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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FEHEE

On behalf of the board of directors (the "Board”) of
CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”), | am pleased to
present to you the annual report of the Company and ifs
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group”) for
the financial year ended 30 June 2017 (the ‘Reporting
Period").

In the Reporting Period, the Group continued to engage
primarily in distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products but the operating environment
was highly challenging for us. Under the influence of
various factors, certain customers remained prudent
when placing large IT orders and our sales revenue
had dropped considerably comparing to the previous
year. The rise in operating cosfs for coping with stiff
competition had also combined to dampen the Group’s
profitability.

However, we are fully committed to raising our
competitiveness in the year ahead by directing our
energies towards broadening the distribution network
tfo procure new customers, bolstering our standard
of service and optimising our product mix in order to
promptly seize opportunities that emerge. To address
rising operating costs, we will contfinue to implement
inifiatives designed to streamline operations and utilise
resources more efficiently.

Our pace in developing the distribution of rice cooker
and household electrical appliances in Southeast Asia
has slowed down because we are sftill in the process
of seeking a suitable business partner who has in-
depth knowledge about the market in the region for
co-operation. Money lending business continued to be
a steady source of revenue and profit for the Group.
Meanwhile, we utilised our short term idle funds on
investing in listed securities but the segment result was
underperforming owing to the aggregate of realised
and unrealised losses arising from the relatively
volatile stock market condition. We have reviewed our
investment strategy in order to minimise the associated
risks. In the Reporting Period, we commenced the new
business of distribution of sports car. As the fimeline
for launching new model from the car manufacturer
was moving behind schedule, loss was incurred due to
amortisation and impairment loss on the intangible asset
of distribution rights.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

FAERREZEZERARAA (AT ES
g(ESE)MAE BTRE2FADAREKN
BRA(BREAAKEDBEE_Z-—LF XA
STRLMBREE(HREBED) 2FH -

BREPE AEEEETERSDH ARSI
FZRENRBAERZER  ERMAEHH
KEREBARE -HETERZNLET A
PEFPEBHAREEANRTEREFEIE
EE RMANHEEUEBRLFERETR -5
FEEHRBRS  CERE LA WEGHEE
REBNBFEED -

AW BEMBHBERRE-—FRABFD > Bt
EENBERDEREARANES - BARE
KEREBERMBSE AR SRR L a9 #
B RTRUHKERFFTELRNTLE RN
BEREZEERT BREFLEENEARER
BiR -

HMEKHEBERBISHERERRES S
EBRNBRES L FERAEMANEN 2R
BETSERARANGBEEBSERN - WE
EBEPERTEENBERERFBRR - [
B ZEMNEAEPRREESRELTRS
ARTEANDELENCERRABEREEN
BIHE  ZoBNEEES - RMCRILRS
MRERKURSREAFERRE - REHH - K
MFREE D HBBEHOMER - ARNITERE
BEHEHFELNEERSEERNRLTE
3 1kt 39t 0 85 A S TS O HER 8 AN URUELIES 1R T 8%
BEE-

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3k



CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT FE®HEHEE

As always, we will closely monitor market conditions and
adhere to our established business development strategy
which involves exploring and analysing investment
and business opportunities to pave the way for further
business growth. Subsequent to the Reporting Period,
we set up a new subsidiary to engage in the media and
entfertainment industry and have participated in the
production of the musical live shows of a popular Korea's
K-pop star in Hong Kong and Macau as our first project.

Since a reliable and cost efficient internal control
system is fundamental to the successful operation and
day-to-day running of a business and in achieving its
business objectives, we have engaged a professional
internal control consultant fo conduct a study of the
Group’s overall operations. We are implementing the
recommendations suggested by fthis consultant to
improve the overall internal control over the strategic,
governance and management processes of the Group.

Last but not least, on behalf of the board of directors,
I would like to express heartfelt grafitude to my fellow
directors, senior management and employees of the
Group for their diligence, and sincerely thank our
shareholders, business partners and customers for their
support and trust.

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 September 2017
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEERR D

FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group
continued to engage primarily in distributfion of server
storage, multi-media and communication products,
In the

the Group started

money lending and investments in securities.
first quarter of the financial year,
to operate its distribution of sports car. However,
frading in distribution of rice cooker and household
electrical applionces in Southeast Asia remained at
a standstill because a process of product rebranding
and restructuring of the distribution networking is sfill in

progress.

The Group’s consolidated revenue for the year ended
30 June 2017 was approximately HK$108,765,000
(2016: HK$223,481,000),
approximately HK$114,716,000 or 51.33% from previous

representing a decline by

year and the overall gross profit was approximately
HK$8,590,000 (2016: HK$9,399,000) or a decrease of
8.61%.
due to the slowdown in the Group’s disfribution of

The drop in consolidated revenue was mainly

server storage, multi-media and communication
products during the year, which accounted for 90.05%
(2016: 94.78%) of the total revenue and amounted to
approximately HK$97,943,000 (2016: HK$211,820,000).
In addition, revenue aftributed to interest income
derived from money lending operations amounting to
approximately HK$4,822,000 (2016: HK$11,661,000) which
represented 4.43% (2016: 5.22%) of the total revenue
also decreased by 58.65%.
of disfribution of sports car recorded a revenue of
approximately HK$6,000,000 (2016: nil) which accounted
for 5.52% (2016: nil) of the total revenue. As to distribution
of rice cooker and household electrical appliances, no

However, the new segment

revenue was generated for this segment (2016: nil) in the
absence of trading during the year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEzswR 2

Total other income of the group for the year
ended 30 June 2017 amounting to approximately
HK$7,207,000 (2016: HK$10,186,000) had reduced by
approximately HK$2,979,000 or 29.25% and was made
up of interest income of approximately HKS$6,181,000
(2016: HK$6,656,000) and miscellaneous income from
other sources of approximately HK$1,026,000 (2016:
HK$3,530,000).

Comparing to last year, the gains arising from written
back of payables in relation to litigation settled, which is
of a non-cash accounting treatment and non-recurrence
in nature, had decreased to approximately HK$2,463,000
(2016: HK$69,313,000) during the year.

Due fo volatility in local stock market, the Group incurred
net segment loss of approximately HK$7,690,000 (2016:
profit of HK$1,018,000) which included fair value
losses of approximately HK$5,756,000 (2016: profit
of HK$1,896,000) from the segment of investment in
securities. Besides, as the Group could not be able to
achieve its expected sales target of sports car during the
year, an impairment loss of approximately HK$7,642,000
(2016: nil) was necessary to be made at 30 June 2017.

The overall amount of other administrative expenses
during the year dropped by 11.22% to approximately
HK$57,695,000 (2016: HK$64,983,000), comprising
staff costs of approximately HK$28,766,000 (2016:
HK$24,864,000), depreciation and amortisation of
approximately HK$6,544,000 (2016: HK$7,120,000),
operating lease expenses of approximately HK$4,830,000
(2016: HK$3,882,000) and other expenses of
approximately HK$17,555,000 (2016: HK$29,117,000).
Finance costs for the year reduced by 17.52% to
approximately HK$8,214,000 (2016: HK$9,959,000) which
mainly included interest expenses of bank borrowings,
margin loan, bonds and other loans.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group recorded a loss attributable to owners of the
Company of approximately HK$59,889,000 for the year
ended 30 June 2017 (2016: profit of HK$18,101,000) and
basic loss per share for the year was HK cents 1.66 (2016:
earnings per share of HK cents 0.60). The reasons for
tfurning from profit position to loss position were mainly
due to the facts that (i) the consolidated gross profit
together with the other income earned were inadequate
to cover the total expenses; (ii) the substantial reduction
in recognition of one-off gain arising from written
back of payables in relation to litigation setftled in the
financial year; and (iii) the net loss arising from changes
in fair value of investments at fair value through profit
or loss as opposed to a net gain of last year; and (iv)
the impairment loss on infangible asset in respect of
distribution of sports car.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products

During the year ended 30 June 2017, we had been
facing challenges in this business segment arising
from keen competition in the market and also from
the decreasing demand for traditional server storage
hardware from customers as a result of the growing
popularity of public cloud storage-as-a-service. Despite
the drop of revenue, we still put much effort to control the
costs of sales and other overheads. The loss arising from
this segment for the year had reduced to approximately
HK$10,092,000 (2016: HKS$16,760,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEzswR 2

Despite the trend that public cloud storage in IT
applications will continue to grow, data sovereignty
requirements, security concerns, and public cloud
bandwidth costs for data-intensive workloads mean
some workloads of our customers will continue to live in
on-premises storage servers. As the cost of flash media
such as solid-state drives declines, the capacity of
flash increases and more new storage technologies will
become available, we believe that the next generation of
products and solufions offered to our customers should
embrace a broad range of enterprise management
technologies and processes and utilise a high degree of
software-hardware integration.

Money lending

The Group’s money lending business slowed down
during the year ended 30 June 2017. It generated net
segment profit of approximately HK$3,889,000 for the year
(2016: HK$4,226,000). According to the management’s
observation and taking into account the positive results
of the money lending business, the Group believes that
there is a constant demand in the market allowing a
rebound of this business segment and is confident that
it will continue fo contribute positively to the Group’s
overall results. As the business is capital-driven in nature,
the Group will constantly assess the level of resources
to be allocated to this business segment with reference
to the availability of capital. In the meantime, it will
closely monitor the market conditions and operating
environment in order to strike a balance between the

returns and the associated business risks.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Investment in securities

During the year, the Group’s securities investment
segment continued to focus on listed securities
in Hong Kong. The unsatisfactory results of this
segment, represented by the net loss of approximately
HK$7,690,000 (2016: net gain of HK$1,018,000), was
mainly due to the relatively volatile market condition.
As at 30 June 2017, the Group held an investment
portfolio with fair value of approximately HK$59,277,000
(2016: HK$43,120,000) which represented 26.82% of the
total assets and the details are set out in note 26 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Group will carefully study the local stock market
and adopt an approach which objective is to hold a
diversified portfolio across different segments of the
market with a view to achieving a reasonable return at
an acceptable risk level. Research on the business and
financial information of the prospective investee will be
carried out before any purchase of securities. The Group
tfends to maintain the current portfolio size but as the
source of finance for this segment is from the idle funds
available from time fo fime, it may have to be reduced
gradually once there is a need to deploy financial
resources for meeting other operational requirements.

Distribution of rick cooker and household electrical
appliances

The Company secured an agency agreement from a
supplier in November 2013 for an initial term of 3 years,
pursuant fo which the Company or its subsidiaries were
appointed by the supplier as an exclusive sales agent
of the supplier for the distribution of the supplier’'s rice
cookers and household electrical appliances in the
regions including Southeast Asia, the Middle East, Africa
and South America. Upon the expiry of the original
agency agreement in November 2016, the management
was in the process of discussion with a business
partner for the distribution business in Southeast Asia.
Accordingly, the Company and the supplier entered
info an extension agreement for the extension of term
of the agency agreement for further 3 years with other
tferms unchanged. However, no agreement could be
reached between the Group and the business partner
after the extension agreement has been enfered into.
The Group has been in the process of seeking other
suitable business partner for the distribution business and
therefore no segment revenue and results was recorded
for this segment in the current year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEzswR 2

Distribution of sports car

In November 2014, the Group acquired a ten-year rights
of distribution, marketing and servicing of sports car
"Gumpert Apollo” in five designated cities in the PRC.
The Group believes that the acquisition of the distribution
rights could diversify the Group’s business portfolio and
allow the Group to enter into the supercar market in
the PRC and broaden the Group’s source of income.
However the timeline for launching a new model is
moving behind schedule and accordingly, contribution
from this business has been delayed. Net segment loss
of approximately HK$9,831,000 including amortisation
and impairment loss on the intangible asset in respect
of the distribution rights was incurred during the year.
Nevertheless, having considered the prospects of the
supercar market in the PRC especially the recent year’s
surge of high-net-worth individuals in PRC which lead to
the potential increase in the demand of luxurious cars,
and the aforesaid branded vehicles in particular, the
Board feels positive about the operation of the vehicle
distributorship business.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had net assets of
approximately HK$114,455,000 (2016: HK$175,691,000),
comprising total assets of approximately HK$221,026,000
(2016: HK$303,275,000) and total liabilities of
approximately HK$106,571,000 (2016: HK$127,584,000).

Total assets included total non-current assets of
approximately HK$72,471,000 (2016: HK$63,689,000) and
total current assets of approximately HK$148,555,000
(2016: HK$239,586,000).
was mainly due fo reclassification of the deposit amount
of approximately HK$20,000,000 relating to securing an
agency agreement of distribution of rice cooker and

Increase in non-current assets

household electrical appliances from current asset to
non-current asset but was offset by the amortisation
and impairment loss on the intangible asset in respect
of the distribution rights of sports car. In last year, the
aforesaid deposit was classified as current asset but was
reallocated fo non-current asset as at 30 June 2017 as
the agreement has been extended for a further three
years in November 2016.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEERR D

The current portion of loans receivable reduced to
approximately HK$18,201,000 as at 30 June 2017 (2016:
HK$23,159,000) but the major factor attributable to
significant drop in current assets was the decrease in
bank balances and cash to approximately HK$18,542,000
(2016: HK$98,098,000), notwithstanding that inventories
and investments at fair value through profit or loss
had increased to approximately HK$8,126,000 (2016:
HK$3,088,000) and approximately HK$59,277,000 (2016:
HK$43,120,000) respectively.

Total liabilities as at 30 June 2017 comprised
current liabilities of approximately HK$85,722,000
(2016: HK$106,752,000) and non-current liabilities of
approximately HK$20,849,000 (2016: HK$20,832,000).
It was mainly represented by the total of non-current
and current borrowings aggregating to approximately
HK$85,684,000 (2016: HK$117,456,000) and its reduction
was due to repayment of bonds matured and other loans
during the year. However, trade payables increased to
approximately HK$16,176,000 as at the year-end (2016:
HK$3,327,000).

Total cash resources of the Group as af 30 June 2017 was
approximately HK$38,542,000 (2016: HK$118,104,000),
consisting of bank balances and cash of approximately
HK$18,542,000 (2016: HK$98,098,000) and pledged
fixed deposit of approximately HK$20,000,000 (2016:
HK$20,006,000). They were denominated in Hong
Kong Dollars ("HKD"), Great British Pound ("GBP") and
Chinese Renminbi ("RMB"). Bank balances and cash had
diminished by 67.37% mainly because of the outflow used
in operating activities and for repayment of other loan
and redemption of bond during the year.

The current ratio, representing by current assets divided
by current liabilities, declined to 1.73 (2016: 2.24).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 30 June 2017, the aggregate amount of bank
overdraft, bank borrowings, margin loan payable and
other loans of approximately HK$64,835,000 (2016:
HK$76,624,000) were denominated in HKD and USD,
and were subject to interest at prevailing commercial
lending rates. Together with the oufstanding bonds of
approximately HK$20,849,000 (2016: HK$40,832,000),
which were denominated in HKD, total borrowings
amounted to approximately HK$85,684,000 (2016:
HK$117,456,000). The gearing ratio, measuring as the
total borrowings over total equity of approximately
HK$114,455,000 (2016: HK$175,691,000), slightly
increased to 0.75 (2016: 0.67).

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that,
after taking info account of the present available
financial resources and the current banking and other
facilities, the Group has sufficient fund fo finance its
operations and to meet the financial obligations of its
business when they fall due.

OUTLOOK

Looking forward, our Group will continue to devote our
best efforts in keeping the development of our existing
businesses on a steady pace. Also, we will also strive o
better utilise our resources to upgrade our technological
know-how and marketing capability to a higher level so
as to maintain our prestigious goodwill in the IT industry
and to serve our customers with the best quality IT

products and business solutions.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Meanwhile, we continue actively look for new investment
and growth opportunities through a strategy of business
diversification. The growing momentum of the media
and entertainment industry in the Greater China Region
is robust in recent years. The Group is optimistic about
the industry and a new subsidiary was set up in July
2017 which will become an important operafing arm of
the Group and will mainly focus on collaboration with
business partners in the production of musical live shows.
As our first project, we have taken part as co-producer of
the 2017 World Tour "White Night” performed by Taeyang,
Korea’s top solo artist and main vocalist of the most
popular K-pop group “Bigbang”’, in the Hong Kong and
Macau stops on 24 September 2017 and 21 October
2017 respectively.

Barring any unforeseen circumstances, the board of
directors feels confident in business development of the
Group in the near future.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s banking facilities are
secured by the fixed deposit of the Company amounting
to approximately HK$20,000,000 (2016: HK$20,006,000),
fixed charge over trade receivables of the Group with
an aggregate carrying amount of HK$7,497,000 (2016:
HK$11,645,000) and a corporate guarantee executed by
the Company.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s margin loans are
secured by the Group’s listed equity investments with
aggregate amount of approximately HK$59,277,000
(2016: HK$43,120,000).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEEzswR 2

TREASURY POLICIES

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions are
principally denominated in HKD, RMB, GBP and USD. The
management considers that the Group’s exposure to
USD does not give rise to significant currency risk on the
ground that HKD is pegged to USD. The Group exposes to
currency risk that are denominated in RMB and GBP and
currently does not have any hedging policy against RMB
and GBP. However, the management is monitoring the
Group’s currency risk exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant currency risk exposure should the
need arise.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s bank borrowings were
based on floating interest rates which are stabilised at a
low level because the banks in Hong Kong have sufficient
capital and strong liquidity and there is no urgent need
to increase the inferest rates currently. Although the
Group does not have any hedging measures against
such interest rate risks, we will confinue fo closely monitor
the risks arising from such interest rate movements.
When interest rate rises, hedging instruments will be
used in due course against the interest rate risks caused
by HKD-denominated borrowings which are based on
floating interest rates.

COMMITMENTS

Except for operating lease commitments in respect
of land and buildings amounting to approximately
HK$7,935,000 (2016: HK$10,424,000), the Group had no
other commitment as at 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2016.

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS

The Group had no material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries during the year ended 30 June 2017.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS EEE R 2

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Group had 44 employees as at 30 June 2017 (2016:
54). They were remunerated according to the prevailing
manpower conditions and individual performance.
There was no change on the staff policy during the
year. During the year ended 30 June 2017, the staff
cost (including directors’ remunerations) amounted fo
approximately HK$28,766,000 (2016: HK$24,864,000). The
Company may grant share options fo directors of the
Company, employees of the Group and other eligible
participants under the share optfion scheme adopted
and approved in the year 2011. There were 78,000,000
(2016: 78,000,000) share options outstanding under the
share option scheme as at 30 June 2017.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no contingent liabilities as at 30 June
2017.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT EZ=EHEHE

The Board is pleased to present its annual report and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 30 June 2017.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39
to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A fair review of the business of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2017, including the discussion of principal
risks and uncertainties facing the Group, material
events that have occurred, an indication of likely future
developments in the Group’s business and relationships
with key stakeholders are provided in the “Chairman’s
Statement” (pages 4 to 5), the "Management Discussion
and Analysis” (pages 6 to 16), and the "Corporate
Governance Report” (pages 31 to 45). An analysis of the
Group’s performance for the year ended 30 June 2017
by key financial indicators is set out in the "Management
Discussion and Analysis” (pages 6 to 16). These discussions
form part of the Directors’ Report.

In addition, the financial risk management objectives
and policies of the Group are set out in note 6 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Details of the Group’s environmental protection, and
compliance with laws and regulations are discussed

below:

Environmental protection

The Group is committed to achieving the development
of environmental sustainability. The Group strives to

encourage higher environmental protection awareness
at our office and warehouse by saving electricity and
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encouraging recycle of materials. The Group will review
the environmental practices from time to time and
consider implementing further environmentally friendly
measures and practices in its business operation to
embrace the principles of reduce, recycle and reuse.

The Environmental, Social and Governance ("ESG")
Report, prepared in accordance with the ESG Guide
as set out in Appendix 27 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”), is set out on pages 46 to 51.

Compliance with laws and regulations

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group has
complied in material respects with the relevant laws
and regulations that have significant impact on the
operations of the Group.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year ended 30 June
2017 and the financial position of the Group and the
Company as at that date are set out in the consolidated
financial statements on pages 66 to 68 and note 38 to
the consolidated financial statements.

The Board does not recommend the payment of any
dividend in respect of the year ended 30 June 2017.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year
by operating segment is set ouf in note 8 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets and
liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years,
as extracted from the audited consolidated financial
statements, is set out on page 184. This summary does
not form part of the audited consolidated financial
statements.
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BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank and other borrowings of the Group are set
out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group raised
bank borrowings to finance the Group’s operation
of distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products, raised margin loans to finance
the Group’s business in investment in securities, and
raised other loan to finance the Group’s money lending

business.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company
during the year are set out in note 32 to the consolidated

financial statements.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group
and the Company during the year are set out in the
consolidated statements of changes in equity on page
69 and note 38 fo the consolidated financial statements
respectively. As at 30 June 2017, the Company had no

reserve available for cash distribution.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S SECURITIES

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the
Bye-laws of the Company (the "Bye-laws”) or the laws
of Bermuda in relation to issues of new shares by the
Company.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy regarding the employees of the
Group is set up by the Executive Directors on the basis
of their merit, qualifications and competence. The
emoluments of the Directors are determined by the Board
based on recommendations from the remuneration
commiftee of the Company, having regard to the
responsibilities of the Directors, the Company’s operating
results, individual performance and comparable market
statistics. Details of the employee benefits of the Group
are set out in note 36 to the consolidated financial

statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of revenue and purchases attributable
to the Group’s major customers for sales of goods and
suppliers for the year are as follows:

Revenue
- The largest customer for sales of goods 41%
- Five largest customers for sales of
goods combined 80%
Purchases
- The largest supplier 72%
- Five largest suppliers combined 100%

None of the Directors, their associates or any
shareholders (who, to the knowledge of the Directors,
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interests in any of the above
customers or suppliers.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the "Scheme”)
was adopted by the Company on 27 June 2011,
pursuant to which the Board may grant options to any
employees, directors, shareholders, suppliers, customers
of the Group and any other person or company who
has contributed or may contribute to the development
and growth of the Group fo subscribe for shares in the
Company at any price which is at least the highest of
(i) the closing price of the shares of the Company on
the date of the grant of the options; (ii) the average
closing price of the shares of the Company on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
for the 5 trading days immediately preceding the date of
the grant of the options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
shares of the Company.

Details of the share options granted under the Scheme

and outstanding as at 30 June 2017 are set out in note
36(b) to the consolidated financial statements.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up fo the date of this
report are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang
Mr. Wilson Wong
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung
Mr. Fu Daoding

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 29 December 2016)

Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung
(retired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 29 December 2016)

Mr. Chan Siu Kay

Mr. Choi Chin Yu
(refired and re-elected at the annual general meeting
held on 29 December 2016)

At the forthcoming annual general meeting, Mr. Wilson
Wong, Ms. Lo Yuen Chung and Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip
shall retire by rotation in accordance with the Bye-law
99(1). All of them, being eligible, will offer themselves for

re-election.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the Directors and senior
management of the Company are set out on pages 52 o
55
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has entered, or proposed to enter
into a service confract with any member of the Group
which is not determinable by the Group within one year
without payment of compensation, other than statutory

compensation.

DIRECTORS" MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AND
CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Saved as disclosed in note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements, no transactions, arrangements
and contracts of significance in relation to the Group's
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which any of the Directors and the
Directors’ connected parties had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR
ANY SPECIFIED UNDERTAKING OF HE
COMPANY

As at 30 June 2017, the interests and short positions
of each of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the
Laws of Hong Kong)(the "SFO")) which were notfified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions in which they were deemed or taken
to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required pursuant to section 352 of the SFO to be entered
in the register referred to therein or which were required
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 fo
the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange were as follows:
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the

REABRGRARRGZIFE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2017
REB-tERR=TRMEZERREA

Company
Number of
underlying Personal/

shares of beneficial Corporate

Name of Director Note the Company interest interest
ST fir/

£ i3 RERGEA f £:1 5] EEER
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang 1.3 12,000,000 619,420,000 132,400,000
AEARE
Mr. Wilson Wong 3 S 98,000,000 e
Wison Wong# &
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung 2 7,000,000 - -
Ensnt
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard 2 7,000,000 - -
PEatE
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip 2 5,000,000 - -
FiERE
Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung 2 9,000,000 1 -
Bl op
Mr. Chan Siu Kay 2 9,000,000 - -
RAELE
Notes:

1.

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang held 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares
of the Company pursuant to share options granted by the
Company. In addition to his personal interest of 619,420,000
ordinary shares of the Company, Mr. Ke also wholly
owned Trade Honour Limited, Global Work Management
Limited and Ample Key Limited, which held 50,900,000,
1,500,000 and 80,000,000 ordinary shares of the Company
respectively. His spouse, Ms. Wang Jian Ping, wholly owned
State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill Limited, which held
62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary shares of the Company
respectively. Accordingly, Mr. Ke was deemed to have total
interests in 889,660,000 ordinary shares of the Company.

Mr. Ke has charged the 80,000,000 ordinary shares held
by Ample Key Limited to Universe Asia Finance Limited,
an authorised institution as defined in the Money Lender
Ordinance, as security for a loan facility fo Mr. Ke.

Each of these directors respectively held underlying ordinary
shares of the Company pursuant fo share options granted
by the Company.

Mr. Ke has charged 324,380,000 ordinary shares of the
Company and Mr. Wilson Wong has charged 93,000,000
ordinary shares of the Company to secure the Company’s
other loan with principal amount of HK$20,000,000.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

Approximate

percenfage

Family Other of issued
interest inferest Total  share capital
HEBARE

RS Hfps @i ZERALNY
125,840,000 - 889,660,000 24.61%
- - 98,000,000 21%

- - 7,000,000 0.19%

- - 7,000,000 0.19%

- - 5,000,000 0.14%

- - 9,000,001 0.25%

- - 9,000,000 0.25%

Ba

MEAEERBEEARARLEZEBRERSH
12,000,000 A~ 2 A HEEBR - BRER
619,420,000 A< A 7) % 8 IR = 8 A # 2= 5
i % 4 75 2 & #EATrade Honour Limited »
Global Work Management Limited&
Ample Key Limited k=22 BlEHE
50,900,0008% - 1,500,0008% } 80,000,000
BRAEAQXNBDEBR HEAEZRBEIZS L
2 & ¥ BState Thrive Limited&Shine Fill
Limited » LR A 7 2 Bl3FH 62,920,000 &
62,920,0008% A~ 1 B Z B IR o H L - 49 58 £ 3
BRIEFEA S 889,660,000 R A2 AL ER 2 #
2% o

%&£ B BHAMple Key LimitedidF 2
80,000,0000% % @ R IK 17 F EF M B HR
AR (REAMRBIFTE R ZRAHE) UERM
FEBR-—EERRMEZEKER -

EESREARAREZEREDNBEARD
AABEEER -

17 % 4 B 1#.324,380,0008 2 A ) & 18 IR 17 1
Wilson Wong 44 2 1#93,000,0008% 4 A &) &
1B AR 4K 4R - BUE 2 4 4 87 %3 20,000,000% 7T 2
AATEMERZ KM@ o
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Short position in the shares and underlying shares of the

REABRGRARKRGZXE

Company
Number of ordinary shares held as af 30 June 2017
RoB-tEAR=TRMBZEARYA
Number of Approximate
underlying Personal/ percentage
shares of beneficial Corporate Family Other of issued
Name of Director the Company interest interest interest interest Total  share capital
KRH BA/ EERARA
Exptg RERHHA §:3 §:] EERR RS AftER & ZEREMH
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (nofe) 12,000,000 - - - - 12,000,000 0.33%
AEALE ()
Note: e -

A charging order absolute over the share options held in the
name of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang to subscribe for 12,000,000 underlying
ordinary shares in the Company as a charge for the payment of
a judgment debt due from Mr. Ke to an independent third party
as the plaintiff had been filed to the Court of First Instance of the
High Court of Hong Kong on 21 November 2014.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 30 June 2017, none
of the Directors and chief executives of the Company
had any interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) which were required to be noftified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including the interests
and short positions in which they were deemed or taken
fo have under such provisions of the SFO) or which
were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be
entered in the register referred to therein or pursuant to
the Model Code.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

—BBYE=AFAREARE-—NF+-—A=+—
BREBESEERBEMEEFE —DBEFLS AU
&M EE 2 EEFEMAREE12,000000R A2 H
HREERZBREFATEERN FRZHAEER
MR o

BRAXFIMEEN  R-F-—tHF<A=1TH
VYEARNBZEERTEZTRAEREAQAR
BB EE (RE 5 RPEERHEXVEZE
%) ZBR7 - HERORESTEEEMESZR
KEMBBEERESRPERPIEXVEETRED H
AHMEANR KRB (BFERERESRBERK
PIzEERERSHELIECEE 2SR
KE)  ARERSZRPEMRPIEIS2FALA
ZHARL B RRBEEEFAENS
RNAT KRB o
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DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

Saved as disclosed under the section “Director’s
and Chief Executive's Interests, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company or Any Specified
Undertaking of the Company” above, at no time during
the year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries, a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors and
chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits
by means of acquisition of shares in, or debenfures
of, the Company or its specified undertakings or other
associated corporation. None of the directors or chief
executives of the Company or their spouses or children
under 18 years of age, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such
right during the year.

INTERESTS OF SUBSTANTIAL
SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER PERSONS

As at 30 June 2017, substantial shareholders of the
Company and other persons (other than the Directors
and chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of
the Company which would fall to be disclosed fo the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register
required to be kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO were as follows:

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

ESERFETHRASHERERMGNE
75 Z 7

BREXNTEERIETHRAERAQRTAHEQF
EMEREE RN - HERD R EER 2B
& | —EAREEN  RFEREMSRE  A2QH
FHEMHBAAMESHEEMLE  BES
RABEBRIETRAEAEZEBEALLTH
HEERALXREMEBEE 2RO SESME
HoMBEALNAESHEIRTHAEREEZ
BRIRERR T \BZFLEERBLALQT
REZEMERN  IRFRAETEEAZEE
F o

FERREHRMALTZHER

REZZB-—tEtFRAZTH ARFZETERR
REMAL (FEEARAZESREIETHRA
B)RARBRODIEERDFEERERIRE
MARERS R BERHIEXVIRE2RIT 2
REMARARE  AERALQARBES
REERPIEIBMHFAFEZECTHENT ¢
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Long position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

REABRGRARKRBZEFR

Number of ordinary shares held as af 30 June 2017
RoB-tEAR=TRMBZEARYA

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of Beneficial Corporate
Name of shareholder The Company Interest interest
| BA/
RRpE/ 2% RERG#A EfifR EEER
Ms. Wang Jian Ping (nofe) 12,000,000 - 125,840,000
IgEat ()
Han Shuai - 234,560,000 -
28
Zhao Xioohua S 247,480,000 S
Note:

Ms. Wang Jian Ping wholly owned State Thrive Limited and
Shine Fill Limited, which held 62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary
shares of the Company respectively. Her spouse, Mr. Ke Jun
Xiang, in addifion to his personal inferest of 619,420,000 ordinary
shares of the Company, held 12,000,000 underlying ordinary
shares of the Company pursuant to share options granted by
the Company and wholly owned Trade Honour Limited, Global
Work Management Limited and Ample Key Limited, which held
50,900,000, 1,500,000 and 80,000,000 ordinary shares of the
Company respectively. Accordingly, Ms. Wang was deemed
tfo have total interests in 889,660,000 ordinary shares of the
Company.

Mr. Ke has charged the 80,000,000 ordinary shares held by Ample
Key Limited fo Universe Asia Finance Limited, an authorised
institution as defined in the Money Lender Ordinance, as
security for a loan facility to him and Ms. Wang has pledged the
62,920,000 and 62,920,000 ordinary shares of the Company held
by State Thrive Limited and Shine Fill Limited respectively to Ever
Asset Limited as security.

Mr. Ke has also charged 324,380,000 ordinanry shares of the
Company to secure the Company’s other loan.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

Approximate
percentage
Family Other of issued
interest interests Total  share capital
EERARA
FhER AR a  ZENELH
751,820,000 - 889,660,000 24.61%
- - 234,560,000 6.49%
- - 247,480,000 6.85%

Bt -

EEH &+ 2 E#EAState Thrive Limited&Shine
Fill Limited » tt ™ B 2 & 5 Bl 3% 5 62,920,0008 &
62,920,000 A DB EER - T+ 2 ERETEA L
A BR1619,420,00088 & 2 7 & B IR 2 8 A R 2% S I5
RIEA QTR M ZERERH12,.000,0008 4 2 &5
MHBEEER A2 EHEBTrade Honour Limited »
Global Work Management Limited&Ample
Key Limited - it = 2 & % 5l #5550,900,0008% -
1,500,0004% % 80,000,0008% 7~ 2 =] & @ g o & It -
FLZ T WREHEB S $£889,660,000 4~ 1 71 F BR
2R o

£ B # B Ample Key Limited$&4& 280,000,000
REBREFRFEFTEMNHBEERD R (HEAMRGIFT
ERZAAKEE) UMEAKRER —EERRE 2K H
@ MEZ LB HState Thrive Limited & Shine Fill
Limited? Bl & 8 262,920,0008% & 62,920,0008% 2
ATFE BRI FEver Asset Limited MEBIEH R o

54 IRE #324,380.000R A A A1 K BARIK I » LUE
RAARAMER ZETH -
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Short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company

REABRGRARKRBZXE

Number of ordinary shares held as at 30 June 2017
RoB-tEAR=TAMBZEARYA

Number of
underlying Personal/
shares of Beneficial Corporate
Name of shareholder The Company Interest interest
KAH BA/
RE#Z RERHHA §:3 §:] EEER
Ms. Wang Jian Ping (nofe) 12,000,000 - -
IBRRL (H2)
Note:

A charging order absolute over the share options held in the
name of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang, the spouse of Ms. Wang Jian Ping,
to subscribe for 12,000,000 underlying ordinary shares in the
Company as a charge for the payment of a judgment debt due
from Mr. Ke to an independent third party as the plaintiff had
been filed to the Court of First Instance of the High Court of Hong
Kong on 21 November 2014.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2017, the
Company was not nofified by any persons (other than
the Directors and chief executives of the Company) who
had interests or short positions in the shares or underlying
shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed
to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and
3 or Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO.

EQUITY-LINKED ARRANGEMENTS

Except for share options granted as disclosed in the
section “Share Option Scheme”, the Company had no
equity linked arrangements entered info by the Group
during the year and subsisted as at 30 June 2017.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

Approximate

percentage

Family Other of issued

interest interests Total  share capital

EERARA

FhER AR a  ZEREMH

- - 12,000,000 0.33%
Miat -

—EBUE=AERREARE-—NF+-—A=+—
ARBEBESSERAMEEFE —DBERLS AU
IENRt e RBAECALECEEREAMARE
12,000,000 A A RIABEEBER 2 BREFRTLE
BNTHZHAZBERNTL -

BREXHEEEN RZZ2-—LFESA=1TH"
RARUEBEEMALT (FEBELAQXTAZES
REZTBAE)HE  RRBBATRERRF
BRADKABBERD P HEEEERAXRMARER
FREERBIEXVEFE2R 3D F 2R E B AR
AREHRCEALR LA REFLZRMEMRDIE
336MRAFE2ERCM -

R SR b 69 =2

BRRIBRETS | —SFhARECCSREBER
B ARARNFRALETLREHBZHM
RIZB-—LHFAA=ZTHABERELERZRE
Bz o
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the
business of the Company was entered into or existed
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING
BUSINESS

A director of the Company, Ms. Lo Yuen Chung., is a
sister-in-law of the beneficial owner of AVT International
Limited ("AVT International”) which is engaged in
distribution of electronic products. She is considered to
have interests in business which compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Group.

Saved as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their
respective associates was interested in any business
apart from the Group’s business, which competes or was
likely to compete, whether directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group as at 30 June 2017.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of material related party transactions conducted
during the ordinary course of business are set out in note

37 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group had no material connected fransactions
which was required to be disclosed during the year

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors,
the Company had maintained a sufficient public float
throughout the year as required under the Listing Rules.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

EHEEH

FALET IR FEEANERALLAER 2E
EREMEAFONEERTHREL -

EENHEXTZER

RAABEEZETIELZ LT BAVT International
Limited (TAVT International]) 2 B&H#EE A
WEB R IR IR » AVT InternationalitEEF &
MAHER HERARERAEEEKEER
BEERRFNEEREERESR

BREXHWEEN BREESIWEZTAZHE
ATRAEBERUIINNEMER P EA RS
MEBRXBREXAEER-Z-—LtFRA=+
AZEBBERRNTEBEREZRNEENRE -

BEX 5
REXEFBRPRTIEABBE RS NN

BERGE P B RRMEIT

AEERFALBETEABEAL B TNA
FHE -

EEABRFRE
BERDAMERZ AMERARRESHA -

RARARAFERN-—BHEF EWRAMBEZ
EROBFERE -
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISIONS

The Bye-laws provides that each Director or other officer
of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of
the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
which he or she may sustain or incur in or about the
execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise
in relation thereto. In addition, the Company has
maintained appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance in respect of relevant legal actions against the
Directors.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended
30 June 2017 were audited by Messrs. Graham H.Y. Chan
& Co. A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming

annual general meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Graham
H.Y. Chan & Co. as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Ke Jun Xiang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 29 September 2017

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

¥ A 5T B 58 48 15 3L

NAMBETR AR RESHHEHMEER
EREHTHERNELBEATESZZRBIN
—BRARER DERRALAEETES
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Board is committed to maintaining good standard
of corporate governance practices at all times and
acknowledges that good corporate governance helps
the Company safeguard the interests of its shareholders
(the “Shareholders”) and enhance the performance of
the Group.

The Company has applied the principles of The
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code") setting
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules as its own code
on corporate governance practices and has consistently
made efforts to comply fully with all code provisions of
the CG Code during the year ended 30 June 2017 except
for the deviations specified with considered reasons as
explained in this report.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
"Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct for dealing in securities
of the Company by the Directors. Having made specific
enquiry, all of the Directors confirmed that they had
complied with the Model Code throughout the year
ended 30 June 2017.

The Model Code also applies to the senior management
of the Group.

AMENDMENT TO THE BYE-LAWS

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company had
not made any amendment to ifs Bye-laws.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Composition

The Board currently comprises four Executive Directors
(the "EDs"), two Non-executive Directors (the "NEDs") and

three Independent Non-executive Directors (the "INEDs").

The composition of the Board is reviewed regularly to
ensure that it has a good balance of expertise, skills
and experience which can meet the requirements of the
Group'’s business.

Biographical information of the Directors is set out on
pages 52 to 55.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman provides leadership to the Board and
is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
corporate development, whereas the Chief Executive
Officer is responsible for the day-to-day management,
policy making and corporate management functions as
well as formulating strategies for the Group.

Under code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the Chairman and the chief executive officer ("CEO")
should be separate and should not be performed by the
same individual. The division of responsibilities between
the chairman and CEO should be clearly established and

set out in writing.

The chairman of the Company has doubled up as CEO
since August 2014 due to the resignation of the former
CEO from the position. A new CEO will be appointed
when a suitable candidate is identified by the Board.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

EREAREE

EZSRNHEUEHTES(HTES) W
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Non-executive and Independent Non-Executive Directors

The NDs and the INEDs of the Company provide a wide
range of expertise and experience as well as checks
and balances to safeguard the interests of the Group
and the Shareholders. Their participation in the Board
brings independent judgement on issues relating to the
Group'’s strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and
management process to ensure that the interests of the

Shareholders have been duly considered.

Under the Listing Rules, rule 3.10(1) requires the Board
must include at least three INEDs and rule 3.10A
stipulates at least one-third of the Board must be
represented by the INEDs. These requirements were fully
complied with throughout the year ended 30 June 2017.
Currently, three out of total nine Directors on the Board
are INEDs. The Board has received from each of the
INEDs an annual confirmation of their independence and
considers that all of them are independent under the
guidelines set out in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Appointment, Re-election and Removal

The Board as a whole is responsible for the appointment
of the Directors. After having considered the
recommendations of the Nomination Committee, the
Chairman will take charge in identifying appropriate
candidate to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
tfo the Board. The Chairman will propose the qualified
candidate to the Board for consideration which will
approve the appointment based on the suitability and

qualification of the candidate.
The NEDs and the INEDs of the Company are appointed

for specific terms in accordance with the CG Code
provision A.4.1.
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Under CG Code provision A.4.2, every Director, including
those appointed for a specific term, should be subject
tfo retirement by rotaftion at least once every three
years. Bye-law 99(1) of the Company stipulates that the
Directors are subject to refirement by rotation and re-
election at each annual general meeting.

Pursuant to Bye-law 102(B) of the Company, any Director
appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall
hold office until the first general meeting after his
appointment and be subject to re-election at such
meeting and any Director appointed by the Board as an
addition to the existing Board shall hold office only until
the next following annual general meeting and shall then

be eligible for re-election.
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DIRECTORS” CONTINUOUS TRAINING AND
DEVELOPMENT

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge
and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the
Board remains informed and relevant. The Directors are
committed to complying with code provision A.6.5 of
the CG Code in respect of Directors’ training. In general,
the types of training includes: (A) aftending seminar(s)
or training session(s) and (B) reading newspapers,
journals and updates relating to the Company’s business
or directors’ duties and responsibilities, the latest
development of the Listing Rules and other applicable

regulatory requirements etc.

All Directors have provided a record of training of
continuous professional development they received for
the financial year ended 30 June 2017 and a summary of
which is set out below:

Directors Type of training

Executive Directors

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang A
Mr. Wilson Wong A
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung A
Mr. Fu Daoding A
Non-executive Directors

Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard A
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip A
Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung A
Mr. Chan Siu Kay A
Mr. Choi Chin Yu A
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RESPONSIBILITY OF DIRECTORS AND
MANAGEMENT

The Board is responsible for ensuring continuity of
leadership, development of sound business strategies,
availability of adequate capital and managerial
resources to implement the business strategies adopted,
adequacy of systems of financial and internal controls
and conduct of business in conformity with applicable
lows and regulations. All Directors have made full and
active contribution to the affairs of the Board and the
Board has always acted in the best interests of the
Group.

The EDs and the senior management are delegated
with respective levels of authorities with regard tfo
key corporate strategy and policy and contractual
commitments whilst the middle management is
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
with department heads responsible for different aspects
of the business.

BOARD MEETINGS

For all Board meetings, an agenda and accompanying
board papers of the meeting are sent in full to all the
Directors in advance. For regular Board meetings, notice
of at least 14 days is given to all the Directors pursuant
to CG code provision A.1.3. For other Board meetings,
notice of at least 3 days is given before the intended
date of meeting.

Each Director has separate and independent access o
the Group’s management to acquire more information
and to make further enquires if necessary. The Directors
can attend meetings in person or through other means of
electronic communication in accordance with the Bye-
laws. Minutes are prepared to keep record of matters
discussed and decisions resolved at all Board meetings.
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BOARD COMMITTEES EEZEE

The Board has established four committees. The table
below sets out the membership information of these

committees on which each Board member serves:

Director
=

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang

Mr. Wilson Wong

Ms. Lo Yuen Chung
Mr. Fu Daoding

Mr. Kwok Yam Sheung
Mr. Chan Siu Kay

Mr. Choi Chin Yu

Note:

C: Chairman
M: Member

Audit Remuneration Nomination
Committee Committee Committee
ERZEEE FHEES REZES

AEAEE M C
Wilson Wong &4
EniRzt
NET X%
CEYo b M C M
RBEFE © M M
BRFEE M M M
iof
C:xfE
M:RE
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Company was formed in
March 2000. A set of written terms of reference was
adopted by the Board and the contents of which are in
compliance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code.
Each member of the committee has unrestricted access
to the Group’s auditor and the management of the
Company.

The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee

are:

1. to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, re-appointment and removal of the
auditor, fo approve their remuneration and terms of
engagement, and any questions of regarding their

resignation or dismissal;

2. to discuss with the auditor before the audit
commences, the nature and scope of the audif;

3. to review the inferim and annual financial
statements before submission to the Board;

4. to discuss problems and reservations arising from
the interim results and final audit, and any matters

the auditors may wish to discuss;

5. to review the Group’s financial and accounting

policies and practices; and

6. to review the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control system.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has set up the Remuneration Committee
in December 2010 with written terms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code
and its major roles and functions are:

1. to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure for all remuneration
of Directors and senior management and on
the establishment of a formal and transparent
procedure for developing policy on such

remuneration; and

2. to review and approve performance-based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to fime.

Pursuant to CG code provision B.1.5 of the CG code, the
remuneration of the members of the senior management
by band for the year ended 30 June 2017 is set out
below:
Remuneration band Number of individuals
Nil to HK$1,000,000 6
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 2
1
2

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000
HK$4,000,001 to HK$4,500,000

Further particulars relating to the Directors” emoluments
and the five highest paid individuals as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 of the Listing Rules are
set out in notes 18 and 19 to the consolidated financial

statements respectively.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established the Nomination Committee
in March 2012 with written ferms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code
and its major roles and functions are:

1. to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board on a regular basis and make
recommendations to the Board regarding any
proposed changes;

2. to identify individuals suitably qualified to
become Board members and select or make
recommendations fo the Board on the selection of
individuals nominated for directorships;

3. to assess the independence of the INEDs; and

4. to make recommendations to the Board on
relevant matters relating to the appointment
or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors in particular the Chairman
and the CEO.
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EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee of the Company was formed
in March 2015 with written ferms of reference in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the CG Code.
It is delegated by the Board to perform the management
functions set out in CG code provision D.1.1 of the CG
Code and its major roles and functions are:

1. to meet regularly and formulate business strategies
and policies and to make decisions on matters
relating to the management and operations of the
Company including but not limited to business,
operational as well as financial and treasury
planning;

2. to exercise the powers and authority delegated by
the Board in respect of matters which arise between

regularly scheduled Board meetings;

3. to oversee and monitor certain corporate actions,
business related matters and relevant transactions
as defined in Chapter 14 and Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules;

4. to review, analyse and evaluate financial,
marketing, operational and business performance;

5. tfo review and approve annual budget and track
performance; and

6. to perform any other duties or responsibilities

expressly delegated to this committee by the Board

from time to time.
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ATTENDANCE RECORD AT THE MEETINGS
OF THE BOARD AND BOARD COMMITTEES

AND THE GENERAL MEETINGS

The number of general meetings and meetings of the
Board and Board committees held during the year ended
30 June 2017 and attendance by the Directors are set

out in the table below:

No. of meetings held during

the year ended 30 June 2017 FEREMZEENY
Executive Directors Higg
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang (nofe) AEARE (W)
Mr. Wilson Wong Wilson Wong#t &
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung (nofe) EnRat i)
Mr, Fu Daoding BT %%
Non-executive Directors FHEE
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richard PEIEE
Mr. Li Chung Kai, Philip ET N
Independent Non-executive Directors BU#31iEZE
Mr, Kwok Yam Sheung Blopi: S
Mr. Chan Siu Kay RAELE
Mr. Choi Chin Yu ERFRE

Note:

Mr. Ke Jun Xiang and Ms. Lo Yuen Chung were not able to attend
the general meeting held during the year due fo conflicting
business schedule. The absence of Mr. Ke constitutes deviation

from CG Code provision E.1.2.
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Audit Remuneration  Nomination  Executive General
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BZEe  HMZEE RAZEE HfZEE  RRAE

2 2 0 2 1
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n/oFER n/oRER  n/oTER  n/oTER 11

2/2 2/2 00 n/oTER 11
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2/2 2/2 0/0 n/oTER 11
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the
integrity of the Group’s financial information and the
effectiveness of the Group’s system of internal conftrols
and risk management processes. In this context, the
Board has established a clear organisational structure
with appropriate delegation of responsibility to satisfy
changing business needs while managing risks that are
critical to the achievement of business objectives.

The Board has adopted a set of written manuals for the
disclosure of information, internal control procedures and
the delineation of responsibilities of the Board and Board
committees since May 2008. Management is responsible
fo conduct these control procedures and monitors risk
and effectiveness of the corresponding internal controls.

The Company has commissioned ongoing review on
the Group’s internal confrol system and operational
procedures through the Audit Committee. During the
year ended 30 June 2017, the Audit Committee had
reviewed the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal
control system of the Company and is safisfied that the
infernal control system within the Group is effective.

Where issues are identified in the course of review, the
Company has sought to, and will continue tfo seek to,
implement remedial measures so as fo ensure that
systems are, or will promptly be put, in place to enable
the Company to have better internal controls, and hence
ability to ensure compliance of its financial reporting and
other obligations.

The Group also engaged a professional firm to
act as an internal auditor of the Company and to
conduct an review on major system and controls and
operating procedures of the Group, the effectiveness
of management supervision and the compliance of the
code provisions contained in the CG Code set out in
Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules for the year ended 30
June 2017. For the risks and confrol weaknesses identified
in the review, the Group is now implementing the
recommendations for improvements.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREPARING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility to prepare
the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view. The Board considers that in preparing
the consolidated financial statements, the Group has
applied the appropriate accounting policies that are
consistently adopted and made judgements or estimates
that are reasonable and prudent in accordance with the
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
in compliance with disclosure requirements stipulated
under the Listing Rules and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The Board, having made appropriate enquiries, is of the
view that the Group has adequate resources to contfinue
in operational existence for the foreseeable future and
that, for this reason, it is appropriate for the Group to
adopt the going concern basis in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

AUDITOR’S REPORTING RESPONSIBILITIES
AND REMUNERATION

The responsibilities of the auditor of the Company with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section of
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on pages 56 to 65.

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the fees paid to
them in respect of services rendered to the Group
amounted to approximately HK$898,000, of which a
sum of HK$870,000 was paid for auditing services and of
HK$28,000 for non-auditing services.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND INVESTOR
RELATIONS

The Board is commifted fo providing the Shareholders
with a clear and complete picture of the financial
information of the Group by way of publication of interim
and annual reports. Apart from receiving circulars,
notices and financial reports, the Shareholders may
also choose to log on our website at www.cil479.com.
hk to access more corporate information and the
constitutional documents of the Company.

The Company encourages participation of the
Shareholders at every general meeting to stay informed
of the Group’s strategy and goals. The Chairman himself
takes the chair in general meetings to ensure that the
Shareholders’ views are communicated to the Board. The
general meetings provide a useful forum to exchange
views with the Board.

Pursuant to CG code provision E.1.2, the chairmen of
the Board should attend the annual general meeting
and should also invite the chairmen of the audit,
remuneration, nomination and any other committees (as
appropriate) to attend. In their absence, he should invite
another member of the committee or failing this his duly
appointed delegate, to attend. These persons should
be available to answer questions at the annual general
meeting.

The Company keeps the Shareholders informed of
the procedure for voting by poll in all circulars to the
Shareholders which are from time fo time despatched
to them together with notices of general meetings of
the Company. The Company has taken steps to ensure
compliance with the requirements about voting by poll
contained in the Listing Rules and the constitutional
documents of the Company. Poll results are published on
the website of the Stock Exchange and are posted on the
website of the Company shortly after the meetings.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT

OVERVIEW

The Board is pleased to present the Environmental, Social
and Governance Report (the "ESG Report”) for the year
ended 30 June 2017. The ESG Report provides a good
understanding in achieving a sustainable development

and its performance of social governance in the year.

SCOPE OF THIS REPORT

The ESG Report focuses on the environmental and social
performance of the Group’s operation in Hong Kong
during the year.

REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The ESG Report had been prepared in accordance to
Appendix 27 “Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide” of the Main Board Listing Rules on the

Stock Exchange of Hong Kong.

STAKESHOLDERS ENGAGEMENT

We obtain an understanding of development in
environmental and social sense from staff from difference
departments. This information can be utilised to develop
our short term and long term sustainable development
strategies.
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FEEDBACKS

Having any suggestions or feedbacks for ESG Report,
please contact us by email without hesitating. Our email
address is <info@cil479.com.hk>.

REPORTING ON ENVIRONMENTAL ASPECTS

The Group recognises an importfance of good
environmental stewardship and commits to promote
the protection of environmental consciousness to
stakeholders, including directors, senior officers and

other employees.

The Group’s objectives of the environmental aspects
are mainly the reduction of carbon emissions and fthe
achievement of energy savings.

The Group’'s carbon emissions are mainly derived
from (i) electricity consumption directly, including the
use of lighting systems, air-conditionings, computers
and other office equipments, (ii) business trips taken
by airplanes, as well as (iii) indirect emission which is
aftributable to the use of papers. The direct impact on
the environmental is minimal so that no hazardous waste

is generated.

We are working fo reduce the carbon emissions by
improving energy efficiency and decreasing waste
across our operation. The following methods of reduction
of carbon emissions about the Group’s practice in
environmental aspects:
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() Reduction of direct carbon emissions
(a) Energy efficiency for the use of lighting systems

The Group uses the light bulbs and light pipes
with a high-energy efficiency, sets up lighting
switches in difference area and swifches off
the lighting systems after office hours. Also, the
Group installs a dimmer to adjust the intensity
of the light when practicable.

(b) Energy efficiency for the use of air-conditionings

The Group applies an energy conservation
measures on the air-conditioning in the
workplaces, including setting an optimal
temperature (25°C), switching off all air-
conditionings automatically after eight at night
and cleaning the filter regularly.

(c) Energy efficiency for the use of computers and
office equipments

The Group encourages its employees fo switch
off their computers and other office equipments
(such as printers, fax machines) when no use.

(i) Reduction of business trips taken by airplanes
Instead of business trips fo overseas, the Group
encourages directors and senior officers to utilise
video conferencing for meetings.

(i) Reduction of indirect emissions
The Group promotes the environmental awareness
among its employees and request employees to

reduce paper usages where appropriate to print
and re-use papers on both sides.
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REPORTING ON SOCIAL ASPECTS

EMPLOYMENT

As at 30 June 2017, we have 44 employees. The terms
and conditions of employment are incorporated into the

employment contract.

We provide employees with a nurturing environment
and offer competitive remuneration package to them.
The employee benefits include discretionary incentive
bonus, medical insurance, conftribution to retirement
scheme and leave enfitlement (such as maternity and
compassionate leave). The remuneration packages and

policies are reviewed by management if necessary.

We also advocate a good work-life balance for
employees who are betfter equipped to achieve their best

performance.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, there is no non-
compliance with relevant laws and regulations for

employment.

HEALTH AND SAFETY

We provide a safety working environment for our
employees. We establish manner for healthy and safety
to avoid any injuries from employees.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, no work-related

fatality or injury is occurred. There is no non-compliance
with relevant laws and regulations for health and safety.
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REPORTING ON SOCIAL ASPECTS

DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING

We provide training of continuous professional
development (such as seminars or training sessions) to
all directors. This is to ensure that their contribution into
the Board remains informed and relevant.

LABOUR STANDARDS

We review employment practices in preventing child and
forced labour and ensuring that there is compliance with
Employment Ordinance and other relevant regulations. If
we discover the employment of child and forced labour,
we seek lawyers’ advice and discharge him/her from
his/her duties immediately without compensation fo
eliminate the threat.

During the year ended 30 June 2017, we have
not employed any child and forced labour as our
employees.

OPERATING PRACTICES

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Our suppliers mainly come from Taiwan and customers
mainly come from Hong Kong and Mainland China. We
require them to comply with laws and regulations. And,
we regularly assess and monitor their performance on
environmental and social aspect to consider whether
we confinue fo be a business partner in future. This is to
ensure the elimination of environmental and social risks

from suppliers and customers.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT  #z3

PRODUCT RESPONSIBILITY

One of a subsidiary of the Group is engaged into money
lending business. As a licensed corporation, all money
lending fransactions and money lending license are
in compliance with the relevant laws and regulations
under Money Lenders Ordinance. The money lender
license is renewed annually, subject to the satisfaction
of all licensing conditions under the provisions of the
Money Lenders Ordinance. We need to assess the loan,
including that (i) the borrowers understand their risk; (ii)
there is no over-lending to borrowers even if they have

specific collateral on their loan.

For distribution of service storage, multi-media and
communicatfion products business and distribution of
sports car business, we comply with relevant laws and
regulations. We examine the products delivery from
suppliers for any damages. After that, we transfer the
products to customers. During the year ended 30 June
2017, no complaint is received.

Besides, we comply with all relevant laws and regulations
under the provisions of the Personal Data (Privacy)
Ordinance to protect customers’ personal data.

ANTI-CORRUPTION

The Group is committed to maintaining a high standard
of corporate governance and ethics in all aspects of our
business.

The Group has implemented effective reporting
procedures and policies to enable employees to
report all allegations of fraud and corruption. We
have established complaint channels and encourage
employees to report suspicious business irregularities
or unethical and illegal behavior. If they find suspected
misconducts, such as breach of duty, abuse of power,
bribery, they should report to department head or Audit
Committee for investigation and verification.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZREHERERE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KE Jun Xiang, aged 55, joined the Company
in August 1999 and has been the Chairman of the
Company since July 2003. Mr. Ke graduated from
Zhongshan University majoring in business management.
He had joined China Huitong Group of Companies
as the person-in-charge of the Guangzhou Office and
was appointed as the legal representative and general
manager of the Guandong Company of China Huitong
Group of Companies in 1992,

Mr. Wilson WONG, aged 25, joined the Company in
August 2014 and has been appointed as the Deputy
Chairman of the Company. Mr. Wong received a
Bachelor Degree in Business from Monash University,
Australia in 2013 and is a young entrepreneur running
businesses of property development, beverage and
catering and financial investment in Australia and Hong
Kong. In 2012, he established CoreNex Property Group
Pty Ltd. and 5 Solars Restaurant in Australia. Mr. Wong is
also an executive director of Everland Group Holding Ltd.
He is a son of Mr. Ke Jun Xiang.

Ms. LO Yuen Chung, aged 58, joined the Company in
January 2012. She has over 10 years of experience in
frading business in Hong Kong and in the Mainland
China, including business related to electronics
products.

Mr. FU Daoding, aged 44, joined the Company in
February 2013. Mr. Fu has over 20 years of experience in
the banking sector in the Mainland China. He graduated
from the Hunan Institute of Finance and Economics
majoring in finance and is also a postgraduate of the
Guangdong Academy of Social Sciences majoring in

economics.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSAERERE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. CHOW Yeung Tuen, Richard, aged 60, joined
the Company in April 2010. Mr. Chow is a Certified
Public Accountant with over 30 years of experience
in accounting, auditing and taxation. He is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the Hong Kong Institfute of Chartered
Secretaries and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. He
also holds a Master Degree in Business Administration
from the University of East Asia, Macau and is also a
Barrister of England and Wales.

Mr. LI Chung Kai Philip, aged 61, joined the Company
in March 2012. Mr. Li has over 35 years of experience in
apparel and garment industry in Hong Kong and in the
Mainland China. He obtained a Diploma in Programming
Technology from Control Data Institute, Toronto, Ontario,
Canada and a Diploma in Business Administration from
Seneca College of Applied Arts and Technology, Toronto,
Ontario, Canada.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZREHERERE

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. KWOK Yam Sheung., aged 70, joined the Company
in September 2004. Mr. Kwok is a professional corporate
secretary and a corporate management consultant.
He is a fellow member of the Instifute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and the Hong Kong
Institute of Company Secretaries. He has extensive

experience in corporate management.

Mr. CHAN Siu Kay, aged 58, joined the Company in
April 2010. Mr. Chan holds a Master Degree in Business
Administration from the University of Strathclyde in the
United Kingdom and a Master Degree in Corporate
Finance from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University. He is
a fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and a Certified Public Accountant of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He
is also an associate member of The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and The Instfitute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. Mr. Chan has gained
over 30 years of experience in audit, accounting,
taxation, corporate finance and IPO from working
in an infernational audit firm and a number of listed

companies.
Mr. CHOI Chin Yu, aged 40, joined the Company in

August 2012. He has over 15 years of experience in the
computer software sector in Hong Kong.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT EZRSAERERE

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. CHIU King Hoi, Anthony, aged 57, joined the
Company in October 1997. He is also the financial
controller of the Company. Mr. Chiu holds a Bachelor
Degree of Commerce in Accounting and a Master
Degree of Business in Electronic Commerce. He is a
fellow member of CPA Australia and a Certified Public
Accountant of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Chiu has over 30 years of work
experience in auditing and accounting. Prior to joining
the Company, he had held senior financial positions in
various listfed companies in Hong Kong.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

SBEPR

Batis

Prenes

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (PRACTISING)
HONG KONG

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF CIL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
CIL Holdings Limited (the "Company”) and its subsidiaries
(tfogether, the "Group”) set out on pages 66 to 183,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2017, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 30 June 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(the "HKICPA") and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements” section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (the "Code”), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period. These matters were addressed in
the contfext of our audit of the consolidated financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key audit matters identified in our audit are summarised

as follows:
1. Impairment assessment of distribution rights in sports
car;

2. Ownership, existence and valuation of deposit
placed to secure an agency agreement; and

3. Impairment assessment of other loans receivable.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Impairment assessment of distribution rights in
sports car

Nature of the key audit matter
BREFSRIME

Refer to note 21 in the consolidated financial
statements.

FSRRAMBMARMT2] -

In 2074, the Company signed a disfribution
agreement with a supplier, pursuant to which
the Company was appointfed as an authorised
distributor and granted the rights of distribution,
marketing and servicing of sports car *“Gumpert
Apollo” for 10 years at a consideration of
HK$25,000,000. The consideration was recognised
as infangible asset in the consolidated financial
statements and is amortfised on a straight-line
basis over 10 years.

R-ZE—MmEFE. SLAR-EHERRIT2HEHE
Bt BERAREBZEARIRKEDN BEREETHES
[Gumpert Apollo I D88 - B REBER BB+
F - R1E%25,000,0008 T - RERGFEE T BRERPER
AEREE URESKEEETFAEE -
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BYRBEARES

FAESEIR (8)

1. BESHEZREFG

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
TENENNEERRETER

We evaluated the capabilities, objectivity
and competence of the professional
valuers.
EEEEEXGEEMMNED - BE
BEBE -

4

EB Mg

We obtained management’s future cash
flow projections, tfested the mathematical
accuracy of the underlying value-in-use
calculations and tested the principles
and integrity of the future cash flow
projections.
EESCESEERNARRERERD - AR
HEEREESENBBERM - WRHRK
BeRemlmEaMzTEM.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Impairment assessment of distribution rights in
sports car (Continued)

Nature of the key audit matter
BRETSRIME

Impairment indicator on the distribution rights
exists as the Group could not be able to achieve
its expected sales target of sports car during
the year. Therefore, the management performed
impairment assessment with reference to work
performed by the professional valuers. The
professional valuers determined the recoverable
amount basing on the discounted cash flow
forecast of the business of distribution of sports
car using value in use calculation. Certain key
assumption such as expected sales of sports car,
and discount rate were used in discounted cash
flow forecast covering the remaining terms of the
distribution rights. Basing on the results of the
assessment, an impairment loss of approximately
HK$7,642,000 was made as at 30 June 2017.
DHELRBETNR BR SEEEEREFREINES
WEEHEEEE - Rt EEECSZEE£AEMETZ
TEMERER L - EXGEMAEREEFEERED
HMEEBNERRERERIMEETTRE S - Fik
BRER WA NBEEHEE  UAREREDIEREDH
EHETHENERREREFANRER - BIBFTEH 24
R RZE-—tLtFRAZTHEHEHK7.642,0008 T2
WERE -

We focused on this area as the carrying amount
of distribution rights and the impairment on
intangible assets made during the year are
material, and the impairment assessment involves
significant management’s judgments on the key
assumptions used.
TEEIMSRIHER D HEZREEARKAFEFLZ
BREEEREBEAN  URBEFLIREEBHEAN
EREBEREHEZHE -
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FASEERTEIE ()

1. HESHEZRERE ()

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
TENETNIEERRETEH

We obtained an understanding from the
professional valuers about the valuation
techniques, key assumptions adopted,
critical judgmental areas, key inputs and
data used in the valuations.
TERBEGEM T BEERN - RANER
R~ B - FRAABEMEED
ERANEE -

We evaluated the reasonableness of the
expected unit selling price of sports car.
EECHMHBENEHHEEEERGEE -

We considered the work performed by
the independent valuers to determine
the discount rate applied fo future cash
flow forecast. The critical challenge
was focused on data used by the
independent valuers to determine the
estimate and whether the data used was
the most appropriate.
EECZRBUGEMABITNIE UEE
ERARARRSREFEUNMNAEIRE - Rk E
T B RE L h B A AR EEE AT R BUE LA R
FASERESHEE -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Ownership, existence and valuation of deposit
placed to secure an agency agreement

Nature of the key audit matter
BRENSHIMNE

Refer to note 23 in the consolidated financial
statements.
BE2HRE B mMRMET23 -

In 2013, the Company paid a deposit of
HK$20,000,000 to a supplier fo secure an agency
agreement for the distribution of the supplier’s rice
cookers and household electrical appliances in
several regions for an initial ferm of 3 years. The
security deposit could be refunded in full without
interest to the Company after the termination of
the agency agreement. On 16 November 2016,
the Company and the supplier entered info an
extension agreement for the extension of term of
the agency agreement for further 3 years ending
in the year 2019 with other terms unchanged.
AZE-—ZF ELABEM-—BEHERXTER
20,000,000 T MER — OO REHBI T > ZHZED
FEEBELESHUERCESRERTEER A5 A
H=F ZREVEREBHZRLERTANETHRE
F BRA -RZE—XRFE+-—A+x<B> BEATHEH
BRI -—NERDE SRERBE2FHERZ=FE
ZE-AFRER  BEMHRRAESTE -

During the year ended 30 June 2017, as set out in
note 8 to the consolidated financial statements,
there was no sales arising from the segment
of distribution of rice cookers and household
electrical appliances.

BE-Z—tFAA=THLEE HWOGFEETHEREM
HeFTE WERRBASHERERRESHEIBZHEE -

Management considered that no impairment
should be made on the deposit as the amount
could be fully refunded at the end of the
terms and the supplier has adequate financial
capability to refund.

EEBRABEHESFLRE FEABHSETNS
FPRKERBEEMZMEREEH M BE LR

sl
e

We focused on this area as the balance of deposit
paid is material, no sales was arising from this
segment in the current year and impairment
assessment involves significant judgment.
EEFEIMNERIHRENREZERBELR K HR
AEEWEELHEURBEN G REZE A -
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

FASEETEIE (8)

2. fiA—HOIREBHEZBHAMRAZREN
BEHE FERKARGEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
TENENMEEFERENSE

We obtained the agency agreement
and extension agreement entered in the
current year and reviewed the ferms as
stipulated in the agreements.
EECRSBREBENAFERIT LNER G
o WEERZEHEARTAMGEK -

We assessed the financial capability of
the supplier by obtaining the financial
information of the supplier.
TERBESHERNYBERRTEHEED
MBI RESD -

We obtained audit confirmation from the
supplier to confirm the existence of the
deposit. We also performed company
search on the supplier and performed
site visit to the supplier’s premise to
confirm the existence of the supplier,
and interviewed the key management
of the supplier to confirm details of the
extension agreement.
ZEERHEDRSETBIRUEIREN
FEMR EETCHMHERETAREMH
WEBMERMERMNEN  UBRIHEDN
FEMRR IELREHEFNIEZEERES
H UEILRBEOFES -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Impairment assessment of other loans receivable

Nature of the key audit matter
BRESTSHIME

Refer to nofe 22(b) in the consolidated financial
statements.

F2HRE B mRMFT22(0) °

As at 30 June 2017, the Company has an
outstanding loan receivable due from BEMNHKIZ
BARBERRAT ("ShuiliFang”) with principal
amount of RMB21,000,000, or equivalent to
approximately HK$24,413,000 as at 30 June 2017
("ShuiliFang Loan”). ShuilLiFang Loan carries
fixed interest rate of 25% per annum with tenure
of 5 years to 25 September 2019. Interest on the
outstanding principal is payable half yearly.
ShuiliFang Loan is secured by a corporate
guarantee granted by an independent third party
and personal guarantees executed by individual
shareholders of ShuiliFang.

R=ZZEBE—tFXA=+8H" EATﬁﬁWEMmmiﬁ
AHBREBERAR (KU 2 REBEBRRERESHE
A AR¥21,000,000t (R=ZF—tFXRA= 'I'EI*E »n
#924,413,00058 70) ([ KB EFR]) o KB ERIREF
ZBEMEEERNE  FHAEFUAKR-"Z—NENA
_+£H§ﬂ REBASHEZANERAGEFEXRM - kX
BERH-—SBUE=FRE2CERRRKIHEEA
%i?&Z@AFﬁWﬁW°

Impairment indicators exist as there was a
significant delay in paying one interest installment
by ShuiliFang which was fully seftled during the
year and ShuiliFang has no significant assets.
Accordingly, management assessed the financial
capability of a guarantor by estimating the
recoverable amount of a property (the "Property”)
owned by the guarantor with reference fo the
valuation report performed by the professional
valuers and taking intfo account the pledged
value of the Property, if any. Subsequently,
ShuilLiFang has settled interest installment in
accordance with the loan agreement and has
early settled a portion of principal of HK$3,000,000.
Based on the assessment, no impairment should
be made as at 30 June 2017.

&ﬁﬂﬁﬂ%ml%$4ﬁﬁiﬁ E 78 0 AR
HRBEEES (FREFECRFREBHAEE) Mk E
EREE -Eit EEEBBMEERAEEN—RYX
(M2 ) BT W E & 28 M PR R AN BEED - B
E2ZEXMEMEANGERSYE ZEBZYWENIE
HEEWA) - HE  KUGHERRERBEEENED
HIFOE - WIR B 45532 A £3,000,0005 JT o RI5LEFT

o RZE—tFRB=+HBEELRE-

We focused on this area due to the estimation
uncertainty inherent in the management’s credit
assessment process in respect of the collectability
of ShuilLiFang Loan.

TEEE L ERE D R A E E B 5K 1 B XA AT Uk E] AR EL
1’%1721*§*¥1ﬁzr“FP’@AE’JTE"rTﬁEEH °

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

SRS EE(R)
3. R EEE

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
TENENNEERRETEH

We obtained and evaluated the
reasonableness of the management’s

credit assessment over ShuilLiFang Loan.

ZECESYCHEEREBHRKIBERD
FEFERAEE -

In respect of the Property, we performed
the following procedures:
BRZME  EEEHTUTER

(i) we performed land search and site
visit to confirm the ownership and
existence of the Property;
ZEEETIHEMNELRE  UER
ZYENEERANFEMRR

(i) we obtained the pledged values
of the Property and agreed to the
resulfs of land search;

SOMESZYEMNERERE YRt
ﬁ%m & RIERE

(iii) we recalculated the recoverable
amount of the Property after taking
info account the pledged values;
EZRINEHEER  BEENAERY
EN TR E S5

(iv) we assessed the reasonableness
of the recoverable amount of
the Property by comparing the
average fransaction prices of
nearby properties to the recoverable
amount of the Property as
determined by the professional
valuers

LEBEMOAYMENTHIRGEREASR
%ﬁﬁ%ﬁm%%%%ﬂ?%@%ﬂ#&
B EmMAAZYENTREESERTS
o

We also checked the subsequent
seftlement of infterest installment and
early settlement of partial repayment of
principal of ShuiLtimg Loan.
EETERBRIFERNMERFE 2 H K
FRAE BB ALERNER ©
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND
AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information comprises Corporate Information,
Chairman’s Statement, Management Discussion and
Analysis, Directors’ Report, Corporate Governance Report,
Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management
and Five-year Financial Summary (but does not include
the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon), which we obtained prior to the date
of this audifor's report, and Environmental, Social and
Governance Report, which is expected to be made
available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated
financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other
information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Environmental, Social and Governance
Report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate
the maftter to audit committee and take appropriate
action considering our legal rights and obligations.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA,
and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparafion of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
the directors are responsible for assessing the Group'’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intfend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in
discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as
a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability fo any
other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
infentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

ESROEEMGSUBRREAR
EHEE (&)

REBGFESHBERRE EFEETE B&
BEEELENEL  YEBANBRT - KE
BEFRECERANER  UAREAFELER
SHE®R RIEZEZH BEEEBRAEF
L&E RREEBERNERLR -

EREEEMPESEEEE
BEBE-

EEENTH

BEBETME G EMBERRAIEN
BfE

EENBEBRNRGAUBRRERRESTER
HRRFRERMEBANERERRAREE
ERE THABERESERNOGHMERS -
REBFEQNREEOR  AREED BT
(ERER) Y REZHIBEHMEN - &

ETHARENATAEMNEMALEERE
EEE-

FERFBEKTHRE BFERELERE
BEGTEAETHES AR -ERHEHRRAL
TFAERREERE - SR LA RFRER
5l MRESEFEHEMEBERA LR
FEGREUBBRREAEMBESMBRRA
Y B R EORTE - RIB B IO 85 SR Rt w7 4 4R A
EX-

RBEEBEFEAETEANBRE
EREXHE REEXRREE - FET:

, B
0 =F

- i Bl K 5T £l B R ERRF SR R BR T B B
BMBHRRFEERERBRAAER -
RITRBTEARF UEE L E AR
UEREZRREENEERE  FH
EEERNWER - HRRFAIRES RSB
oME BRER ERMRL - RE
ERASMEZRZ L At REZRER
& 170 28 B B9 B K 5 R R it 9 o B 2 ()
RMEFNERERRANREERS °

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3k

63



64

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

BN B RS M BB RAESN
B (&)

Obtain an understanding of internal conftrol
relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group'’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’
use of the going concern basis of accountfing and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attenfion in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause
the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the
consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence
regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT BV #ZBHIHEE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding,
among other things, the planned scope and fiming of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit
Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this
independent auditor’s report is CHAN Ho Yin, Graham.

Graham H.Y. Chan & Co.
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Hong Kong, 29 September 2017
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME e B& Rt ElER

For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZE=—F—tENA=+HIFEE

2017 2016
—E—+F A
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
MiEE TET TET
(Restated)
(ZE5)
Revenue: U2 -
Sales of goods HESMm 103,943 211,820
Interest income from money lending BEEBZFEWA
operations 4,822 11,661
Total revenue iy 55 4858 9 108,765 223,481
Cost of sales HEMA (100,175) (214,082)
Gross profit EF 8,590 9,399
Other income HA g A 10 7,207 10,186
Gains arising from written back of: BENTEHBEEE ZWE :
- payables in relation fo litigation settled  —BBEE T &HKAZ
NS 11 2,463 69,313
- other payable — H fth fE 4 5N I8 11 = 327
Fair value (losses)/gains on investments at A FEFABHE 2 REZ
fair value through profit or loss, net DA (BR) WEEHE 14 (5.756) 1,896
Impairment loss on available-for-sale AHEEREZRERS
investment - (48)
Impairment loss on an infangible asset BEEEZRERS (7.642) -
Staff costs ST AR 12 (28,766) (24,864)
Depreciation and amortisation MEREH (6.544) (7.120)
Operating lease expenses REHERX (4.830) (3.882)
Other expenses Hp %z (17.555) (29.117)
Finance costs BEMAK 13 (8.214) (9.959)
(Loss)/profit before taxation BBA (5R) %R 14 (61,047) 16,131
Income tax expenses FEH X E 15 (189) (48)
(Loss)/profit for the year XFEE (BB R8H (61,236) 16,083
Other comprehensive income for the year A4 E 2 Hth 2 Uk - -
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the AEE 2 (F#E)
year Wz 488 (61,236) 16,083
(Loss)/profit for the year attributable to: THALTEEREE
(FB#8) /87
- Owners of the Company - ARAEEA (59.889) 18,101
- Non-controlling interests —FERER (1.347) (2.018)
(61,236) 16,083
Total comprehensive (loss)/income for the TH AT ELEKRFEZE
year attributable to: (B8 hasdm:
- Owners of the Company - AREEEA (59.889) 18,101
- Non-confrolling inferests - FERER (1,347) (2.018)
(61,236) 16,083
(Loss)/earnings per share for (loss)/profit 782 7 H AL (B18)
attributable to owners of the Company:  EF &SR (FE) BA : 16
- Basic =% (1.66) cents fli | 0.60 cents
- Diluted - N/A REA N/A ~ER

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  #R& Bt &AL &

At 30 June 2017 R-FE—+EXHA=1H

2017 2016
—E—t5F —E-REF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
FiEE FER FET
Non-current assets FEREEE
Property, plant and equipment Y3 - WIBERFRE 20 15,158 15,842
Intangible assets BEEE 21 12,900 23,042
Loans receivable EWER 22 24,413 24,805
Deposit B 23 20,000 -
72,471 63,689
Current assets REBEE
Inventories = 24 8,126 3,088
Loans receivable EWER 22 18,201 23,159
Prepayments, deposits, interest and FERRE - BZE - FIR
other receivables K E fth fE UK FR18 23 9.477 36,379
Trade receivables e E 5 BRFX 25 14,932 15,736
Investments at fair value through RAFEFA
profit or loss BRz2ERE 26 59,277 43,120
Pledged fixed deposit BIEAEHER 27 20,000 20,006
Bank balances and cash RITHEFRASE 28 18,542 98,098
148,555 239,586
Current liabilities =R
Trade payables ERE SRR 29 16,176 3,327
Accruals, deposits received and other EFtEA - EWRER
payables Hfth fE (S 508 30 4,049 6,086
Tax payable FESHiE 662 715
Borrowings, due within one year —FRIPZEE 31 64,835 96,624
85,722 106,752
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION & & B AR &

At30June 2017 R-Z—+ZEAH=1H

2017 2016

—E—t5F —E-RE

Note HK$'000 HK$'000

B FE T FET

Net current assets REBEETFHE 62,833 132,834

Total assets less current liabilities BEERRBAERE 135,304 196,523
Non-current liabilities FEREBEE

Borrowings, due after one year —FRIPZEE 31 20,849 20,832

Net assets EEFH 114,455 175,691
Capital and reserves BEERR#E

Issued capital BEITIRA 32 36,151 36,151

Reserves f#E 77.994 137,883

Equity attributable to owners of the EATEBA

Company EihER 114,145 174,034

Non-controlling interests TR R 310 1,657

Total equity mE 114,455 175,691

The consolidated financial statements on pages 66 to  H66ZE183BE 2 LA M BRECKESEN=
183 were approved and authorised for issue by the board Z2—+&hA-+hB#HERBEER R L H
of directors on 29 September 2017 and are signed on its THESRKREE :

behalf by:

Ke Jun Xiang Fu Daoding
& TET
Director Director
EE EE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY #RERERZE R

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—ZE—+EANHF=1HIFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ADAREARE
Share-
based Non-
Issued Share Capital ~ payment  Accumulated controlling
capital  premium reserve reserve losses Total interests Total
HRHA
B2
BRARE  ROEE ExRE HRBE  BEEE A FERER it
HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKY'000  HKS'000  HK§'000
TEn T T TEn TEn T T T
AT July 2015 RZE-1EtE-A 25,106 219,689 (100) 10271 (265612) 49,354 3,675 53,029
Profit/(loss) for the year FRER/ (BB - - - 1801 18,101 2018) 16,083
Other comprehensive income for &R Et2El
the year - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income/ ER2ERE/ (BB 4%
(loss)for the year - - - - 18,101 18,101 (2019) 16,083
Transactions with Owners BERAZRS
Issue of shares PUESH 11,045 99,405 - - - 110450 - 110450
Less: share issue expenses i ROBTER 5 (387) = = S (387) . (387)
At30June 20160nd TJuly 2016 R=BE-AEREZTER
ZE-RELA-H 36,181 375,223 (100) 10271 Q47811) 174,034 1,657 175,691
Loss for the yeor ENEE - - - (59,889) (59,889) (1,347 (61,236)
Other comprehensive income for ~ EREM2 AN
the year - - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive ERREFREE
loss for the year - - - - (69.889)  (69.889) (.37 (61.236)
At 30 June 2017 RZE-tERAZTH 36,181 375,223 (100) 10271 (307.400) 114,145 310 114,455

CIL Holdings Limited ¥EZ2I2XRHRAT
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZE=—F—tENA=+HIFEE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

2017 2016
—B—tF =F-AF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
M 7E FET FHER
Cash flows from operating activities K& FEH2REHR
(Loss)/profit before taxation BB AT (B518) a T (61,047) 16,131
Adjustments for: BTHFEELAE
Interest income FE WA 10 (6.181) (6,656)
Gains arising from written back of BEEMREEE Z RS
payables 11 (2,463) (69,640)
Finance costs & B A 13 8,214 9,959
Depreciation and amortisation MEREHE 14 6,544 7.120
Write-down of inventories MR FE 14 197 1,558
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEME #ER
and equipment mEZEE 14 - 341
Unrealised fair value losses on RAFEFABHZ
investments at fair value through REZRERATE
profit or loss, net = pe-t] 14 4,458 2,864
Impairment loss on an intangible BREEZREREE
asset 7,642 -
Impairment loss on available-for-sale Tt HERE ZREEE
investment - 48
Operating loss before working capital #E&ES B8 A2
changes REEFR (42,636) (38,275)
Decrease in trade receivables W E SRR 804 21,866
Decrease/(increase) in loans EWEFRL, (&)
receivable 5,350 (15,068)
Increase in investments at fair value B AFEFABRZZ
through profit or loss RERM (20,615) (22,063)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, FEMFIE ~ Ee Rk HAb
deposits and other receivables PR IEIR A (48 h0) 2,541 (6,169)
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEGEm R (5.235) 8,615
Increase/(decrease) in trade BNESRR - BtEm -
payables, accruals, other payables HEARERE W
and deposits received w1 ) 11,980 (12,702)
Cash used in operations REFTARS (47.811) (63,796)
Interest paid 2FE (1.345) (1,204)
Hong Kong Profits Tax (paid)/refund  (24), /&R E &8
FIEH (242) 549
Net cash used in operating activities K& EFEFIAZESFE (49.398) (64,451)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Deposit paid for proposed acquisition

Refund of deposits previously paid
for proposed acquisitions

Sales proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment

Consideration from disposal of a
subsidiary

Decrease in pledged fixed deposit

Interest received

Net cash generated from/(used in)
investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Proceed from placement of new
shares for cash

Share issue expenses

Net increase/(decrease) in
factoring loan

Net (decrease)/increase in other
bank borrowings

Net increase in margin loan payable

Other loans raised

Advancement from a director of
the Company

Repayment of other loans

Repayment of bonds

Net cash (used in)/generated
from financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year

Represented by:
Bank balances and cash
Bank overdraft

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—=ZF

&ﬁ/ﬁﬁziﬁﬁ/m

BEWE  HERFRE

REBWBZENRE
BEEAEZNE
X2 EE
HEMSE - BBERREZ
Fri&RE
HE-—EHBARZRE

K 0 E 7 K
B &/P=\

D

REFBHREB (A 2

REFHE

METHHERE

%H&Hﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬂﬁﬁ
ZFBRT

Hxﬁ%éﬁ%ﬁ?z

BEEREMCRD)
FER

Eﬁﬁﬁﬁ?ﬂ’*%

B A8 E R
FETH% B EERIEINFEE
EBzHEMER
KRB —BEBBRR

EEAMER
EEES

BMEEE (A Bz

BEFH

iﬁﬁ&*ﬁﬁ%ﬁlﬁﬁ

R A), 1805

FAZRERREEERE

FHZASRREEHEER

RITEFRAE
RITHERX

mERERER

—tEANAZHUFE

2017 2016
—B—tF =F-AF
Note HK$"000 HK$°000
s TET TR
(3.360) (10.824)
(7.334) -
8,584 3,060

- 300

- 1,000

6 783

9.292 3,507
7.188 (2.174)

- 110,450
- (3.871)
3,916 (5.116)
(4,291) 4,351
5,204 3,753
18,940 56,100
1,295 -
(42,093) (9.518)
(21.300) (3.300)
(38.329) 152,849
(80.539) 86,224
98.098 11,874
17,559 98,098
18,542 98,098
(983)

17,559 98,098
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and its
shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”). The address of
its registered office and principal place of business
of the Company are disclosed in the “Corporate

Information” section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented
in Hong Kong dollars ("HKD"), which is the same as
the functional currency of the Company, and all
values are rounded to the nearest thousand except
otherwise indicated.

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. The principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are sef out in nofe 39.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

The Group has adopted the following new and
revised HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the "HKICPA") effective
for the first fime in the current year:

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. RMHETREMBITZ2EEUE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRSs (Amendments)
BB BRELER (BETAF)
HKAS 1 (Amendments)
EHBETEREIR (BT X)
HKAS 16 and
HKAS 38 (Amendments)
BRI EMEIRR
EBSFTERIZE38 (BFTA)
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41
(Amendments)
BEETEAEIRR
BREFERELIR (BFTAR)
HKAS 27 (Amendments)
EBETERE275 (BFTA)
HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 28 (Amendments)
BB BRELEREI05 -
ERMBREEREI2HNK
BB ETTERISE285% (BT X)
HKFRS 11 (Amendments)

ERMBREEREIIHR BFTA)

HKFRS 14
BB BREERE1455

HKAS 1 (Amendments) - Disclosure Initiative

BREFH ((FEEMBREE
211 (&)

Annual Improvements 2012-2014 Cycle

ERVBBREEN - —FE-_Z-NFHAPZFEIE

Disclosure Initiative

Tt E

Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation

BEUEI2FEREHESN
Agriculture: Bearer Plants
BE  EENEY

Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements
BB R 2 EEE
Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception

REBR  EAGESARZOIMER

Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests in Joint
Operations

BB E R ER BT ER

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

EERERE

- RE LAV ACCHE IR 45 8 N

The amendments to HKAS 1 clarify that an entity
need not provide a specific disclosure required by a
HKFRS if the information resulting from that disclosure
is not material, and give guidance on the bases
of aggregating and disaggregating information.
However, the amendments reiterate that an entity
should consider providing additional disclosures
when compliance with the specific requirements
in HKFRS is insufficient fo enable users of financial
statements to understand the impact of particular
fransactions, events and condifions on the entity’s

financial position and financial performance.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKAS 1 (Amendments) - Disclosure Initiative
(Continued)

The Group has adopted these amendments
retfrospectively. Therefore, the grouping and
ordering of certain notes has been revised fo
give prominence to the areas of the Group’s
activities that management considers fo be most
relevant fo an understanding of the Group’s
financial performance. Specifically, the structure of
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income has been represented
by adding additional line items. Other than the
above presentation changes, the adoption of the
amendments to HKAS 1 has not resulted in any
impact on the financial performance or financial
position of the Group in these consolidated financial

statements.

Saved as disclosed above, the adoption of other
new and revised HKFRSs has no material impact
on the Group’s financial position and financial

performance for current and prior years.
The Group has not early adopted the following new

and revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are
not yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2017:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 2.
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKAS 7 (Amendments)

SRR (BT A)

HKAS 12 (Amendments)
BRETERE12% (BT X)

HKAS 40 (Amendments)
BB ST ERE405 (BT X)

HKFRS 1 and HKAS 28
BRMBREERE 1N REBE T ERE28S
HKFRS 2 (Amendments)

BAMBREERE2NR BETA)

HKFRS 9

BRMBREEFOR

HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 (Amendments)

ERIBRELEIEI0NK
BBEERHE285 (BFTX)

HKFRS 15

BBIBMELERE55

HKFRS 15 (Amendments)

BB EREEDE5H (BITR)
HKFRS 16

BB BERSERE16H
HK(IFRIC) - Int 22

EE(ERMERERBEES) -RBELR
HK(IFRIC) - Int 23
B (ARMBRERBEES) RBERE

‘ Effective for annual periods beginning

January 2017

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1 2

January 2018

9 Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1 8

January 2019

4 No mandatory effective date determined yet but is 4

available for early adoption
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZ—F—+FAA=1HIFE

RAHETT REEBIT 2 ERBUTE
REEA(EEMBREE
EUJ) (nﬁ

Disclosure Initative'

REE

Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses'
RABRBREIEEREEE

Transfers of Investment Property?

BRRENE

Annual Improvemenfs 2014 - 2016 Cycle?

ERUBREEN - E-NEFE_E-"EASHCFENE

Classification and Measurement of Share-Based Payment
Transactions?

DROBEROARRZ 20 BR T E?

Financial Instruments?

ERIA?

Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its
Associatfe or Joint Venture!
REERHBEAANEGERAZHEN
EELEHRA
Revenue from Contracts with Customers?
REEFEH 2K
Revenue from Contracts with Customers
(Clarifications to HKFRS 15)?
REEFENZUE (BRBUBRELENE 155 2BE)?
Leases®
HeEs
Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration?
HEXGREFRE?
Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments?

FEHER 2 TREN

on or after 1 U R-BE—tFE - —HRZEBBZEE
RS
R-B-NF-B-RARZEMBZEE
SRR
R-B-NEF-B-RARZEMHEZEE
AR
14 o BT 3 4 2 0 B BB 42 4R AT R A
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKAS 7 (Amendments) "Disclosure Initiative”

The amendments infroduce an additional disclosure
that will enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities. The adoption of this amendment would
only extend the disclosure of the Group’s borrowings
as set out in note 31 fo the consolidated financial
statements.

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” infroduced new
requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities, general
hedge accounting and impairment requirement of
financial assets. Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are as
follows:

All recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required fo be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically,
debt investments that are held within a business
model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows, and that have contractual cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal outstanding are generally measured
at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. Debt instruments that are held
within a business model whose objective is achieved
both by collecting confractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual
terms that give rise on specified dates fo cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal amount outstanding, are generally
measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair value at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for
frading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model, as
opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39 “Financial instfruments: Recognition and
measurement”. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected credit
losses and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date fo reflect changes in credit
risk since initial recognition. In other words, it is no
longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred
before credit losses are recognised.

The directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s financial assets as at 30 June 2017 and
anticipate that the application of expected credit
loss model of HKFRS 9 in the future will result in early
provision of credit losses which are not yet incurred

in relation to the Group’s financial assets.

The above assessments were made based on an
analysis of the Group’s financial assets and financial
liabilities as at 30 June 2017 on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that existed at that date.
As facts and circumstances may change during the
period leading up fo the initial date of application of
HKFRS 9, which is expected to be 1 July 2018 as the
Group does not infend to early adopt the standard,
the assessment of the potential impact is subject to
change.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 B Z—ZE—+FANA=1HILFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. RMHEIREBITZ2EEMSE

/8

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 specifies how and when the Group will
recognise revenue as well as requiring the Group
to provide users of financial statements with more
informative and relevant disclosures. The standard
provides a single, principles based five-step model
to be applied to all contracts with customers. Under
HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised in accordance with
the core principle by identifying the contract(s) with
a customer, identifying the performance obligation
in the contract, determining the transaction price,
allocating the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contfract and recognising revenue
when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied.
HKFRS 15 also includes a cohesive set of disclosure
requirements that would result in providing users of
financial statements with comprehensive information
about the nature, amount, fiming and uncertainty of
revenue and cash flows arising from the contracts

with customers.

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS
15 in relation to the identification of performance
obligations, principal versus agent considerations, as

well as licensing application guidance.

The directors of the Company have reviewed the
Group’s existing confracts with customers and
anticipate that the adoption of HKFRS 15 would only
extend disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements for the annual period beginning on or
after 1T July 2018 and has no material impact on
the Group’s financial performance and financial
position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “"Revenue from Contracts with Customers”
(Continued)

The above assessments were made based on an
analysis of the Group’s contracts with customers
existed as at 30 June 2017 on the basis of the facts
and circumstances that existed at that date. As
facts and circumstances may change during the
period leading up fo the initial date of application of
HKFRS 15, which is expected to be 1 July 2018 as the
Group does not infend to early adopt the standard,
the assessment of the potential impact is subject to
change.

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases”, infroduces a single
lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to
recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying
asset is of low value. Specifically, under HKFRS 16,
a lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use
asset representing its right to use the underlying
leased asset and a lease liability representing its
obligation to make lease payments. Accordingly, a
lessee should recognise depreciation of the right-
of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and
also classify cash repayments of the lease liability
into a principal portion and an inferest portion
and present them in the statement of cash flows.
Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability
are initially measured on a present value basis.
The measurement includes non-cancellable lease
payments and also includes payments to be made
in opfional periods if the lessee is reasonably certain
fo exercise an opfion to extend the lease, or not
to exercise an option to ferminate the lease. This
accounting treatment is significantly different from
the lessee accounting for leases that are classified
as operating leases under the predecessor standard,
HKAS 17.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (*HKFRSs") (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “"Leases” (Continued)

In respect of lessor accounting, HKFRS 16
substantially carries forward the lessor accounting
requirements in HKAS 17. Accordingly, a lessor
continues to classify its leases as operating leases or
finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 16.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of approximately
HK$7,935,000 as disclosed in note 33. A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements
will meet the definition of a lease under HKFRS 16,
and hence the Group will recognise a right-of-use
asset and a corresponding liability in respect of
all these leases unless they qualify for low value or
short-term leases upon the adoption of HKFRS 16. In
addition, the application of new requirements may
result changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above. However, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the
financial effect unftil the directors of the Company
complete a detailed review.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
adoption of the other new and revised HKFRSs will
have no material impact on the results and financial
position of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs, which is a
collective term referred to all applicable individual
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs”) and
Interpretations ("Ints”) issued by the HKICPA,
accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements comply with the applicable disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the "Listing
Rules”).

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for investments at fair value through profit
or loss which has been measured at fair values as

explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of
an asset or a liability, the Group takes into account
the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement
and/or disclosure purposes in these consolidated
financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2, leasing
transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17,
and measurements that have some similarities to fair
value but are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair
value measurements are categorised into Level 1,
2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs
to the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as

follows:

Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement
date;

Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted
prices included with Level 1, that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or
indirectly; and

Level 3 inputfs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.
3.1 BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION
The consolidated financial statements
incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities contfrolled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved
when the Company:
. has the power over the investee;
0 is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns

from its involvement with the investee; and

. has the ability to use the power to affect its

returns.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it confrols
an investee if facts and circumstances indicate
that there are changes to one or more of the
three elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the
Group obtains control over the subsidiary and
ceases when the Group loses control of the
subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses of
a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control
until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other
comprehensive income are atfributed to
the owners of the Company and fo the non-
conftrolling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is atffributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the
non-conftrolling interests having a deficit
balance. Prior to 1 July 2009, losses applicable
to the non-controlling interests in excess of
the non-controlling interests in the subsidiary’s
equity were allocated against the inferests of
the Group except to the extent that the non-
conftrolling interests had a binding obligation
and were able to make an additional

investment to cover the losses.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies in line with the Group’s
accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 & Z=

—E—tFNA=THIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.1

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (Continued)

All infra-group assets and liabilities, equity,

income, expenses and cash flows relating fo
tfransactions between members of the Group

are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests
in subsidiaries that do not result in the Group
losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity fransactions. The
carrying amounts of the Group’s interests and
the non-controlling interests are adjusted to
reflect the changes in their relative interests
in the subsidiaries. Any difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised
directly in equity and aftributed to owners of the
Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary,
the profit or loss on disposal is calculated as
the difference between (i) the aggregate of
the fair value of the consideration received
and the fair value of any retained interest and
(i) the previous carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary and any non-controlling interests.
The fair value of any investment retained in
the former subsidiary at the date when control
is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial
recognition for subsequent accounting under
HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” or, when applicable, the cost
on initial recognition of an investment in an
associate or a jointly controlled entfity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.2

3.3

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible asset acquired separately is
measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost
of an intangible asset acquired in a business
combination is the fair value at the date of
acquisition. The useful life of an intangible
asset is assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible asset with finite life is subsequently
amortised over useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is
an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired. The amortisation period and the
amortisation method for an intangible asset
with a finite useful life are reviewed at least af
each financial year end. Intangible asset with
indefinite useful life that is acquired separately
is carried at cost less accumulated impairment

losses.

An infangible asset is derecognised on disposal,
or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses
arising from derecognition of an intangible
asset, measured at the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
historical cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly aftributable to the
acquisition of the items.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 3.3 W% EBREE )

86

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the itfem can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to profit
or loss during the financial period in which they
are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
is provided to write off their cost/valuation
over their estimated useful lives on a straight
line basis. The estimated useful lives and
depreciation method are reviewed and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of the
reporting period, with the effect of any changes
in estimate accounted for on a prospective
basis. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:

Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture and fixtures 20%
Machinery and equipment 20% - 30%
Motor vehicles 20%
Yacht 20%

Useful lives and depreciation method are
reviewed and adjusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected fo arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset,
and is recognised in profit or loss in the year in
which the asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.4

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON TANGIBLE AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets (see the accounting
policy in respect of impairment of financial
assets below) to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment
loss, if any. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset,
the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to the individual
cash-generating units, or otherwise they are
allocated to the smallest group of cash-
generating unit for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted tfo their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been
adjusted.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 & Z=

—E—tFNA=THIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.4

3.5

IMPAIRMENT LOSS ON TANGIBLE AND
INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or
a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amounft, the carrying
amount of the asset (or cash-generating
unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or
cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating
unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is measured at fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and
represents amounts receivable for goods sold in
the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related tax.

Revenue from sales of goods is recognised
when all of the following conditions are
satisfied:

- the Group has transferred to the buyer the

significant risks and rewards of ownership
of goods;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.5 REVENUE RECOGNITION (Continued) 3.5 WatE:R (&)

- the Group retains neither continuing
managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership nor

effective control over goods sold;

- the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the transaction will flow to

the Group; and

- the costs incurred or to be incurred
in respect of the transaction can be
measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is
recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow fo the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably. Interest income from a financial asset
is accrued on a fime basis, by reference to
the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset fo that asset’s net carrying

amount on initial recognition.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 B Z—ZE—+FANA=1HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.6 TAXATION

Income tax expense represents the sum of the
tfax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net
profit as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because it excludes items of income
and expense that are taxable or deductible in
other years, and it further excludes items that
are never taxable or deductible. The Group'’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary
differences between the carrying amount
of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding
fax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all faxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assetfs and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary differences arise
from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other
assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither the taxable profit nor the accounting
profit.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.6 TAXATION (Continued) 3.6 HIEE)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
tfaxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
there will be sufficient taxable profits against
which to ufilise the benefits of the temporary
differences and they are expected to reverse in

the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of the each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no
longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow all or part of the asset
fo be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period in which the liability is seftled
or the asset is realised. The measurement of
deferred tax assets and liabilities reflects the
fax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end
of the reporting period, to recover or seftle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.6

3.7

TAXATION (Continued)

Current or deferred tax for the year is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in
which case the current and deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax
or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting
for a business combination, the tax effect is
included in the accounting for the business

combination.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Cost, which comprises all
costs of purchase and, where applicable, costs
of conversion and other costs that have been
incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition, is calculated
using the weighted average cost method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling
price for inventories less all estimated costs of
completion and costs necessary to make the

sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying
amount of those inventories is recognised as
an expense in the period in which the related
revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories fo net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an
expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories is recognised as a reduction
in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal

occurs.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

3.

R ME

FEETBR(E)

3.6

3.7

BLIE (&)

RNEEHFEER AME R -
BRIFZBERTFEH MR ERETE
RYEEFARRZEE  EZBR
T BDVHR % AR S A TR R A EL A 2 T W A
PORERNEEFARETRE -
EAEBESH 2 NL S HEMEE
BNEASRESR - BB RS
AEBEHZEFTER -

HE

FEDUBAER TSR FEIRE
EARR e A (BE B ARAK
EEAZER  FEEMTRARE
7 B SR M1 B RO T2 88 2
HAM MR AS) THER N #EF 39 mAS A 5T
Ho-wgRFENUFE 2MHFEE
WERRERAE 2 IE G TR
AREREEZETERANE

HEFER  ZEFEZREERR
FREBABRIHEEIA/IH - FE
WREZETERFECHEARAEEFE
BROVRBAESIEEER 2HE R
BRBFAX - FAFEMREE 2K
B R 2 MR RS SR
XEEBHEZRD -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3k



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.8 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3.9

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash

on hand and deposits held at call with banks.

Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand

and form an integral part of the Group’s

cash management are also included as a

component of cash and cash equivalents for

the purpose of the consolidated statement of

cash flows.

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT

(@

®)

Retirement benefit scheme

Payment to Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the "MPF Scheme”) which is
defined contribution scheme is charged
as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the

conftributions.

Share-based payments

For grants of share optfions that are
conditional upon satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the fair value of services
received is determined by reference to
the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date and is expensed on a
straight-line basis over the vesting period,
with a corresponding increase in equity
(share-based payment reverse).

For share options that vest immediately at
the date of grant, the fair value of the share
options granted is expensed immediately
fo profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT (Continued) 3.9 EEEHN(E)

94

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

When share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be transferred
tfo share premium. When share options
are forfeited after the vesting date or are
still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in share-
based payment reserve will be fransferred
fo accumulated losses.

3.10 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

In preparing the financial statements of
each individual group entity, fransactions in
currencies other than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded
in the respective functional currency (i.e. the
currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the datfes of the
fransactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the ratfes
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the ratfes
prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in ferms of historical costs in a foreign

currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.10 FOREIGN CURRENCIES (Continued) 3.10 ShE R E (])

Exchange differences arising on the settlement
of monetary items, and on translation of
monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they arise. Exchange
differences arising on the refranslation of
non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except
for differences arising on the retranslation of
non-monetary items in respect of which gains
and losses are recognised directly in other
comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised
directly in other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, assets and liabilities of the
Group'’s foreign operatfions are franslated into
the presentation currency of the Group (i.e.
HKD) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
end of the reporting period, and their income
and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during that period,
in which cases, the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.11 BORROWING COSTS 3.11 EERE

96

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, consfruction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assetfs that
necessarily fake a substantial period of fime
to get ready for their infended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets.
Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assefs are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale. Investment income
earned on the femporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

All other borrowing costs are charged fo profit
or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.12 OPERATING LEASES

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payment made under
the leases are charged to profit or loss over
the accountfing periods covered by the lease
term except where an alternative basis is
more representative of the pattern of benefits
to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net
lease payments made. Contfingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZ—F—+FAA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.13 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES B3 BERBAEE

Provisions are recognised when: (i) the Group
has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of past events; (ii) it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
and (iii) the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations,
the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in seftlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an oufflow
with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

Provision are measured at the present value
of the expenditures expected to be required
fo settle the obligation using a pre-tax inferest
rate that reflects current market assessment of
the time value of money and the risks specific
tfo the obligation. The increase in the provision
due to passage of time is recognised as interest

expense.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the
obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
future events are also disclosed as contfingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remofte.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 & Z=

—E—tFNA=THIEFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.14 RELATED PARTIES

A related party is a person or entity that

is related to the entity that is preparing its

financial statements (“reporting entity”).

(a) A person or a close member of that

®)

person’s family is related to a reporting

entity if that person:

®

@D

(i)

has control or joint control over the
reporting entity;

has significant influence over the
reporting entity; or

is a member of the key management
personnel of the reporting entity or of
a parent of the reporting entity.

An entity is related fo a reporting entity if

any of the following conditions applies:

®

(ii

(i)

the entity and the reporting entity are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others);

one enftity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or an
associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

both entities are joint ventures of the

same third party;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZ—F—+FAA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

3.14 RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

(b) (Continued)

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a
third enfity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the reporting
entity or an entity related to the
reporting entity. If the reporting entity
is itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are also related to the
reporting entity;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly
confrolled by a person identified in

(a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity); or

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to
the reporting entity or to the parent of
the reporting entity.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 B Z—ZE—+FANA=1HILFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assefts and financial liabilities are
recognised on the consolidated statement of
financial position when a group entity becomes
a party to the confractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable
fo the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than the
financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial
assetfs or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on inifial recognition. Transaction costs directly
atftributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into
two categories, including financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss and loans and
receivables. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and
is determined at the time of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a
tfrade day basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 315 2RI A (%)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or BAFENANEBRZEHEE
loss
Financial assets are classified as at fair value ECREERABFEESEERARA
through profit or loss when the financial asset is FEFAEREE  SHEEREAR
either held for trading or it is designated as at AFEFTABR

fair value through profit or loss.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading HMeMEEBTIER  IREAE
if: EEE :

- it has been acquired principally for the FEAREHAEEMBA S

purpose of selling it in the near ferm;

- on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio - ROSHEREERATEEEH
of identified financial instruments that EREzERANeMIAAS —
the Group manages together and has Wi BEEBAHEREHE
a recent actual pattern of short-term FIER 5 =

profit-taking; or

- itis a derivative that is not designated and - BRARETBEREMEMHI
effective as hedging instrument. BEZfTET AR
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset
held for trading may be designated as at
fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

- the financial asset forms part of a
group of financial assets or financial
liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a
fair value basis, in accordance with the
Group’s documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that
basis; or

- it forms part of a contract containing one
or more embedded derivatives, and HKAS
39 permits the enfire combined contract
to be designated as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise. Fair value is determined in the manner
described in note 7.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 315 =T A (&)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assefs with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. At the end of each reporting period
subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including loans receivable, trade
receivables, financial assets included in interest
and other receivables, pledged fixed deposit,
and bank balances and cash) are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method less any allowance for impairment (see
accounting policy in respect of impairment
of financial assets below). Amortised cost is
calculated taking info account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction costs. Gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as
well as through the amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair value
through profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of the each reporting
period. Financial assets are impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the
initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial
assetfs have been impacted.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence

of impairment could include:

- significant financial difficulty of the issuer or

counterparty; or

- breach of contfract, such as default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

- it becoming probable that the borrower
will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation; or

- the disappearance of an active market for
that financial asset because of financial
difficulties.

Financial assets that are assessed not to be
impaired individually, such as loans receivable,
and frade receivables, are subsequently
assessed for impairment on a collective basis.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s
past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments
in the portfolio past the average credit period
and observable changes in national or local
economic conditions that correlate with default

on receivables.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 2T A ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at amortised cost,
an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
when there is objective evidence that the asset
is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset’'s carrying amount and the
present value of the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the original effective interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount
of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss will not be reversed in

subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial assets is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of loans and
frade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When a loan or trade receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited to
profit or loss.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

SHMEEZREE)

HRBERAHEZEREENS -
EEEERIBRTEAERER - BE
BELBRERE 2 RAERMGETRRE
ERZBEECUREERANRTEH)
BzE=Ri8 URBHPER -

REBREASR2EREENS @ HE
BRYAENEERAEEZFESH
BERTHSEBMRIE 2 KRR
RERBRBEZEHTE - ZERE
BETERERHMEER -

HASREERRCHEFESE
BREMEE 2 REETFEEIR -
HERREWE SRR - HIRE
EEEBRBIREL I - BER
IREEZBNEENER - EERH
FEW B 5 BRR AR B T AT UL B B - 7§
REERRAME - HE WD AT #H
ZEHEWFABEF -

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3k

105



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 2T A ()

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised
cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount
of impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss
fo the extent that the carrying amount of the
asset at the date the impairment is reversed
does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
issued by the group entity are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements enfered info and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including trade and other
payables and interest-bearing borrowings
are initially stated at fair value less directly
atftributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. The related
interest expense is recognised within “finance
costs” in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3. EEEHHRE)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 3.15 2T A ()

Equity instruments

An equity instfrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the
entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments issued by the relevant group entities
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of

direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’'s own equity
instruments is recognised and deducted
directly in equity. No gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue
or cancellation of the Company’s own equity
instruments.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only
when the confractual rights to receive cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial assefs and substantially all the
risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset
to another entity. If the Group neither transfers
nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership and continues to control the
fransferred asset, the Group recognises its
retained interest in the asset and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the
Group retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds

received.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Derecognition (Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset in
its entirety, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or
loss.

On derecognition of a financial asset other
than in its entirety (e.g. when the Group retains
an option to repurchase part of a transferred
asset or retains a residual interest that does
not result in the refention of substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership and the
Group retains control), the Group allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset
between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it
no longer recognises on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts on the date of the
tfransfer. The difference between the carrying
amount allocated to the part that is no longer
recognised and the sum of the consideration
received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulated gain or loss allocated
tfo it that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit
or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is
allocated between the part that continues to
be recognised and the part that is no longer
recognised on the basis of the relative fair value
of those parts.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EEEFBRE)
(Continued)

3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 315 £RT A (5)
Derecognition (Continued) BH TR (48)
The Group derecognises financial liabilities AEEBEENEETEMRR - BUER
when and only when, the Group's obligations FMFEUERRSREE - BUHER
are discharged, cancelled or they expire. The Z2emBEsREEED T REMK
difference between the carrying amount of BzEZBREBEEAER -

the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

4., KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION 4, FFZTFEEHZEERE

UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting REAXSEZEFEHEBRES (FEA
policies, which are described in note 3, BHEF3zHil)  EBEEEFER B AT T8
management is required to make judgements, REMRRESHzEEREE ZREEF
estimates and assumptions about the carrying B A RBER - ZEMTTRAEBER
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not ROBREBTLARREBEEMAZME
readily apparent from other sources. The estimates o BERFFTHAEERINRETET -

and underlying assumptions are based on past
experience and other factors that are considered
fo be relevant. Actual results may differ from these

estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are AEERFERFE AT RAFBRRE LT
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to o Bt 2B UREEER  BlF
accounting estimates are recognised in the period BB AERRER - ZEER
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects At 2B EENRETEEE A
only that period, or in the period of the revision and BIRERRITEAEER -

future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognised in the financial statements:
Classification of financial assets

The Group needs to make judgements on the
classification of financial assets as different
classification will affect the accounting freatment
for the financial assets, and financial position and
operatfing results of the Group. The judgments on
these classifications depend on the nature and
purposes of acquiring those financial assets at their
initial recognitions. Subsequent reclassifications may
be made if the intention of holding a particular
financial asset changed and that reclassification is
permiftted by HKFRSs.

Income taxes

Significant judgements on the future fax treatment
of certain tfransactions are required in determining
income tax provisions. The Group carefully evaluates
tax implications of transactions and tax provisions
are made accordingly. The tax treatment of such
fransactions is reconsidered periodically to take into
account all changes in tax legislation.

Estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning
the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period
that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated impairment loss of fangible and infangible
assefs

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all tangible and intangible assets
at the end of each reporting period. Such assets
are fested for impairment annually, and/or when
there are indicators that the carrying amounts may
not be recoverable. Impairment exists when the
carrying value of an asset or a cash-generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amounts, which is the
higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value
in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs to
sell is based on available data from binding sales
fransactions in an arm’s length fransaction of similar
assefs or observable market price less incremental
costs for disposing of the asset. When value in use
calculations are undertaken, management must
estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value
of those cash flows. During the year ended 30 June
2017, the Company made an impairment loss on
an intangible asset of approximately HKS$7,642,000
(2016: nil).

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and

equipment

As described in note 3.3 above, the Group reviews
the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment at the end of each annual reporting
period. During the year, the directors of the Company
determined that the useful life of certain items of
motor vehicles should be lengthened, due fo the
existing good condition of these motor vehicles.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment (Continued)

The financial effect of this reassessment,
assuming the assets are held until the end of
their estimated useful lives, is to decrease the
depreciation charge in the current financial year
by approximately HK$2,598,000 and to increase
the depreciation charge for the next two financial
years, by approximately HK$507,000 and HK$322,000,
respectively.

Estimated impairment loss on trade receivables

Management regularly reviews the recoverability
and ageing of the trade receivables. Allowance
for doubtful debts is made on trade receivables
based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of the tfrade debts and on directors’
judgment and estimate. When there is objective
evidence of impairment loss, the Group takes into
consideration the estimation of future cash flows.
The amount of the impairment loss is measured as
difference between the asset’'s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated fufture cash
flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at inifial recognition). Where
the actual future cash flows are less than expected,
a material impairment loss may arise. As aft 30 June
2017, the carrying amount of trade receivables is
approximately HK$14,932,000 (2016: HK$15,736,000).
As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, no allowance for

impairment loss is made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Estimation uncertainty (Continued)
Estimated impairment loss on loans receivable

Management regularly reviews the recoverability of
the loans receivable. Appropriate impairment for
estimated irrecoverable amount is recognised in
profit or loss when there is objective evidence that

the amount is not recoverable.

In determining whether allowance for bad and
doubtful debts is required, the Group takes info
consideration the aged status and likelihood of
collection. Specific allowance is only made for the
loans receivable that are unlikely to be collected
and is recognised on the difference between the
carrying amount of loans receivable and the present
value of estimated future cash flow discounted using
the original effective interest rate. Where the actual
future cash flows are less than expected, a material
impairment loss may arise. As at 30 June 2017, the
carrying amount of loans receivable amounted to
approximately HK$42,614,000 (2016: HK$47,964,000).
As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, no allowance for

impairment loss is made.
Estimated net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses. These estimates are based on the current
market condifion and the historical experience of
selling products of similar nature. It could change
significantly as a result of competitor actions in
response to severe industry cycles. Management
will reassess the estimations at the end of each
reporting period. During the year ended 30 June
2017, a written down of inventories amounted to
approximately HK$197,000 (2016: HK$1,558,000) is
made.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY 5. REMEISZEMIA
CATEGORY
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of AEEZRELREEREERRERR
the Group’s financial assets and liabilities as at the ZEREENT :

end of the reporting period are as follows:

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Financial assets at fair value BRAFEFABEZ
through profit or loss: SREE
Held-for-trading investments BEEERE 59,277 43,120
Loans and receivables: BERRERFIE
Financial assets included in interest FTARE R H IR 2
and other receivables TREE 2,699 6,947
Loans receivable JE W & X 42,614 47,964
Trade receivables FE & 5 Bk X 14,932 15,736
Pledged fixed deposit EEBEHFMN 20,000 20,006
Bank balances and cash BITHEFRRSE 18,542 98,098
98,787 188,751
Financial liabilities: THEHE:
Financial liabilities measured at REBHERATEZ
amortised cost: cRBE:
Trade payables B E SRR 16,176 3,327
Financial liabilities included in AR EAR
accruals and other payables HttENREZS/mAE 3,149 2,757
Borrowings BB 85,684 117,456
105,009 123,540
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s major financial insfruments include
investments at fair value through profit or loss,
loans receivable, trade receivables, financial assets
included in interest and other receivables, pledged
fixed deposit, bank balances and cash, trade
payables, financial liabilities included in accruals
and other payables and borrowings. Details of these
financial instruments are disclosed in respective

notes.

The risks associated with these financial instruments
include market risk (currency risk, interest rate risk
and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Group’s overall risk management programme
focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets
and seeks fo minimise potfential adverse effects on
the Group’s financial performance. The policies for
managing these risks are summarised below.

(a) Market Risk

Currency risk

The Group’s monetary assets and transactions
are principally denominated in HKD, Renminbi
("RMB"), Great British Pound (*GBP") and United
States Dollars ("USD").

The management considers that the Group’s
exposure to USD does not give rise to significant
currency risk on the ground that HKD is pegged
fo USD.

The Group exposes to currency risk that are
denominated in RMB and GBP. The Group
currently does not have hedging policy against
RMB and GBP. However, management monitors
the Group’s currency risk exposure and will
consider hedging significant currency risk
exposure should the need arise.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s monetary

R ME

HERREE ()

() FISER ()

Em (&)

RBEPRRUARBREFEAE2E

assets which are denominated in RMB and EEEBEECREENT
GBP at the end of the reporting period are as
follows:
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FET
RMB AR 27,404 32,231
GBP HEE 8,085 S
35,489 32,231

The following fables details the Group’s major
sensitivity analysis of a 5% increase or decrease
in HKD against RMB and HKD against GBP
at the end of the reporting period, with all
other variables held constant. 5% (2016: 5%)
is the sensitivity rate used which represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates.

TRABAEERBEHREET
AARERBRIAZELARTHE
5% EBHBREDHN - EPBKRFR
BHMBBESTE - FTANS% (=
T—RF 5% HRELERAREE
BHRMEER SRR EF BT
flr e

Decrease/
(increase) in
loss for the year

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HE-ZT—-t§
AAZTHLEE

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against RMB EBTHARBEE

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against RMB  Z & t 5% A R¥EFHE

If Hong Kong dollar weakens against GBP EBTHEERE

If Hong Kong dollar strengthens against GBP %% 7t & 5 & FHE

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

Increase/ and increase/
(decrease) in (decrease) in
exchange rate equity
rEEFE

wa/ (Ehn)
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. MBEGER (&)

(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

Currency risk (Continued)

(o) THISEPE(4)

B (&)
Increase/
Increase/ (decrease)

(decrease) in
exchange rate

in profit for the
year and equity

REERAR
ExtH M
(TER) (R 2)
% HK$’000
FHET
For the year ended BE-Z—XE
30 June 2016 RA=ZTHLEE
If Hong Kong dollar EBTHRARBERE
weakens against RMB 5 1,610
If Hong Kong dollar EBTAARBAHE
strengthens against RMB %) (1.610)

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in foreign exchange
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the Group’s
exposure fo currency risk for financial
instruments in existence at that date, and that
all other variables, in particular interest rates,
remain constant. The analysis is performed on

the same basis for 2016.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly aftributable to variable-rate bank
deposits and borrowings.

The Group currently does not have any inferest
rate hedging policy. The management monitors
the Group’s exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should the

need arise.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points (2016:
100 basis points) higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s post
fax loss for the year ended 30 June 2017 would
have increased/decreased by approximately
HKS$112,000 (2016: post tax profit for the year
decreased/increased by approximately
HK$144,000) and the equity would have
decreased/increased by approximately
HK$112,000 (2016: HK$144,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in
interest rates had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to the
Group’s exposure fo interest rate risk for financial
insfruments in existence at that dafe. The 100
basis point increase or decrease represents
management’s assessment of a reasonably
possible change in interest rates over the period
until the end of the next reporting period. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for
2016.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEREE (&)

(a) Market Risk (Continued) (o) TIEEBE ()

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair values
of equity securities decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
the value of individual securities. The Group
is exposed to equity price risk arising from
individual equity investments classified as held
for trading equity investments (note 26) as at
30 June 2017 and 2016. At 30 June 2017 and
2016, the Group's listed investments are listed on
the Stock Exchange and are valued at quoted
market prices at the end of the reporting period.
The management managed this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with

different risks.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity
fo every 15% change in equity prices of the
listed equity investments, with all other variables
held constant, based on their carrying amounts
at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(a) Market Risk (Continued)

R ME

6. MBEREE ()

(o) TIHEK (&)

Equity price risk (Continued) BRAEK B (F)
2017 2016
ZB-tF ZE-RE

Decrease/
(increase)
in loss

for the Increase/

Increase/ Carrying year and Carrying  (decrease)

(decrease) | amount of  increase/ | amountof in profit for

in equity equity  (decrease) equity the year

prices | investments in equity | investments  and equity
TEEFSR

RAEER B/ () TEERA

t#/ RARE REZEM/ BRARE REZEMN/

(TH) REE (H2) REE (H4)

% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT THR FAET Fh

Equity investments REBLT2RARE
listed in Hong Kong 15 59,277 7.424 43,120 5,401
(15) 59,277 (7.424) 43,120 (5.401)

The sensitivity analysis above had been
determined based on the exposure to equity
price risks at the end of the reporting period.
For sensitivity analysis purpose, 15% was used
as the sensitivity rate for the year ended 30
June 2017 and 2016 as a result of the volatile
financial markets. In management’s opinion, the
sensitivity was unrepresentative of the inherent
equity price risk as it only reflects the impact of
equity price changes to equity securities held
as at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEREE (&)

(b) Credit Risk (b) EEER

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss of the
Group due to the failure to perform an
obligation by the counterparties as at 30
June 2017 and 2016 is the carrying amount
of the respective recognised financial assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of
financial position without taking account of
any credit enhancements that do not qualify
for derecognition in the consolidated financial
statements.

The credit enhancements of the Group include
factoring. As at 30 June 2017, trade receivables
amounting to approximately HK$7,497,000
(2016: HK$11,645,000) have been transferred
fo a financial institution under a non-recourse
factoring agreement.

The Group has stringent policies in place to
manage its credit risk with frade receivables,
which include but are not limited to the
measures as set out below:

(i) Certain trade receivable balances are
factored to external financial institutions
without recourse; and

(i) The Group has put in place policies to
ensure that provision services to customers
with an appropriate credit history and
performs periodic credit evaluations of its
customers.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group
has a certain concentration of credit risk as
18% and 98% (2016: 58% and 99%) of the fotal
tfrade receivables were due from the Group's
largest customer and the five largest customers
respectively.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZ=—F—+FAXA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(b) Credit Risk (Continued)

The table below shows the credit limit and trade
receivable balances of which the collection
right of such trade receivables has been
fransferred to a financial institution under a
non-recourse factoring agreement as at the
end of the respective reporting period:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R ME

6. UBEREE(R)

(b) EEREPE(4)

TRIIEREEREHRNEERE
&FELISZ 2 5 MR AR (W ERE B R

R EFNCRE -REERE
Z%?E%Tﬁ:%ﬁﬁi?}%?é%— BEREEE)

2017 2016

—E-tf —E-RE
Credit Limit Utilised Credit Limif Utilised
88 BEA 5t R
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T#r TR THr FhR
Customers EF 64,600 7,497 80,600 11,645
No credit limits were exceeded during the BE-Z—tHR= REXRB=1H
years ended 30 June 2017 and 2016, and the Jtifhlﬂjtﬂﬁﬁ{nﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ mEEEE

management does not expect any losses from
non-performance by these counterparties.

Further quantitative data in respect of the
Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from trade
receivables are disclosed in note 25 fo the

consolidated financial statements.
The Group’s loans receivable comprise those

arise from ordinary course of business of the
Group and other loan receivable of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

6. MBEREE (&)

(b) Credit Risk (Continued) (b) EEREE (&)

The Group'’s loans receivable arise from ordinary
course of business of the Group and are closely
monitored by the executive directors in charge
of the Group’s money lending operations on
an ongoing basis. Further quantitative data in
respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk
arising from loans receivable are disclosed
in note 22 to the consolidated financial
statements.

For other loan receivable of the Group, the
executive directors continuously monitor the
level of exposure to ensure follow-up actions
and/or corrective actions are taken promptly to
lower exposure or to recover overdue balances.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable
amount of each individual borrower at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounfts. In this regard, the directors of the
Company consider that the Group’s credit risk
arising from other loan receivable is significantly
reduced.

The credit risks of financial assetfs included in
other receivables are low as the Group does
not have any significant loss arising from non-
performance by the counterpartfies in the past
and management does not expect so in the

future.
Bank balances are placed with high-credit-

quality institutions and the management
considers that the credit risk for such is minimal.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(c) Liquidity Risk

As at 30 June 2017, the Group had net current
assets of approximately HK$62,833,000 (2016:
HK$132,834,000) and net assets of approximately
HK$114,455,000 (2016: HK$175,691,000). The
Group is not exposed to liquidity risk as they
have sufficient funds to meet its financial
obligations when they fall due.

In the management of the liquidity risk, the
Group monitor and maintain a level of bank
balances and cash deemed adequate by the
management to finance the operations of the
Group and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows. The management monitors the
utilisation of bank borrowings and the liquidity

requirements from fime fo time.

The table below analyses the Group’s financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period from the end of the
reporting period to the contractual maturity
date.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the

contractual undiscounted cash flows.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

R ME

HERREE ()

(c) RBESEME

RZZB—+tFERA=1+H X&EEZ
REEEFENH62,833,000% T
(ZZ—7% 1 132,834,000/ 7T) &
BEEFENB14,455,000% T (=
T — N5 :175,691,000587T)  AE
BEEHEERAESUBENRBH 0%
B AUTEEHRBESEAR -

EEERDASARE - AEEEE
REBRTHEERRSNEEERA
AR R EEEE 2 2 BT RAE
RERBRD2YE - EEEELR
ARAZBABRRTRZABES
R

TREREENSHEE  BRE
BBHAR  REAREHRES
WEMBENRRREBETON -

ERABRBENSHESSORUERNR

v —1
ERE °
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(Continued)

(c) Liquidity Risk (Continued)

As at 30 June 2017

6. MBEREE (&)

(c) mBELEMRE (B

R-ZB-—tFXA=1H

Total
contractual ~ Within one
Carrying undiscounted  year or on One fo Over
amount cash flow demand five years five years
ANRBERN
BEHE BRERELE -FRIAREX -E1E BBIE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TEn TEn TAn TER
Trade payables LHEVE T 16,176 16,176 16,176 - -
Financial liobilities included in -~ st AEHERREHEATE
accruals and other payables 2 4RERE 3,149 3,149 3,149 - -
Borrowings &g 85,684 95,953 70,153 15,200 10,600
105,009 115,278 89,478 15,200 10,600
As at 30 June 2016 R-ZE—XEXA=T1H
Total
confractual  Within one
Carrying undiscounted ~ year or on One fo Over
amount cash flow demand five years five years
ARRERN
BEE RERELE -FRIAREX —-Z1f BRLE
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEn TEn Tén TER TER
Trade payables EESER 3327 3,327 3327 - -
Financial liobilities included in 5t AEH BB R EthE3E
accruals and other payables 24 RER 2,757 2,757 2,757 - -
Borrowings &8 117,456 130,541 103,441 5,200 21,900
123,540 136,625 109,525 5,200 21,900
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

7.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS

(a) Fair value of financial assets that are measured

at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group’s financial assetfs are
measured at fair value at the end of each
reporting period. The following table gives
information about how the fair values of these
financial assets are determined (in particular,
the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

7. EHMEEATFEIE

() WEREREATEIBZEMAE
ZATHE

AEMBHEMAEDRERE DK
RAFENE - TRUIIEERSS
BAEAPEEENEZ AR (RH
R 68 2 {6 L T R W A B o

Fair value Fair value  Valuation technique(s)
Items of the Group Hierarchy  and key inputs
EE AEEZAVE RVEER HERARIEBAYE
2017 2016
—B-tf ZE-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR FAR
Trading equity securities listed 59.277 43,120 Level 1 Quoted bid price in an active market
in the Stock Exchange
RREMENECERE - REIMLTZREREES

During the years ended 30 June 2017 and 2016,
the Group does not have other financial assets
fransferred between Level 1 and Level 2 fair
value hierarchy and no fransfer into or out of
Level 3 fair value hierarchy.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT OF
FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued)

(@

(®)

Fair value of financial assets that are measured
at fair value on a recurring basis (Continued)

Financial assets measured at fair value:

At 30 June 2017 R-ZB-t&XA=+H

Investments at fair value BOFEFABREZRE
through profit or loss
At 30 June 2016 RZE-—X"EXA=1+H

Investments aft fair value

through profit or loss

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The management of the Group is responsible to
determine the appropriate valuation techniques
and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of a financial asset
or a financial liability, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available.
When Level 1
Group engaged independent qualified

inputs are not available, the

external valuers to perform the valuation.
The management of the Group works closely
with qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation fechniques and inputs
fo the model. The management of the Group
reports to executive directors semi-annually
fo explain the cause of fluctuations in the fair
value of the financial assefts and financial

liabilities.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

BRAFEFABRZEZRE

7. EHEEATFENE(H)

(o) MBREFERAFEFBRZEMEAE

ZATE (4E)
BAFETEZEHEE
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
B et 1 E=R HEt
HK$'000 HK$'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000
TAT TAT TAT FTHET
59,277 - - 59,277
43,120 - - 43,120
(b) AFEHBRMEEERS

FEEEEEEEBEESENQTE
STRMEERMTREARE -

REGTEREERERMEBZATF
B AREETSERIRATS
AEEYIE - HE - RBAHBERT
B AEEEEEE LS EKRIIEM
ERMETHE FAERERERE]

BONB L EMREREE - BRI S8
ZEERMEEX@ARE - AEE
ERESFFAMTESER KX
UpRsREER B EQ FER
BzREA -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group determines its operating segments based
on the reports that are used to make strategic
decisions reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker ("CODM"). The Group’s operating businesses
are structured and managed separately according
to the nature of their operations and the products
and services they provide. Each of the Group’s
operating segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers products and services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from
those of other operating segments.

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group has
five reportable operating segments. Details are as

follows:

(i) distribution of server storage, multi-media and
communication products in Hong Kong;

(i) distribution of rice cooker and household
electrical appliances to Southeast Asia;

(ii) money lending segment engages primarily in
money lending operations in Hong Kong;

(iv) investments in securities segment engages
primarily in the purchase and sale of securities
and the holding of equity investments primarily
for dividend income and capital appreciation;
and

(v) distribution of sports car in the PRC.
During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group has
commenced the business of distribution of sports

car. Therefore, it has become a new reportable
operating segment.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

R ME

SERE#

AEERBIBRLEEREE (T ELE

FE|)BHAMMERBREZHREREER
REDH -AEBREXBIRBELEE
ZHERFREH‘RzZEGRRBME D KD
MEE AEBZKEEIBRAR—ERHE
EmRRBHORBEREN - IAEZR
B X PG mERIGE BN EMEE 5 AR o

BE-S—tFAASTALEE A%
BEREARSSEDH - HENT :

() REEBDHARBHT ZHEBERBE
SEM

(i) PHERERXEEREZRME ;

(i) MEZ S TEEEBRSHEE
E;

(iv) BHFEREDE  TEREFHFEER

BFERARE » UREURE WA R Z
HEXRBEERTEEN R

(v) RHBDHEE-

BE-Z—tFARA=ZTHLEE K&
BECHROEBEZER At - ZEH
ERBMNEARSKEDH -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZ—%F

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

The accounting policies of the reportable segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in nofte 3. Segment revenue represents
the revenue generated by each operating segment.
Segment results represent the profit earned by each
operating segment without allocation of cenftral
administration expenses (unallocated corporate
expenses), interest income, unallocated finance
costs, and income tax expenses. This is the measure
reported to CODM for the purposes of resource

allocation and assessment of segment performance.

For the purpose of monitoring segment performance

and allocating resources between segments:

- all assets are allocated to reportable segments
other than unallocated corporate assets; and

- all liabilities are allocated to reportable

segments other than current tax liabilities and
unallocated corporate liabilities.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

8.

—tFEANAZFHILFE

SEREF (&)

BIRE 5 IR E ST IR B SR AT I A AR
EESTBEMEE - oMU RERTLED
BEEWKE - D BEBIESLED M
BRENASR A > 5 B RITHE X (R
PEMEEMRX) FMEWA RO EBME
BMARMEHIEH hARZFERSBER
AMRBAEMEAEELERREERN
Tk e

REESBRRARRDBzBoERER

ms -

- BRIRIEBEREEN FEEEY

DERERBREDE

- BRTNHPHEEBEURKSBELHE
BN MERBHIREARESD

& e

ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3k

129



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. NEMEHE(E)
Segment revenue and results TSR EE

AEBREBFEZRBEREBERAERSE
and results by reportable and operating segment for REEFEAFTWMT :

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue

the years:

Segment revenue Segment results

2 BKE PRER
2017 2016 2017 2016
“E-tf§ ZE-RF “E-tf “E-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAR FAR TRT THAR
Distribution of server storage, PEARERET
multi-media and SREREAER
communication products 97,943 211,820 (10,092) (16,760)
Money lending HE 4,822 11,661 3,889 4,226
Distribution of sports car AHEHE 6,000 - (9.831) -
Investment in securities BEERE - S (7.690) 1,018
Distribution of rice cooker and PHEARRFEER
household electrical appliances - - - -
Total segment revenue AHREEE 108,765 223,481
Total segment results PREREH (23.724) (11,516)
Interest income FEKA 6,181 6,656
Unallocated finance costs RABRERK (6.869) (2,542)
Unallocated amortisation and RABBHRITE
depreciation (3,470) (6,555)
Unallocated staff costs AIBETHRA (20,306) (16,068)
Impairment loss on IHEEREZHERE
available-for-sale investment - (48)
Gains arising from BREAREEE W
written back of payables 2,463 69,640
Unallocated corporate expenses  RABEERHX (15,322) (23,436)
(Loss)/profit before fox BEA (518) /&) (61,047) 16,131

CIL Holdings Limited ¥EZ2IEXRHRAT
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. ipEH (&)

Segment assets and liabilities PHEEREE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and AREBREBEEECSERSBRAEARS
liabilities by reportable and operating segment for REEAIOMUT :
the years:
2017 2016
—B—tF | ZT—F
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FERT
Segment assets DEEE
Distribution of server storage, 7 HE A AR BE 1T
multi-media and ZHER
communication products BAER 25,224 21,980
Money lending & 24,159 26,128
Distribution of sports car DEHE 15,132 -
Investment in securities EBERE 60,199 43,158
Distribution of rice cooker and DHEBEHRER
household electrical appliances REE 20,000 20,000
Total segment assets DEEELE 144,714 111,266
Unallocated corporate assets ROBEXEE 76,312 192,009
Total assets EERE 221,026 303,275
2017 2016
—E—+F ZE-KF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET FET
Segment liabilities PHEE
Distribution of server storage, DEEFRERET  SEER
multi-media and communication B E M
products 29,926 15,384
Money lending W& 18 17
Distribution of sports car DEHME 16 =
Investment in securities BEHRE 13,695 8,490
Distribution of rice cooker and PHEHERBERKRESES
household electrical appliances - =
Total segment liabilities DEPEELLE 43,655 23,891
Tax payable PE B 662 715
Unallocated corporate liabilities KoBEEERE 62,254 102,978
Total liabilities EBEHE 106,571 127,584
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. #&#8&% (&)

Other segment information Hip o Ep&EH
Fair value (losses)/gain on
Depreciation and Impairment loss on investments at fair value
amortisation an infangible assets  through profit or loss, net Finance costs Capital expenditures
RATEFABE
ZREZDTE
FEREH BYEECHERS (E#8)/WE%E RERK EEHX
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
“-tF | ZE-RF | Z8-tf | ZR-5F | C8-tF | ZE-RF | Z8-tf | 235 | CB-tF | ZE-AE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tn TR TEn TR TERL TERL TER TER TER Tin
Distribution of server — A#ARERHE
storoge, multimedio  $EER
ond communication  EHER
products 551 542 - o - o 3N 457 109 2
Money lending HE 3 PA] - S - S - 6,483 - S
Distrioution of sports car* 2##%* 2,500 - 7,642 - - - - - - -
Investment in securities &% & = S - = (5.756) 1,896 974 an - -
Distribution of rice PHEARR
cooker and household ~ FEEE
electrical appliances - - - - - - - - - -
Unallocated AR 3470 6,555 - - - - 6,869 2,542 3,251 14,897
Total &5t 6,544 71120 7,642 S (5,756) 1,896 8,214 9,959 3,360 14,969
* Amortisation of intangible assets in respect of the * EEMESEECEFEEZHH
distribution rights in sports car of HK$2,500,000 was 2,500,000 TEFFABZE T —RFEAX
included in unallocated expenses for the year ended A=1tBLEFEZXRIEHAX -

30 June 2016.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Information about major customers

Revenue from each of the following single external
customers for the year ended 30 June 2017 and
2016 accounted for more than 10% of the fotal
revenue of the Group are as follows:

Customer A =EFH
Customer B* 2FEZ*
Customer C ZFA
Customer D* ZEET*

*

The corresponding revenue did not contribute over
10% of the total revenue of the Group for that year.

Sales to customers A, B, C and D are included in the
segment of distribution of server storage, multi-media

and communication products.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

8. AR (&)
ANEEEF AR
BE-F-tFR-F-AFAA=TH

LFERBUTEERE-IIREFHAE
BARAWEZ10% A ENERWT ¢

2017 2016
—B—tF | ZT-F
HK$°000 HK$000
T Fig
16,657 91,241

- 48,613

45,113 43,640
14,653 -

* THE W E W EE A EE RN ZFEN AR
fE 0% & B °

AEFR -BFZ -BFAKEFTHH

ENRBEEIHARRHE  SHEERE
AMEMBDEA -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong
and other parts of the PRC, most of the segments are
carried in Hong Kong and other parts of the PRC. The
geographical location of customers is based on the
location of the customers, irrespective of the origin
of the goods or service. The geographical location
of the non-current assets other than loans receivable
is based on the physical locatfion of the asset, in
the case of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets, and the location of the operation
tfo which they are allocated, in the case of deposit.
The Group’s revenue by geographical location of
the customers and information about its non-current
assets by geographical location of the assets are set
out below:

Revenue from external customers

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8.

R ME

SEEFE (&)
1 B E

FEBNEEMREBRTEEMIBLE -
REBDDIR2RE B R EHE MU EL
g - EBFNHENVERENEFHAEMM
THEMIBRBHREL -FRBEE
(B ERRIN) NBA BN - R
RRBUREREE BRZIZEENER
FrEthEl s > mRe > ARESEB2KE
UEED  AEEREFEFWHELES D
MR E AR REENBECERHENIER
BEENENEIIWT :

Non-current assets (note)

RENREFHUE FRBEE (M)
2017 2016 2017 2016
“E-tF “E-RE “E-tE ZE-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR iR THR TR
Hong Kong and other parts of EARTEEMBE
the PRC (place of domicile) (FiEs) 108,765 203,481 28,058 38,884
Elsewhere HithE - - 20,000 -
108,765 223,481 48,058 38,884
Note: Non-current assets exclude loans receivable. Wz ERDEETEIEERER -

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

REVENUE

receivable for goods sold during the year and

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

9. Wik

12 O

Revenue represents the amount received and KEFEFEFAREELER

interest income from money lending operations.

An analysis of revenue is as follows:

Sales of goods
Interest income from money lending
operations

OTHER INCOME

Interest income derived from:
- bank deposits
- other loan receivable (note 22(b))

Imputed interest income (nofe 23(b))

Others

AT Y5y AL
HURREAREEBZFEWA -

W2 DT
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TEBx
HEEM 103,943 211,820
REMEXRTZFERA
4,822 11,661
108,765 223,481
10. Hftslr A

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET TEBx

REUTEEHEZFSWA :
—RITEX 126 139

—HitfEWE R

(Kt&E22(b)) 6,044 6.373
HEERMEWA (HiE23(b)) 11 144
6,181 6,656
HAit 1,026 3.530
7.207 10,186
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

11. GAINS ARISING FROM WRITTEN BACK
OF PAYABLES

R ME

1. BEEMARIEEE Z K=

2017 2016
—B—tF | ZT-F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Gains arising from written back of BEBECD THRDRZ
payables in relation to litigation EAREEE ZWE :
settled:
- other loan -HMER - 17,688
- interest payable of other loan -~ HtERZENSIE - 10,196
- provision for litigation — SRARE 2,463 41,429
2,463 69,313
Gains arising from written back of 13 [0 L 8+ 7R 18
other payable EEzWz - 327
2,463 69,640
Note: Mrat -

For the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group has
wriften back the provision for litigation of approximately
HK$2,463,000 in relation to litigation initiated by a plaintiff in
previous years as the directors of the Company, basing on
a legal opinion, consider that the payment for the claim is

remote.

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group had written
back payables of approximately HK$69,313,000 in relation
to the litigation initiated by China Gold Finance Limited
("China Gold") which was settled during the year ended 30
June 2016 and written back other payable of approximately
HK$327,000, whose legal or constructive obligations arising
as a result of past events for that payable had expired as af

30 June 2016.

CIL Holdings Limited ¥EZ2IEXRHRAT

BE-Z-—tFXRAZTHLEFE  AEBER
BB —BREARBEFEREZFDRHFRER
##2,463,0008 T - REARRBDESERE
BRERAATHARRRIAANHSER -

BE-Z-—XNENAZTHILEEE  AEEB
[ 5 BIChina Gold Finance Limited ([ China
Gold 1) 12 #8 Z 57 5 K9 FE {1 ;1B 869,313,000
T AR ERBEE-REARNA=THLE
FERTHEILE BB HE iR RIEL327,00058
T RZEEAREMS  BESHAEEZE
EREEEAE-ZE—A"EANA=ZTHEBCE

JE 5 e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

STAFF COSTS 12. BT RAE
2017 2016
—E—tfF —E-REF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FTET FHET
Directors’ emoluments (note 18) EEWS (HFT18) 12,831 12,299
Other staff costs: HME TR :
Salaries, commission, bonus and Fe e AR
other benefits Hh g 15,701 12,351
Retirement benefits scheme BIRERIE B
contributions 234 214
Total staff costs including directors’ BEINK(BEESHS)
emoluments 28,766 24,864
FINANCE COSTS 13. B E R A
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-XEF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FET FHT
Interests on other bank loans, bills and  HETER - EER
overdrafts BXZHE 226 94
Discounting charge on factoring loans  ZBEEH 2 BE T H 145 363
Margin loan interest expenses RESERFEHX 974 477
Other loan interest expenses HERFEEX 5,552 6,601
Bond interest expenses BHEFNERX 1,317 2,154
Other borrowing costs H {8 & B A = 270
8,214 9,959

CIL Holdings Limited ¥EZ2I2XRHRAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

14. (LOSS) /PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 14. Be#iai (B518) &
(Loss) /profit before taxation has been arrived at after BBiAT (B518) RAE MR (FEA) T3
charging/(crediting) the following: £1|
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FERT FET
Fair value losses/(gains) on investments A FEFABRE 2 REZ
at fair value through profit or loss: NEEEE (HE)
- realised losses/(gains), net -BEREE (WF) FHE 1,298 (4.760)
- unrealised losses from investments at  — X AP EF AR ZRE
fair value through profit or loss, net ZAREBRBIEFHE 4,458 2,864
5,756 (1,896)
Cost of goods sold EEEmAA
- cost of inventories recognised as —REEERLTZHE2
expenses in cost of sales TFEAAK 99,978 210,891
- write-down of inventories - WHEE 197 1,558
- cost of services recognised as —RAHEERANLZHEZ
expenses in cost of sales R 75 BR A - 1,633
100,175 214,082
Auditors’ remuneration: BB
- in respect of audit services - BEEZRE 899 857
- in respect of non-audit services - BRFEERRE 28 372
927 1,229
Depreciation wE 4,044 4,620
Amortisation 5 2,500 2,500
Legal, professional and consultancy EE - BERBERRAX
expenses 1,021 6,607
Net foreign exchange (gain)/loss EX Wz B8 FE (650) 1,582
Loss on disposal of property, plant and  HEW % « MERREZEE
equipment - 341
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 15. iEH T H

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
HK$°000 HK$’000
FBT TExT

Hong Kong Profits Tax: BERER
Overprovision for prior year FEERERE (40) (40)
Current year REE 229 233
189 193

Deferred tax: IRFERIE -

Current year credit REERSRE = (145)
Income tax expense Frig®i & 189 48

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profit for both years.

The charge for the year can be reconciled to the
(loss)/profit before taxation per the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income as follows:

BBFEHARBEWEFE 2 (G ERBE
MRBE16.5%1 & °

FAREXHTEGREZREMEEK
BRAVIBRTA (BB IEFEROT

2017 2016
—E—tF —ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$ 000
THET FHET
(Loss)/profit before taxation BELAT (BB, ER (61,047) 16,131
Calculated at a taxation rate BBEI6E5% (ZE—RF
of 16.5% (2016: 16.5%) 16.5%) 5t & (10,073) 2,662
Expenses not deductible for taxation AafF & H
purposes 4,968 4,630
Income not subject fo taxation BAHHUA (1.619) (13.056)
Tax effect on tax loss not recognised RERIBREBBEZBBELE 6,953 5,852
Overprovision in prior year FEERERE (40) (40)
Income tax expense Frig i 189 48
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

15. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

Deferred taxation

The components of deferred tax liabilities recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
and the movements during the year ended 30 June
2017 and 2016 is as follows:

R ME

15. FilReBixth (&)

EIEHIE

REEEHBRRRERZEEREERBN
HAEBOURBE-ZT-—tFRZE—R

FARBZTHLEFEZZHUT :

Fair value
adjustments
Depreciation arising from
allowances in changes in
excess of fair values of
related held-fortrading
depreciation Tox losses  investments Total
BIFEE
RENTE
FEEHE BEHELY
BERBNE REEE NYERE @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK' 000
i T TEn T
At 1 July 2016 RZB-xE+B—-H 145 (50) 50 145
Credited fo profit or loss for the year FAERER (57) (38) (50) (145)
At 30 June 2016 and 1 July 2016 RZE-R"EXB=THR
—2-XEtA-A 8 (88) - .
Credited to profit or loss for the year FAERBER (68) 68 - -
At 30 June 2017 R-Z-tExA=1H 20 (20) - -
No deferred tax assets and liabilities have been FEMBRRERANEELEHEEERE
offset in the consolidated statement of financial B2 -

position.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group has unused fax
losses of approximately HK$156,198,000 (20716:
HK$114,464,000) available for offset against future
profits. As at 30 June 2017, deferred tax asset
of approximately HK$20,000 (2016: HK$88,000)
had been recognised in respect of tax losses of
approximately HK$ HKS$123,000 (2016: HK$532,000)
and no deferred tax asset had been recognised in
respect of the remaining tax losses of approximately
HK$156,075,000 (2016: HKS$113,932,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses for
both years may be carried forward indefinitely.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

RZZE-—tHFXA=Z+HB ArEEE

156,198,000 T (=& —

N

114,464,0008 7T) 2 A B AHIREIE A
LURSEARIOER - R=ZF—tFB=+
B 23#K123,0008 T (=ZF—X<F:
532,000 7T) 2 Bt % &5 18 # 57 £920,000
BT (ZF—7NF 1 88,0008 ) ZIELHR
HEE - M EEERBRICERRR - 8
I S H R 49156,075,00058 5T (= F—
£ :113,932,0005 7t) Z # i E B HERIE
FERIHE E o M1EFE 2 B KRR T &R
HEE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

16. (LOSS)/EARNINGS PER SHARE

17.

The calculation of basic (loss)/earnings per share
is based on the Group’s loss afttributable to owners
of the Company of approximately HK$59,889,000
(2016: the Group’s profit aftributable fo owners of
the Company of approximately HK$18,101,000) and
on the weighted average number of 3,615,146,000
(2016: 3,021,098,000) shares in issue during the year.

Basic and diluted (loss)/earnings per share for the
years ended 30 June 2017 and 2016 were the same
as the outstanding share options of the Company
had no diluted effect due to the fact that the
average market price of ordinary shares during that
year did not exceed the exercise price of the share
options.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed for the year
ended 30 June 2017 (2016: nil), nor has any dividend
been proposed since the end of the reporting
period.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

16. 81k (B518) &BH

17.

BREX(BR) BADBRAAREEA
JE 45 7 £ [ /55 18 4959, 889,00058 T (=&
—AEFAQATDEEABREREERALD
18,101,000 7t) & F A E BT R 15 2 N
FEF19%3,615,146,0000 (= Z — 7R F :
3,021,098,000%% ) 5T &

HRFEALBR2PHETELFESRER
BZATHEE - NARZRITEERENE
BEYE HEE-Z-LtHFRIE-X
FRAZTHLEFEZERERREE
(B518) /BFER -

Iz 2

MERBE-_Z—tFER AZTHLEFE
RN RERBRE (Z2—AF  8) - AR
SMREBTERREFTRE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

18. DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine

(2016: nine) directors are as follows:

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Mr.Ke Mr. Ms.Lo

Jun Wilson Yuen

Xiong Wong  Chung
Wilson

ABA%E Wongk4 En%ft

Mr.Fu
Daoding

ffET R4

18. EEM=

ENRENTIAE(ZE-—RFAB)E
BEEAZHENT -

BE_FT—tFERA=+HLEE
Mr. Chow M. Li Mr. Kwok
Yeung  Chung ~ Mr.Chan Yom  Mr.Choi

Tuen KaiPhilip  SiuKay  Sheung  ChinYu Total

FERRE FNERE REERE PEMAE BRRAL it

HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
Thr THn TR TERr  THn TR TEr  THEm  TEr TR
(note)
()
Fees g 3,390 1,357 475 678 262 262 291 291 297 1,315
Other emoluments: Hié
Basic salaries and BRESREY
allowance - 2,640 960 300 - - - 3,900
Refirement benefits BRI EMS
schemes contributions 18 i 36 15 80
Discretionary bonus RiEwd 689 276 9% 138 53 53 60 11 60 1,536
Total emoluments ane 4,097 4,284 1,567 816 315 630 357 408 357 12,831

CIL Holdings Limited ¥EZ2IEXRHRAT
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

18. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 18. EEME ()
(Continued)
For the year ended 30 June 2016 BE-_FT—A"ERA=THLEE
Mr.Ke Mr. Ms. Lo Mr. Chow Mr.Li Mr. Kwok

Jun Wison Yuen Mr.Fu Yeung  Chung  Mr.Chan Yom  Mr.Choi
Xiong Wong ~ Chung  Daoding Tuen  KoiPhilp  Siukay  Sheung  ChinYu Total
Wilson
FEARE Wonghi EnKat METRE PEARE AL RARRE PEMAT BRRRA &3t
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
TEn  fEn  fEx  fEx  TEn  fEx  fEn  TEn  TEn  Tin

(note)
(i)
Fees ik 3,208 1292 45 646 20 29 23 23 23 6,966
Other emolumens: Hidé
Basic salories and ERESR Y
allowance - 2640 90 - - 300 - - - 3,900
Refirement benefis RAER YRR
schemes confribufions 18 - 36 - - 15 - - - 69
Discretionary bonus Bk 656 23 9 131 51 51 57 6 57 1,364
Tofal emoluments e 3902 4195 1,540 m 30 615 30 29 3 1229
Note: MaE -
Basic salaries and allowances include benefits in kind in EeHFeRBUEBREAEEAWIson Wongit
respect of a director's quarter for Mr. Wilson Wong rented by EHANESESEBENEYAEZ  BEEX
the Group with rental expenses borne by the Group totaling A 5T#2,640,000% T (== —7<F : 2,640,000
approximately HK$2,640,000 (2016: 2,640,000). BT AR ERE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

19. EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments
in the Group, three (2016: three) were directors of the
Company and the remaining two (2016: two) highest
paid employee are as follows:

19.

R ME

2017 2016
—B—tF | =T-F
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET FET

Basic salaries, allowances and EXFs EHREYFZ
benefits in kind 3,285 1,720
Discretionary bonus BB AL 721 470

Contributions to retirement RREFIG MR

benefit scheme 36 36
4,042 2,226

The emoluments of the remaining two (2016: two)
are within the following bands during the year
ended 30 June 2017:

BE_Z-LtFAAZtHLFE  HE
MB(CE-AF WL AT ZHEER
LT g5 E :

2017 2016
—E—tHF —E—-REF
Number Number
AE AE

Nil to HK$1,000,000
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000

ZZ 1,000,000 &t

1,000,001 Bz
1,500,000 7% 7T

2,500,001 B E
3,000,000 # 7T

HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000

During the year ended 30 June 2017 and 2016, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five
highest paid individuals, including directors, as an
inducement to join the Group or as compensation
for loss of office. In addition, during the year ended
30 June 2017 and 2016, no directors waived any

emoluments.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

BE2_Z-—tHR-F-—R"FARA=T
ALFE AEETENEERESHFAL
(BREES) IAMEURSIEEMARE
B ERBREE - L BEZT—+
FER-ZE—AERBE=ZTHLEFERNLE
EEZREMWE -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

20. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS 20. Y% - MBI RERIE
Fumiture  Machinery
Leasehold and and Motor
improvements fixture  equipment Vehicles Yacht Total
BENERE HARXE  BHERRK RE g CE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TiEn TiEn TR TR TR

Cost A

At 1 July 2015 R-B-RELA-A 602 1,028 860 11,340 - 13,830
Additions E - 80 79 3,920 10,890 14,969
Disposals HE c 5 - (932) - (932)
At 30 June 2016 and RZE-~ERA=1H

1July 2016 R-E-AEtA-8 602 1,108 939 14,328 10,890 27,867
Additions FE 152 18 - 3,190 = 3,360
At 30 June 2017 RZB-tEXA=tH 754 1126 939 17,518 10,890 31,227

Accumulated depreciation  EEiE

At 1 July 2015 RZE-E5tA-H 602 884 754 5,456 - 7,696
Charge for the year REERH - 61 45 3,425 1,089 4,620
Eliminated upon disposal HERHH S = S (291 - (291
At 30 June 2016 and RZE-R"ERA=1H

1 July 2016 R=ZE-A"EtA-H 602 945 799 8,590 1,089 12,025
Charge for the year AEEYH 13 65 58 1,730 2,178 4,044
At 30 June 2017 WZE-tExA=1H 615 1,010 857 10,320 3,267 16,069

Net book value BEFE

At 30 June 2017 RIE-tERA=1H 139 116 82 7,198 7,623 15,158
At 30 June 2016 R-E-~EARA=1H - 163 140 5,738 9,801 15,842
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

21. BREE

R ME

Distribution Money
rights in lender
sports car licence Total
MEAHE HREARR @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET FET
(note (i)  (note (ii))
(H1EF0)) (HEE (i)
Cost R
At 1 July 2015, RZE-—HFEtLHA—H"
30 June 2016, —E-XEXA=+H-
1 July 2016 and —E-AFtB-AR
30 June 2017 —E2—+H&XB=1+H 25,000 2,000 27,000
Accumulated amortisation R #65 R EE
and impairment
At 1 July 2015 R=ZZBE—-HF+tH—H 1,458 - 1,458
Amortisation for the year FE#E 2,500 - 2,500
At 30 June 2016 and RZE—REXA=1THE
1 July 2016 —E-XFEtA—H 3,958 - 3,958
Amortisation for the year FE#E 2,500 - 2,500
Impairment loss REEIE 7,642 - 7,642
At 30 June 2017 RZE—tFEXA=TH 14,100 - 14,100
Carrying amount fREE
At 30 June 2017 R-ZZE—tFEX<A=+H 10,900 2,000 12,900
At 30 June 2016 R-ZE—-—XREXA=1H 21,042 2,000 23,042

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note:

@

@i

On 5 November 2014, the Company signed a
distribution agreement with a supplier, pursuant to
which, the Company was appointed as an authorised
distributor and granted the rights of distribution,
marketing and service of sports car *Gumpert Apollo”
for 10 years at a consideration of HK$25,000,000.
The distribution rights have finite useful lives and are
amortised on a straight-line basis over 10 years.

Impairment indicator on the distribution rights exists as
the Group could not be able to achieve its expected
sales target of sports car during the year. Therefore,
the management performed impairment assessment
with reference with reference to work performed by
the professional valuers. The professional valuers
determined the recoverable amount basing on the
discounted cash flow forecast of the business of
distribution of sports car using value in use calculation.
Certain key assumption such as expected sales of
sports car, and discount rate of 17.7% (2016: 14.9%)
were used in discounted cash flow forecast covering
the remaining terms of the distribution rights. Basing
on the results of the assessment, an impairment loss of
approximately HK$7,642,000 was made as at 30 June
2017.

Money lender licence (the “Licence”) represented
the only asset of an acquired subsidiary at the date
of acquisition. The Licence is treated as having an
indefinite useful life as, in the opinion of the directors
of the Company, the Group has involved in money
lending business immediately after the acquisition
and expected that the money lending business could
contribute net cash inflows to the Group indefinitely.
Accordingly, the Licence would not be amortised
and would be tested for impairment annually and
whenever there is an indication that it may be
impaired.

For the purpose of impairment testing, the Licence has
been allocated to a cash generating unit ("CGU")
operating as a subsidiary of the Company which is
engaged in money lending business.
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21. B A E (&)

0]

@i

R-Z-—MNE+—-BFHERA AATEHE-—
EHEFTETAHEGBE Bt A2 T
EZIARTEHE ERBETHRE
[Gumpert Apollo #1784 ~ #EE R 418
¥7% A# 1+ F K fE%5H25,000000%
Lo NHERIEEEREH  TREGE
EETFEREE -

DHEREBRBENR  RAREEEEE
FRENFEHNREFERZ - HLL - B
BECSEEE£MAEMETZIEMmMMER
BEFfh - BEMEMUEREBENEER
BAHBEEENUERBESREREAM
BEARESHE - FLEBERER WG
MWEEHE  URI7.7% (ZF—REF:
14.9%) MR EDERED HER T H
BHERE S REFEAPER o RIEFE
ZHER RZZE—tFARA=+THEHEH
#7,642,0005% T 2 B EEE -

BEARR (TZER ) RRPFRBHE L
ARBBRAZE-—&EE - ZEBRRA
BEEEEEHRZERFY BAXLH
ESRA AEEERRRBRS LR
BREXBALERREXBE T UEREED
RAAEEFRFRSAA - At - Zk&
BT E@E YEESFREEETREA
7 EL AT B R B R AE AT R EDRI R o

REENANS  ZRBEIEEARF
—SMBEARARENRERB 2REE
SBEM((REELEM])
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

21. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(ii

(Continued)

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined
based on a value in use calculation. That calculation
uses cash flow projections based on financial
budget approved by management covering a 5-year
period and a discount rate of 15.00% (2016: 14.88%).
Management estimates discount rate by using capital
asset pricing model ("CAPM") taking into account risk-
free rate and equity risk premium, and adjusted by
startup premium and size premium. Cash flows beyond
that 5-year period have been extrapolated using a
steady 1.65% (2016: 1.65%) per annum growth rate
which is/does not exceed the projected long-term
average growth rate for the money lending market.

The calculation of value in use is most sensitive to the
discount rate. A rise in 5% (2016:5%) of the discount
rates would result in impairment of the Licence.

22. LOANS RECEIVABLE

21.

(i)

R ME

B EE (&)

()

()

REELBEU T REEERREER
BENEEE -t ERAEREEE#]
B2 HFHNMBEEUR5.00% (=%
—NF I 1488%) BB RETRERE
R - EHERRETEEERERE (&
FEEEERL]) AFHBRER  AEEE
ERBARMRARBREE L ERER
DERERAREEFERE - BBIFH
NWRERERABEN.65% (ZF -
F11.65%) FIRRERE - MELTEB
REMS2EARRAFIHERE -

EREEFEHRRRELHZ - BEE
EHSR(ZF—RF : 5%) BEHZMER
HIRE ©

22. R E R

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-REF
Note HK$°000 HK$’'000
Mt 2 FET FET
Loans receivable arising from BEXBEEZ
money lending business ERER (@) 18,201 23,159
Other loan receivable Hth e & =X (b) 24,413 24,805
42,614 47,964
Less: amount classified as W DEARSIBMZ
current portion 2% (18,201) (23,159)
Amount classified as DERIEREBEM 2
non-current portion ok 24,413 24,805

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

22. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

Note:

(@

®)

The loans receivable arising from the money lending
business of the Group carry fixed rate interests at
contractual rates ranging from 15% to 24% per annum
(2016: 15% to 24% per annum). Effective interest rates
of the loans receivable range from 22% to 34% per
annum (2016: 19% to 31% per annum). The granting
of these loans has been approved and monitored by
the Company’s executive directors in charge of the
Group’s money lending operations. Overdue balances
are reviewed regularly by senior management. As at
30 June 2017 and 2016, the Group does not hold any
collateral or any credit enhancements over these
loans receivable.

As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, loans receivable arising
from the money lending business of the Group are
neither past due nor impaired and relate to a number
of borrowers for whom there was no recent history
of default, or the default has been rectified during
the year. Based on past experience, the executive
directors of the Company were of the opinions that
no allowance for impairment loss was necessary in
respect of these balances as there had not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances
were still considered fully recoverable.

Pursuant to a loan agreement entered between
the Company and BMHAKZBEAHAEEGRAF
(“ShuiliFang”) on 26 September 2014, the Company
agreed to grant a loan in the principal amount
of RMB21,000,000 ("ShuiliFang Loan"), which is
equivalent to approximately HK$24,413,000 (2016:
HK$24,805,000) at 30 June 2017. ShuiLiFang Loan
carries fixed interest rate of 25% per annum with
tenure of 5 years to 25 September 2019. Interest on the
outstanding principal is payable half yearly. ShuiLiFang
Loan is secured by a corporate guarantee granted by
an independent third party and personal guarantees
executed by individual shareholders of ShuiliFang.
There is no collateral or other credit enhancement over
the balance.
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22. FEML &R (48)

(@

®)

FEEREXBELEZERRERREEN
FISEZR24E(Z2—RF : BFI15EE
24B) 2 ENRNEAEEERE - BBRE
REBRFEEFNF2RERME(=F
—REF BFIERIE) - HEERZ
RHECEEEAEEREXEE A DAY
TEEHEYTASIREZER - 5RE
BEETHEGRANRGESR R-F—tFR
TE-REXAZTH AKELEFL
ERBERFEANENRREMEER
FHEE -

R-B-—LER=ZE-R"FAA=1H"
FEBREEXBEECERERR KBS
TERBEL YRS ERHIB/IERTEZ
ERARERERSRFERAME - REL
B ARBDHTESRA  ARZERE
ZEEEZYARHREREDH  BORA
AERHKE - BB AR E MR ES R
&

BEAATERMH KL ARBERR
DR ((RZIBHR=ZF-—NFAA=+
ALz ERHHE X2 AREREES
¥hH AR®21,000,0007T 2 &K ([
BEXD ER=ZZ-—tFEXA=+A8
HER#K24,413,0008 T (=T —RF:
24,805,000 70) ° /KL ¥ & IR F RIR
BEFHEBETEHNE  FHARFLHR=
Z-—hEAB=+HBEE - kEELS
BM2AEABEEXN - KU ERA—
ZREUE=ZFRECEERR ALY &
BARRE H 2 EAEREER o BER
IERFER AR A MEERAER -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

22. LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(b) (Continued)

The aggregate outstanding balance with ShuiliFang at
30 June 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

R ME

22. FEWL B TR (48)

()

N-BE—+tER-ET—XEXA=+HH
K2 BAREBEERNOT ¢

2017 2016

—E—t#F —E-RF

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHT FHT

Loan receivable FEWRE K 24,413 24,805
Interest receivable (note 23) FEWFI B (Ft5E23) 1,622 4,735
26,035 29,540

As at 30 June 2017, ShuiLifFang Loan was neither past
due nor impaired.

Impairment indicators exist as there was a significant
delay in paying one inferest installment by ShuiliFang
which was fully seftled during the year and ShuilLiFang
has no significant assets. Accordingly, management
assessed the financial capability of a guarantor by
estimating the recoverable amount of a property (the
"Property”) owned by the guarantor with reference
to the valuation report performed by the professional
valuers and taking into account the pledged value
of the Property, if any. Subsequently, ShuiliFang has
seftled interest installment in accordance with the loan
agreement and has early settled a partial of principal
of ShuiliFang Loan of HK$3,000,000. Based on the
assessment, no impairment should be made as at 30
June 2017.

As at 30 June 2016, the interest receivable was past
due but not impaired.
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REZBE-—LHFRB=1+H  KIBHERSB
REH T ERE o

HEREFRERAKIBELX G —EF
EoHRERHRBRELY (FRMNED
RERNBHEB)MAKIHBEREE -
Hit - EEEBEBMETERAEEN B
I (TR 3 0) B9 7] We B & 8 7 T 14 8
RANBHEED - EFCSETHEMGER
HENGERSLCZEEBZNENERE
B(WA) - B KUHERRERHZH
EENB MM AREEBRKUGHE
M2 & 5 7 £3,000,0005% 7T © 4R 55 L 7T
i RZE-—EEAZTHBAFELRE
R

REZE-XRERA=1+H BRAEAE
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

23. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS, INTEREST AND 23. faftRIE - %&£ - FIS R H

OTHER RECEIVABLES FE R IE
2017 2016
—E—+tH —E-—REF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
M 3£ FERT FET
Rental deposits Heks 2,289 2,235
Deposit paid to secure an BRAEHRZ
agency agreement [EERE A (a) 20,000 20,000
Purchase deposits BEZS 4,000 6,000
Refundable deposits previously BEREZREZ
paid for proposed acquisitions 24 AT ERE
S () - 1,170
Other loan interest receivable Hth e & X F B
(note 22(b)) (H2F22(b)) 1,622 4,735
Others Hi 1,566 2,239
29,477 36,379
Less: amount classified as W DEARBIM 2
current portion T (9.477) (36.379)
Amount classified as non-current DERIERBEMD 2
Kok 20,000 S
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

23. PRE

PAYMENTS, DEPOSITS, INTEREST AND

OTHER RECEIVABLES(Continued)

Note:

(C))

(®)

As at 30 June 2017, the amount represents a deposit
of HK$20,000,000 (2016: HK$20,000,000) placed
by the Company to secure an agency agreement
entered info between the Company and a supplier
on 18 November 2013 for an initial term of 3 years
commencing from the date of signing of the agency
agreement, which was extended for another 3 years
by an extension agreement dated 16 November 2016
with other terms unchanged. Pursuant to the agency
agreement, the Company or ifs subsidiaries were
appointed by a supplier as an exclusive sales agent
of the supplier for the distribution of the supplier’s
rice cookers and household electrical appliances
in the regions including Southeast Asia, the Middle
East, Africa and South America and the security
deposit could be refunded in full without interest fo
the Company after the termination of the agency
agreement.

Management considered that no impairment should
be made on the deposit as the amount could be fully
refunded at the end of the terms and the supplier has
adequate financial capability fo refund.

At 30 June 2016, the amount represents the present
value of the outstanding balance of refundable
deposits previously paid for proposed acquisitions
of the entire or part of the equity inferest in target
companies which had been terminated. As af 30 June
2017, the entire balance has been settled.
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23. AMRIE - e IR REM
FEW SR IH (48)

BiEE -

() R=ZZF—tHXA=Z+H ZTHEALRSE
AR EFAZZ£20,000,000% T (=F
— 734 1 20,000,000% 7T) LE R A A R
H-fHEAR -Z2-=F+—-AtN\AR
I 2 RBHRAVER - ZAEHEB
AEMERNSAM=F  UREAME
ZE-ARET-ATABZERBEMLT
RE=ZFHMEMERERFTE - RER
B ARFIIEMBLREAEHERE
ERhZMEERZEBE (BFERmME
PRCFMREEM DEREEEZE
MERFEBR2BRHEENE - IRE
TARNRERBEL L RBECRE (RE R
B)FALQF -

EEERABAHRSFELRE RES
FRESETRGEDRREZBREMZ
HEBERZHMHRENFELERK -

(b) R=ZZB-—REXAZ=Z+H ZTBEARE
EREBUBERLQT 22 HRAM KA
w2 BT AR E 2 RS KR
NRE FREZRBERRLE -R=F
—tERAZTH BELZBROKES -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

INVENTORIES 24. BE&
2017 2016
—E—+tF —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
Trading inventories E5F8 8,126 3,088
TRADE RECEIVABLES 25. B B S BR FR
2017 2016
—E—tfF —E-XRE
HK$'000 HKS$'000
FExT FET
Trade receivables EWEZIRX 14,932 15,736

The Group’s frading ferms with its customers are
mainly on open account terms, except for new
customers, where payment in advance is normally
required. Certain tfrade receivables were fransferred
to a financial institution under a non-recourse
factoring agreement. The credit period is generally
for a period of up to 105 days (2016: 105 days).
The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables tfo minimise its credif risk.
Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by senior
management. Trade receivables are non-interest-
bearing and their carrying amounts approximate fo

their fair values.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

AEBREEFNEZRAERUHKRTY
HET EHEF-—RABEARR-BET
BWE S RRTIRE - REEREREH
BEZET-BERKE FEHE-REZ
B105H (ZZF—ARF :105H) - AEEH
HARWE BRI BRFEEEE - 3R
KEERK SHEEESTHERAN
HR - BUWESRRARE  BARKREE
HEHEAFEMAS -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

25. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The following is an ageing analysis of tfrade
receivables, based on invoice date, at the end of the
reporting period:

R ME

. FEWEE B AR (4])

RERZEH  BRESRRNBEHR
ZERE DT

2017 2016

—B—tF | ZT-F

HK$°000 HK$'000

FET FERT

0 - 30 days 0Z30X 8,541 4,627
31 - 60 days 31E60K 1,333 3,806
Over 60 days 60K AL £ 5,058 7,303
14,932 15,736

Most of the trade receivables are neither past due
nor impaired and have good repayment history in
prior years. Included in the Group’s frade receivables
balance are debtors with aggregate carrying
amount of HK$4,865,000 (2016: HK$8,346,000) which
are past due at the end of the reporting period for
which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss. The Group does not hold any collateral over
these balances.

An aged analysis of frade receivables which are
past due but not impaired, based on past due date,

is as follows:

KA FEW B 5 BR N A I 8 % 75 S 0Rl
EMRUEFEZERTERY - F5H
ZEBESERRERCTALREES
4,865,000/ jt (ZZF — /N £ : 8,346,000
B 2EBRESREARRBREHREE
HmAEETESLUTRBESSE - &~&F
B ERZEEHRSEEAERR -

SEBENEREZERESRARES
MR ZREDNAOT

2017 2016

—ZE—+tF —E-XRF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FExT FHET

Less than 1 month past due BHRZIEA 1,605 7,613
1 to 3 months past due B ZE3EA 3,260 733
4,865 8,346

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The frade receivables that were past due buf not
impaired related fo customers that have good track
records with the Group. Management believes that
no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant
change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable. A substantial amount
of which has been received after the end of the
reporting period.

At 30 June 2017, trade receivables with an
aggregate carrying amount of HK$7,497,000 (2016:
HK$11,645,000) have been charged fo secure the
general banking facilities of the Company (note 35).

INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS

Current assets REBEE
Held-for-trading listed equity
investments, at fair value,

listed in Hong Kong

As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, the listed equity
investments are held for tfrading and are classified
as financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.
The fair values of the listed equity investments listed
in Hong Kong were defermined by quoted bid prices
in an active market. Details are set out in note 7.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

25.

FEWEE B AR (48)

ERHELEREZEKESRRNERH
EFEAEEAETHERY - EEER
F AREEERIEERSEHME D
RAALZHBEZEERR  AULBARR
ZEABTRBERE RBRSHBE
BEWIZEEBRHKRED -

R-ZZE—tE&XA=1+0 #AEKEEESL
7,497,000/ T (= ZF— 73 1 11,645,000
B 2ERE SRAEAELAEE &
$RATRVE MY R M (FTEESS) ©

26. HAFEFAERZIRE

REBEHZHEEE
BRARE EQTVE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR FTiER
59,277 43,120

REB—+tER-Z2-—ARESA=1TH"
ETRARENFFEES D ERARAF
Bt \BRzEMEE REBLHZE
mRARE 2 AFET D BIRE RS S
BeBREMEE - FHRARME -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

26. INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 26. A FHEEIAERZ/E (B)
PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

The particulars of the Group’s major listed equity AEEZEEITRAREZHBUOT :
investment are as follows:

Investment
Percentage to Dividends  Gain/(loss) Unrealised costs paid
Number of  Percentage of the Group's received  ondisposal  (gain)/loss during
sharesheld  shareholding fofal assets ~ fortheyear  fortheyear  for the year the year
asat os af asat ended ended ended ended
30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June 30 June
Nome of investee 2007 2017 Fair value as af 30 June 2007 2017 2017 2001 217
BZ HE
EA&EE BE Bt Z¥-tf BZ
RIF-tF RoB-tE Z§-tF ~AZ1A YR E-tE
~RZtE MoE-tE ABZTHZ  ABETR i34 tEEz  ABETR
BEe  ARZTEZ B¥EL LFEZ  HEWE/ AER(GE)/ 537
BRELAEHE BH%E  RRAMY WrAAZTRZATE AAl EhRE (B8 BB BfiRERK
2017 2016
8-t | ZE-E
% HK$'000 HK$'000 % HKS'000 HKS000 HK$ 000 HK$'000
TER TR T TR TER TR
Vi Hua Holdings Limited (sfock code: 2213) 24,082,000 2418% 37,809 2,683 171% 935 (2,670) (1,685) 129,235
BEERARAT (RHKSE  2213)
Hong Wei (Asia) Holdings Company Limited 20,568,000 2470% 7,404 12,885 34% - (1.n4) (2102) 3929
(stock code: 8191)
BE(SH) BRERLE (RBRE : 0191)
CHINA POLYMETALLIC MINING LIMITED 13,535,000 0.567% 3,654 - 1.7% - 3 (113) 4,260
(stock code: 2133)
TESERBEERLT (RHRE: N33)
China Gos Holdings Limited (stock codle: 384) 218,000 0.004% 3,436 e 1.6% e e o 3012
TERRERERAT (RERS : 364)
CCT Lond Holdings Limited (stock code: 261) 351,360,000 0.262% 3514 2,001 1.6% - (100) (874) 3,287
TRELEEARLA (RHRE: 21)
Chong Sing Holdings FinTech Group Limited 1,948,000 0.009% 2,104 37120 1.0% - 4201 97 65,397
(stock code: 8207)
PHERRAERERAT (RHRE : 6207)
China U-Ton Holdings Limited 1,230,000 0.065% 1107 20170 0.5% - (1.997) (105) 51,649
(stock code: 6168)
HEEBERERAR (RHAS : 0160)
Disposed securifies - 1,897 324 - 11,681
BhERS
Others 29 o4 2 (100) 28
i
59,277 43120 (1,298) (4,458) 273128
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

26. INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH

PROFIT OR LOSS (Continued)

Note: Principal activities of the above investees are set out

as follows:

Name of Investee

Yi Hua Holdings Limited

Hong Wei (Asia) Holdings
Company Limited

CHINA POLYMETALLIC
MINING LIMITED

China Gas Holdings
Limited

CCT Land Holdings

Limited

Chong Sing Holdings
FinTech Group Limited

China U-Ton Holdings
Limited

Principal activities

Operation of department
stores and supermarkets, sale
of electrical appliances and
furniture in department stores,
provision of consulting services,
and property investment

Manufacturing and sale of
particleboards and timber
logging. plantation and sale
of wood and agricultural
products

sale of lead-silver concentrates
and zinc-silver concentrates

Sale of pipe gas, gas
connection, sales of LPG, and
provision of value-added
services.

Manufacturing and sale
of telecom and consumer
electronic products and supply
of infant and baby products,
development and sale of
properties and online and
offline finance business.

Provision of traditional loans
and financing, third party
payment services, online
investment and technology-
enabled lending services,
provision of mobile gaming
services and property
investment

Design, deployment and
maintenance of optical fibers
services, installation and
sale of low-voltage system
equipment and related
accessories, and leasing
machinery and equipment

FERRER

TEEMER

TEEBZER
BRAE BR% ZERHEHE

26. HAFEFANREZIRE (8)

BiaE - EPIWBREAR 2 EREBHRIINT :

BREDAEE FEEH

SERRARAT KEFELARBRD

5 RBERAAHEES
BRRA - REEHR
BROMERE

BEGENZER HERHEEUERAR
BRAR AMEFRE  BEMHEE

AMMNERER

TEZEEREE NREERSREEHE
BRAR &

HEEBMR MAE
BRRAE B HERLCABRRMN

REHRBERS

RERBESARKEE
ARRF EETERURMESR

PREM WEERR
HE URBERKT
ERER

THERBEEE REESERRRME-
BRATF FZAXARE EH

RERMREHENR
B RUFERBUAR
MERE

RERE - R A

AERBERERES
URHERREEE

At 30 June 2017, the Group’s listed equity
investments with aggregate amount of
HK$59,277,000 (2016: HK$43,120,000) is pledged
tfo securities brokerage firms to secure the margin
financing facilities granted to the Group. Details
are set out in note 35 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RZZE-—tHFRA=ZTH A2&EHA
£ 859,277,000 T (=& — R F :
43,120,000 7T) 2 L RARESER
FT-HABHELCTERRTAEE ZRE
EREFENER - FBEHANGE PBR
RHFFEIS °
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27. PLEDGED FIXED DEPOSIT

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R ME

27. EHfRIFERFR

2017 2016

—B—tE | —B-AE

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTET FiER

Pledged fixed deposit EEBERFN 20,000 20,006

As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, the pledged fixed
deposit is placed with a bank to secure general

banking facilities of the Group and is denominated

in HKD.

The fixed deposits earned interest at floating rate

based on time deposit rate of 0.62% per annum

(2016: 0.56% per annum) and had maturity of three

months (2016: three month).

28. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

As at 30 June 2017, the Group places approximately
HK$1,057,000 (2016: HK$1,082,000) in banks in the
PRC, the remiftance of which is subject to relevant

rules and regulations of foreign exchange control

promulgated by the PRC government.

29. TRADE PAYABLES

All of the trade payables are expected to be setftled

within one year. An ageing analysis, based on

invoice date, is as follows:

28.

29

RITEERRE

BB SRR

REB-—LtERZZ2-AFRA=TAH"
BEAZERERFRRT  FREEE

—RIBITREMNERR  LUBTAEM -

TR AR AR 8 E HIE BRI R 4 0,628
(ZB—R%F : £B0.56E) 2 F B
B GERIBAA=EA(ZZ—xF:

RZB—tFXRA=Z+H AEERHEH
H94R 17 7 5 #91,057,000% T (= F — X
11,082,000/ T) » HE
B HISNERBER R RSB GIRE

MEZ BB

FERNESRAEHRR-—FAEE-H
BEXZEHRRRIFTUT ¢

2017 2016

—E—+tF —E-REF

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FHET

0 - 30 days 0&30X 11,613 3,299
31 - 60 days 31260K 4,535 =
Over 60 days 60K LA £ 28 28
16,176 3,327

CIL Holdings Limited ¥EZ2IEXRHRAT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

30. ACCRUALS, DEPOSITS RECEIVED AND 30.FExtE&EH - ElWiRe R HME

OTHER PAYABLES f+RIE
2017 2016
—E—+tF —ZE-KF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Staff costs payable A& IR 1,235 1,311
Provision for litigation (note) SRFAA BB (HYAE) - 2,463
Due to a director (nofe 37) A —RESBRIE (MZ37) 1,295 -
Others Hith 1,519 2,312
4,049 6,086
Note: Mtat -
During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Group has written BE-_Z—tHX"A=+tHLFE &
back provision for litigation of approximately HK$2,463,000. CEEFRBEN2463.0008T - BEZF
During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group had written —RERA=ZTHLFEE  AEEECHREFA
back provision for litigation of approximately HK$41,429,000, 15 4941,429,0008 T - EthERZESFE
interest payable of other loan by HK$10,196,000 and other 10,196,00078 7t & H b f& 13 7% 18 £9327,0005%
payable of approximately HK$327,000. Details are set out in T o FEBE RN ESCHE -

note 11 above.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

R ME

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

31. BORROWINGS 31.1&&

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—REF
Note HK$°000 HK$'000
B s FERT FET
Bank overdraft, secured RITEX > BEA (o) 983 -

Bank borrowings, secured: BITHEE  FIEF
Factoring loan BEEEX () 6,766 2,850
Other bank borrowings HiRITEE (@) 3,825 8,116
Margin loan payable, secured  EFRZFSER » KT (b) 13,679 8,475
Other loans HiE R ©) 39,582 57,183
Bonds, unsecured Bz BIEW (d) 20,849 40,832
85,684 117,456

Less: amount classified as W oEARBERE
current liabilities ZEH (64,835) (96,624)

Amount classified as DERIRBERE

non-current liabilities ZE 20,849 20,832
Secured and guaranteed BEARBER 11,574 10,966
Secured but unguaranteed BB EEER 33,669 65,658
Unsecured but guaranteed MIEMERER 19,592 -
Unsecured and unguaranteed  EKF K EIER 20,849 40,832
85,684 117,456
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

31. BORROWINGS (Continued) 31.

Bank overdraft, bank borrowings, margin loan
payable and other loans are repayable either
on demand or within a period of not exceeding
one year. Bonds, based on the maturity terms, are

repayable:
Within one year —FR
Within a period of more than one —FRETBBAF

year but not exceeding five years
Within a period of more than five years HF#%&

Except for the bank borrowings which are
denominated in USD, all other borrowings are
denominated in HKD at 30 June 2017 and 2016.

(a) Bank borrowings and bank overdraft, secured

Factoring loan is variable-rate borrowings which
carry interest at 1% below standard bill rates
quoted by bank and the effective interest rate
was 3.9% (2016: 3.2%) per annum as at 30 June
2017. Other bank borrowings represent trust
receipt loans which are variable-rate borrowings
and their effective interest rate was 4.0% (2016:
3.3%) per annum as at 30 June 2017. Factoring
loan is secured by trade receivables amounting
to approximately HKS$7,497,000 (2016:
HK$11,645,000) (note 25). In addition, a fixed
deposit is placed by the Company with a bank
to secure general banking facilities of the Group
(note 27) and the Company has executed a
corporate guarantee to secure banking facilities
granted fo the Group.

HE (&)

RITEX WMITEE  BIRBEENRR
HtERARZREEIN - FAEE -
RIEZ IR EHFERT B BEE

2017 2016
—g—t&E | —E-X%E
HK$’'000 HK$'000
Tl T

- 20,000

10,539 -
10,310 20,832
20,849 40,832

BRIBTEEDUETIRBUN RZF
—tERZZFE-AR"FAA=1TH  IAH
BB BT REN -

(o) RITEERRTER » FHEN

REENBIZEHBE  BRTFH2Z
BREZRBANERIE2FRFE R
TE—LFEARNASZTHZERFERNER
RIOE(ZZE—RF 1 3.2F) - Hfty
RITBEEARETRBER  BFE
BE R-ZE-—tEXA=+HRE
BEFZAIOE (ZE—~F :3.3E)
FHE - MEENUBHL7,497,000
BT (ZZ—75F 1 11,645,000%
) ZEWE ZRRMEE R (&
25) o WOh » RRBRBRITEHR—F
EMFERERRER —RBTHEZ
R (MEE27) MA QXA ERAEE
BRBOMEMEL — O ARER -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

31. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(®)

©

Margin loan payable, secured

Margin loan payable is variable-rate borrowings
with effective inferest rates ranging from 7.3%
to 15% (2016: 7.3% to 8.8%) and is secured
by the Group’s listed equity investments with
aggregate carrying amounts of approximately
HK$59,277,000 (2016: HK$43,120,000).

Other loans

As at 30 June 2017, other loans of approximately
HK$19,990,000 (2016: HK$57,183,000) are
secured by 417,800,000 shares of the Company,
of which 324,800,000 shares are held by Mr. Ke
Jun Xiang, the Chairman and executive director
of the Company, and 93,000,000 shares are held
by Mr. Wilson Wong, the Deputy Chairman and
executive director of the Company. Other loans
of approximately HK$19,592,000 (2016: nil) were
secured by personal guarantees executed by Mr.
Ke Jun Xiang.

As at 30 June 2017, the other loans are fixed-
rate borrowings with conftractual interest rates
ranging from 12% to 18% per annum (2016: 18%
per annum) for original terms ranging from 6.5
months to 12 months (2016: 6 months) from
the date of advancement. The effective interest
rates of the other loans range from 15.8% to
20.2% per annum (2016: 22.9% per annum).

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the
Group has not written back other loans. During
the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group had
written back the other loans of approximately
HK$17,688,000 (note 11).

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

R ME

3. BE (&)

(®)

©

EFRESER  FiKE

ENRECERBIZMEE BX
MENFIIEZIBE(ZF— R
F:73EE88E) UAXKEASE
FH#959,277,0008 T (ZF— R F :
43,120,0008 T) 2 £ RARELE
B

H &=

R=—Z—-—tH&xA=+H H
fib B $X 419,990,000 T (=&
— "% :57,183,000% 7t) T3 XA
417,800,000 A< 2 B R D 1R 17 -
& 324,800,000 B% 13 BH 2~ 2 &)
ITERVTESHEALERSSH
93,000,0008% AR 10 A A< 2 &) &l =
ERHITESWilson Wongk £+
B HiEF#19,592,000% T (=
E-RE B DHTEARERT
ZABAERIEIER -

REZZE—tFARA=+H HLER
REEFEEE  SRNERTEN
FI2EZ18E(ZF—RF: BF18
BE)mRIFHHBX BRI NF
6.5BAE12EA (ZF—RF : K@
R) HHUERZBEBRFNRABEN
FI58EE202E(ZF—KEF ' &
F229EF) °

BE-ZE—tFRA=ZTHLFE"
REBWEROHMER - BEZF
—ANEAAZTHLEE  FEEE
B E H A E 5 4917,688,00058 7T (M
FE11) o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 81 #& ¥ &R Mzt

For the year ended 30 June 2017 EZ—%F

31. BORROWINGS (Continued)

(d) Bonds, unsecured

At beginning of year READ
Interest charged calculated at an REMRFIES
effective inferest rate (nofe 13) (BtaE13)
Repayment during the year FREER

At end of year REHE

M

@D

On 1 September 2014, the Company and
a placing agent entered info a bond
placing agreement, pursuant to which the
placing agent agreed to procure placees
to subscribe for 7-year 7% coupon straight
bonds to be issued by the Company in
an aggregate principal amount of up
to a maximum of HK$10,000,000 in one
franche to be placed during a 90-day
selling period. On 3 September 2014, the
Company issued a straight bond with
principal amount of HK$10,000,000 to a
place.

On 5 November 2014, the Company and
a placing agent entered info a bond
placing agreement, pursuant to which the
placing agent agreed to procure placees
to subscribe for 8-year 6% coupon straight
bonds to be issued by the Company in an
aggregate principal amount of up fo a
maximum of HK$10,000,000 in one franche
to be placed during a 90-day selling
period. On 7 November 2014, the Company
issued a straight bond with principal
amount of HK$10,000,000 fo a placee.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

—tFEANAZFHILFE

31 1E§(n§

(d) f&% > EHT

2017 2016
—B-tF | ZE-RF
HK$'000 HK$000
TR Fig T
40,832 41,978
H2RMEMX
1.317 2,154
(21.300) (3.300)
20,849 40,832

() R=Z-OEFhA—B KxAFHE-—
%@E%ﬁﬁﬂlﬂﬁ%m%%iﬁ’ 5
 ZEERERZREAR AR
$ﬁjﬁ1§§1TZt¢Hﬁ7E¥Ej§
&% » A% # % & =3£10,000,000
B DEROOBEERHR —#t
BRE-R=-Z—NFHLA=AH
RAARMO—BERBABRTEREER
10,000,000 T 2 ZBES ©

(iy R=F-mF+-AH\ ~AFH
—EWARBTUESRERHSE B
It ZRERZEASREARARS
EATBBIT 2 N\EHEZSEE
% A& #HEE&SE10,000,000
5T ThIE00R HE BN — 1B
RE - R-B-mE+—HtH
AATA-BEREARGTASES
10,000,0005% 7t = LA E %
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 #& ¥ &R Mist

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE

32. g F

EEREETRS

Number of ordinary

shares of HK$0.01 each Nominal value

BREE0.01 Bz

LER#A [ERED
2017 2016 2017 2016
—Z-tf “E-RE ZE-tF —E-RE
‘000 ‘000 ‘000 HK$'000
TR TR’ TET TET
Authorised: EE
At beginning and end of  RENREFL
the year 60,000,000 60,000,000 600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: GEGE o
At beginning of the year ~ RE4) 3,615,146 2,510,646 36,151 25,106
Issue of new shares BOHROGUBRERR S
for cash (note) (H#t) - 1,104,500 - 11,045
At end of the year RELE 3,615,146 3,615,146 36,151 36,151
Note: btaE -

During the year ended 30 June 2017, the Company has not

issued any shares. During the year ended 30 June 2016, the

Company had the following placements of shares:

(@

®)

On 27 July 2015, the Company and a placing agent
enfered info a placing agreement to place, on a
best effort basis, up to 250,000,000 placing shares of
HK$0.10 per placing share. On 4 August 2015, a total
of 250,000,000 placing shares was successfully placed
and completed.

On 1 December 2015, the Company and a placing
agent entered info a placing agreement to place, on
a best effort basis, up to 252,000,000 placing shares of
HK$0.1 per placing share. On 10 December 2015, a tofal
of 252,000,000 placing shares was successfully placed
and completed.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

BE-Z—tHFARA=ZT+THLFE AQFL
BRTEARD -BE-ZE-—A"F<A=1H
EFEE  RARARCETUTROES :

(@) R=ZF-HFtA=-t+tR AARHE-
BERERBITUREHS  URHNEER
ERBERMDOIOBIZEREERS
250,000,000 B ER D - R=F—HF
NAMAB & $£250,000,0008% Bt & B 14
ERYBREMZEARECSETK °

(b)y R=ZZ—HF+ZHA—B AARHE—
EMERBITIMERH  URHEE
RERMERBOIBAZEREERS
252,000,000 ELERH - R=F—HF
+=A+H ' &#252,000,0008% & & i
BERDBEMZBERESETH °
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

32. SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

AUTHORISED AND ISSUED SHARE (Continued)

Note: (Continued)

(¢) On 22 March 2016, the Company and a placing agent
entered into a placing agreement to place, on a best
effort basis, up to 602,500,000 placing shares of HK$0.1
per placing share. On 5 April 2016, a total of 602,500,000
placing shares was successfully placed and completed.

The new shares rank pari passu with the existing

shares in all respect.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to stakeholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of debts
(which include borrowings disclosed in note 31 to
the consolidated financial statements), net of cash
and cash equivalents and equity attributable to
owners of the Company, comprising issued share
capital and reserves (including non-controlling
interests).

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure periodically. As part of this review, the
directors of the Company review annual budgets
taking into account of the provision of funding.
Based on the operating budgets, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associated
with each class of capital and balance its overall
capital structure through new share issues as well as
the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing
debt.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

33. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

33. EERMRE

Minimum lease payments paid under operating
leases in respect of land and buildings excluding
director’s quarter during the year amounting tfo
approximately HK$4,830,000 (2016: HK$3,882,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

commitments for future minimum lease under non-

RELHREF (FEFESEES) 2
KEANMENZEEAESHRLS
4,830,000/ jt (=& — /<% : 3,882,000

BIT) °

R\EHMR  AEERBELHREF (B
REEES) 2T HEELEHENENZ

cancellable operating leases in respect of land and RRBREBORENT
buildings including director’s quarter which fall due
as follows:
2017 2016
—E2—+tF —E-RE
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FE T FET
Not later than one year TEB—F 5,595 5,278
Later than one year and —FRETHEBESF
not later than five years 2,340 5,146
7.935 10,424

Operating lease payment represents rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its office premises and
director’s quarter with remaining lease terms of
between 5 to 25 months (2016: 5 to 30 months) and
rentals are fixed throughout the lease periods. The
Group does nof have an option fo purchase the
leased assets at the expiry of the lease periods.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

34. TRANSFER OF FINANCIAL ASSETS 34 HIZESREE

As part of the Group’s normal business, the
Group entered into a trade receivable factoring
arrangement (the “Arrangement”) and transferred
certain frade receivables to a bank. Under the
Arrangement, credit risk cover may be taken out by
the bank with a correspondent factor or a credit
insurer in the bank’s name subject to the terms of
credit risk cover stipulated by the correspondent
factor or the credit insurer to reimburse the bank
for loss of interest if any trade debtors have late
payment. The Group is not exposed to default risks
of the trade debtors after the transfer. Subsequent
to the transfer, the Group did not retain any rights
on the use of the trade receivables, including the
sale, fransfer or pledge of the trade receivables
to any other third parties. However, given that the
bank is authorised to realise and sell the Company’s
pledged fixed deposit in case of default and the
Company has issued a corporate guarantee to the
bank, in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group has not transferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these receivables. The Group
continues to recognise the full carrying amount of
the fransfer receivables and has recognised the
cash received on the transfer of frade receivables as
secured bank borrowings as sef out in note 31 fo the
consolidated financial statements. These financial
assets are carried at amortised cost in the Group's

consolidated statement of financial position.
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

34.

35.

TRANSFER OF FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the carrying
amount of trade receivables that have been
tfransferred but have not been derecognised and the
amount of the associated liabilities are as follows:

34.

R ME

HEEMEE (&)

RI|BEHR  CEBERRULBI ZER
B2 RRNEEENEEEENEENT

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FER
Trade receivables transferred under o RIEBEREZEHZEZ
non-recourse factoring agreement ZEWE SRR
(note 25) (H#3225) 7,497 11,645
Associated secured bank borrowings BB RKIFRITEE
(note 31): (BtaE31) :
- factoring loan —EEEX 6,766 2,850
PLEDGE OF ASSETS 35. EEHA

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s banking facilities
are secured by the fixed deposit of the Company
amounting to approximately HK$20,000,000 (2016:
HK$20,006.000), fixed charge over trade receivables
of the Group with an aggregate carrying amount of
HK$7,497,000 (2016: HK$11,645,000) and a corporate
executed by the Company.

As at 30 June 2017, the Group’s margin loans are
secured by the Group's listed equity investments with
aggregate amount of approximately HK$59,277,000
(2016: HK$43,120,000).
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RZZB—tFXRA=Z+H AEEZRT
b8 %8 T bL A #4920,000,000% T (=&
— 73 1 20,006,000 T) 2 A1 = E H
TR URAEEAREER7,497,000
BIT(ZZF—7RF 111,645,000/ T) 2 &
WESEREERCRADRELZ —
D RBIERERER -

RZZB—EtFXRA=Z+H TEBZRE
SERDNAEEREFENR59,277,000%
7T (=ZF—7R% 143,120,000 ) 2 L™
BRAREERIER -
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

36. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(@

®)

Retirement benefit scheme

The Group participates in the *“MPF Scheme”
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately
from those of the Group, in funds under the
confrol of trustees. The Group contributes 5%
of the employees’ monthly relevant income
capped at HK$30,000, to the MPF Scheme,
which confribution is matched by employees.

The contributions paid/payable to the MPF
Scheme by the Group amounted to HK$314,000
(2016: HK$283,000), which has been recognised
as expenses and included in staff costs as
disclosed in note 12 fto the consolidated
financial statements. At the end of the reporting
period, there were no forfeited contributions in
respect of employees leaving the retirement
benefits scheme before they were fully vested in
the conftributions and which were available to
reduce the contributions payable by the Group
in the future years.

Share-based payments

The Company’s share option scheme (the
"Scheme”) was adopted pursuant to a special
general meeting of the Company held on 27
June 2011 for the primary purpose of providing
incentives to selected participants for their
contribution to the Group, and will expire on
26 June 2021. Under the Scheme, the board of
directors of the Company (the "Board”) may grant
options to directors of the Company (including
non-executive director and independent non-
executive directors) and full-fime employees of
the Group, and any participants from time fo time
deftermined by the Board as having contributed
or may confribute to the development and
growth of the Group to subscribe for shares in the
Company.
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B REFIEHE

TEBEAMEEGERZEBEER
BHEEtE  c BREHECEER
BRERAZHZES  BEAEEZ
BESRER - AEEREESAM
B WA (LL30,00058 7T &R ) 2 5%[0)
WS AMELERN - MESTEY
BETHBN -

AEECEN /B zBBESEM
M A314,0008 T (ZF — <F:
283,000 T) - ERRABA/BEXILAR
FFAGEMBRERMEI2AKEZ
BTIMA - RBEHK  LERES
R HRRATR KR B FIFH BT
AREAEEERRFERSMHYRZ

RS

VAR (3 B BB 2 14 3R

BRERAXER=_ZB——FR A=+t
BT ZBRRFEBIARE - RNDBERH
BRETE (&8 ZFTdEz
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

36. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

The total number of shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme
is not permitted to exceed 10% of shares of
the Company in issue as at the date of the
approval of the Scheme which is 104,916,584
shares, representing 2.9% (2016: 2.9%) of the
Company’s issued shares at 30 June 2017. The
fotal number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Scheme
must not exceed 30% of the shares in issue from
fime to fime. The number of shares in respect of
which options may be granted to any individual
in any 12-month period is not permitted to
exceed 1% of the shares of the Company in
issue at any point in time without prior approval
from the Company’s shareholders.

Options granted must be taken up within 28
days from the date of grant, upon payment of
HK$1.00 per each grant of option(s). Options
may be exercised at any time from the date
of grant to the 10th anniversary of the date of
grant. In each grant of options, the Board may
at its discretion determine the specific exercise
period and exercise price. The exercise price
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of the offer of grant; (ii) the average
closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
for the five frading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer of grant; and (iii) the

nominal value of the shares.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o

R ME

36. BE®EF (B)

(b) Lt BE#Z AR (&)

BREZTERHCERETREZ
IRODEE - REBEARRRNZE
ESHEZE AT BITRMG 210% - B
104,916,584 IR 13 - HERAAH
REB—LFANA=Z+HEBHTRE
22.9%(ZF—RE 1 2.9%)  RiE
ZET IR MM RITEZ A BRE
BITERURTZROAH - 158
BRREEITRD 230% - BEREA
NERRBEAE  PMEMI12EAH
BRFEABAZBRETIEZR
NEE » FEBRARDETESEET
BB 21% °

EETF BB AR S ARt
2BEREM  EABEXNESHE
BHET 0038 T © B ARE TR R B BB
EEEAN+ERR B BHEAEE
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

36. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued) 6. EEREA (&)
(b) Share-based payments (Continued) (b) Uiz BERZ R (&)

Details of the share options granted under the FARBZTERE ZBREURR
Scheme during the year and outstanding as at —E—tFRA=THERITEZE
30 June 2017 are as follows: REMFEBWT :

Outstonding ~ Granted during ~ Forfeiture during Outstanding
Category of Exercise balance ot theyearended  the year ended balance ot
participants Date of grant Exercise Period price 1July 2016 30 June 2017 30 June 2017 30 June 2017

RZ®-7%  BECS-tF BECR-tE RZB-tf
tR-Rz R REZTR RAZTAZ

45451 Gk ot k@ Fkgs LEERRY LEERRY Kikes
Mr.Ke Jun Xiang 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
AEARE ZE--EtRITRR ZE--EtACTAR 052%7
EoR--FARtAR
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK30.25 10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
SE-TETIRIr-B 0 CE-CETSACT-A 025%7
BIRI-ERAZTAA
Mis. Lo Yuen Chung 21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HKS0.25 7,000,000 S e 7000000
EnEnt “B-cE+-ft-R CE-cEoRot-R 0.5%7
EIRI-FRAITAA
Mr. Li Chung Ko, Philip 21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HKS0.25 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
HERE ZE-CEPCAC-R ZB-IECAC-R 0.25%7
ECRC-ERACTAR
Mr. Chow Yeung Tuen, Richord 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HKS0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
gaase CE--EERCTRR ZE--EEACAR 05287
BIEI-ERRITAR
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 5,000,000 - - 5,000,000
ZB-ZEtZfZT-B 0 ZR-IEPIACt-A 02587
EIRC-ERACTAR
Mr.Kwok Yom Sheung 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
JEHRE R--ELRITRR ZE--ELACTAA 052%7
EoRC-FRACTRA
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK30.25 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
- Sl o S 4 e o S 02587
EIRC-ERACTAR
Mr. Chan Siu kay 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 o 26 June 2021 HKS0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
REELE TE--FLATTRE ZE--FLACTRA 05287
BIRC-FRACTAR
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK30.25 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
SE3-ZETIRCt-B CB-CEf2BCT-R 02587
BoEC-ERACTAR
Employees of the Company 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HKS0.52 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
KRS SE--FLASTRA CE--FACTRAA 052%7
BIRT-ERACTAA
21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 June 2021 HK$0.25 9,000,000 - - 9,000,000
CB-CETCACt-R ZB-ECACt-R 02587
EgS-EAAHAR
Employees of @ 26 July 2011 26 July 2011 10 26 June 2021 HK$0.52 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000
subsiolary of the ZE--EERCPAR ZE--EtACtRR 05287
Company B-EZ-ERfTAR
ANA-BHELF2ER 21 December 2012 21 December 201210 26 Jung 2021 HKS0.25 12,000,000 - - 12,000,000
ZE-IEPZRACY-B ZR-CECACt-B 0.25%7

BTET-ERATAR

78,000,000 - - 78,000,000
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36. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Share options granted on 21 December 2012

The estimated fair value of the share options
granted on 21 December 2012 fo directors and
staff was HK$0.0984 per share option. The fair
value was calculated using the Black-Scholes
option pricing model. The inputs info the model

were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.25
Exercise price HK$0.25
Expected volatility (nofe) 33.90%
Expected life 8.5 years
Risk-free rate 0.55%
Expected dividend yield 0%

Note: Expected volatility is determined based on the
historical volatility of the share prices of the
Company.

Share options granted on 26 July 2011

The estimated fair value of the share options
granted on 26 July 2011 fo directors and staff
was HK$0.2755 and HK$0.2454 per share option
respectively. The fair value was calculated using
the Binominal pricing model. The inputs into the

model were as follows:

Share price at grant date HK$0.52
Exercise price HK$0.52
Expected volatility (note 1) 47.88%
Expected life (nofe 2) 9.92 years
Risk-free rate 2.27%
Expected dividend yield 0%
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36. BE®EF (B)

(b) Lt BE#Z AR (&)

R-IE——F+-F-+—AKRHZ
B

R-E-——_F+-A=-+—HEAE=SE
REIREBREZGTLATEAS
1 8 R #0.098458 T - A FEKA
MOAR-FHETHEEEEXHE -
HZEXBAZERNNT

REBHZRE 0.258 7T
TEE 0.25%8 7T
TAHRE (A aE) 33.90%
SCHECE Ve 8.5%
$2  Bon ) =2 0.55%
RERE X 0%

i BEHREERBEADANUER
ERIETEE °

R-B-——FEtAZTNARHZHE
RE

R-ZE——FtA-t+ ABAESK
ETRHZBRENMGE D FED 5
A HEREC.2755/48 T %0.2454
BT BEAFERAZEXNEEE
KA E - HWZEXBAZERNT

REBHM2RE 0.52% 7T
TEE 0.52% 7t
TR (KEET) 47.88%
BET B (HE2) 9.92%F
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

36. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (Continued)

(b) Share-based payments (Continued)

Share options granted on 26 July 2011
(Continued)

Note 1: Expected volatility is determined based on
the historical volatility of the share prices of
publicly listed companies that are considered
tfo be comparable to the Company.

Notfe 2: The share options are expected fo be
exercised by directors and staff when the
share price of the Company rises to 280% and
220% of the exercise price of the share option,
respectively.

No vesting conditions are set for the share
options granted on 26 July 2011 and 21
December 2012.

Because the Black-Scholes option pricing
model and Binomial pricing model require
the input of highly subjective assumptions,
including the voldatility of share price, changes
in subjective input assumptions can materially
affect the fair value estimate.

For the year ended 30 June 2017 and 30
June 2016, there is no share-based payment
expenses recognised as the Company has not
granted any share options during the year.

36. BEwEF (B)

(b) UixfrBERZ = (8

R-B——FLtA- T AR ZHE
R ()

M RHREREREGATEAQT
BB LT D RANUERE
B g T E o

W2 RHMESRETIBRAQARE
EAZSRABRESTEEZ
280% K% 220% 51T 2 5 IR #E ©

YEFRN-_Z-——FLtA=+<AR=Z
—ZHE+Z At -BEREZBRET L
EEBRM -

HRAEDR -SRI NEEERAR =]
AEBRAZERA T2 ETBRR (B
RERE) - Bt THEACABRKNE(L
AUHAFEGSELEERZLE -

B

BE-_E—+tEXA=+THR=-E—XKE
NEAZTHLFEETERIURDAHER
ZAREY  FERARQTARERNLER
H A ) B8 IR A o

37. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH 37. B A RBAEANLTZEX
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED X5
PERSONS
(a) Key management personnel remuneration (o) EERESHHN
The remuneration of key management AEEEEEEFRAZHHMAOT
personnel of the Group during the year was as
follows:
2017 2016
—E—tF —ZT-XRF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FHT
Short term employee benefits EHESREF 15,332 14,594
Post-employment benefits BEREER 116 110
15,448 14,704

CIL Holdings Limited ZE@ZMHRAT <  ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3R

178!



174

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 BZE—F—+FNA=1HIFE

37. MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS WITH
RELATED PARTIES AND CONNECTED
PERSONS (Continued)

R ME

37 MR A RAEALTZEXR
o (48)

(b) During the year, the Group entered info the (b) TR AEEHEBE S REEALT
following material tfransactions with related and YUTERRS :
connected persons:
2017 2016
—E—t5F ZE-KF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTHERT FHExT
Advancement from ExRFZtz
Ms. Lo Yuen Chung ® (nofe 30) B (F17£30) 1,295 -
Principal amount of the Group's BHTHEEERBZARE
other loans which are secured by: BHMERZAEEE
- personal guarantee executed by —FEAEESEY
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang Z A8 AR 20,000 -
- the Company’s shares held by — Wilson Wong 3t 4 §2
Mr. Wilson Wong and MEMEERE
Mr. Ke Jun Xiang A NN &7 20,000 60,000
& Amount due to Ms. Lo Yuen Chung was interest- g BERFEARLLIZRERARE
free, unsecured and had no fixed term of EEMREEEERY -
repayment.
(c) Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to (c) LHRAIFHAREALTRSEZER
connected person transactions & [

The transactions set out in note (b) above are
exempted connected fransactions as they are
conducted on terms favourable than normal
commercial ferms, and advancement, loans or
guarantees are not secured by the assets of the
Group.
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38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

Intangible asset

Investments in subsidiaries

Loan receivable
Deposit

CURRENT ASSETS

Due from subsidiaries

Prepayments, deposits, inferest
and other receivables

Pledged fixed deposit

Bank balances and cash

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accruals, deposits received and other

payables

Borrowings, due within one year

NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Borrowings, due after one year

NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Issued capital
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

FRBDEE

W3 - MERRE
BEEE
RMBARZRE
FE W & 5K

BE

RBEE
P& W S 8 A B R

BARE 7T FE

R H A & W R IE
SRR E R ERN
RITEEFRAE

REBAE

EEER - ElEsE

R H o FEAF IR
—FRIP2EE

REBEEFE

HEERRBEE

FRBEE
—FERIMZEE

BEERME
EXRFHE
2 ETRA
(Eic]

RS A

38. KA ZMBRREK

2017 2016
—E—tF =BT
HK$"000 HK$’'000
T TR
28 51
10,900 21,042
5,363 5,363
24,413 24,805
20,000 -
60,704 51,261
85,339 87,071
1,731 26,007
20,000 20,006
13,289 95,639
120,359 228,723
1,632 4,885
39,582 77.183
41,214 82,068
79.145 146,655
139,849 197.916
20,849 20,832
119,000 177,084
36,151 36,151
82,849 140,933
119,000 177,084
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 3. KT Z2HBIRAT (E)
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Movement in the Company’s issued capital and EATERITREARMIEZEE
reserves

Share-based

Issued Share payment  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
NRGAER
BRORE BB EE PAVER: ZREE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx THERL TEL TERL THERL
At 1 July 2015 R-E-5FtH-H 25,106 279,689 10,271 (279,352) 35,714
Profit and fofal ERERIR
comprehensive income  2HANFELE
for the year - - - 34,791 34,791
Issue of new shares FRET 11,045 99,405 - - 110,450
Share issue expenses RBTHEX - (3.871) - - (3,871)
At 30 June 2016 and RZE-RERA=THR
1 July 2016 —E-"F¥th-H 36,151 375,223 10,271 (244,561) 177,084
Profit and total ERBEAR
comprehensive income  2HANELE
for the year - - - (58,084) (58,084)
At 30 June 2017 RZE-tEXB=1H 36,151 375,223 10,271 (302,645) 119,000
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY (Continued)

Movement in the Company’s issued capital and

reserves (Continued)

(@

(®)

The share premium account represents the
excess of proceeds received over the nominal
value of the Company’s shares issued,
less share issue expenses. Pursuant to the
Companies Act of Bermuda, the Company’s
share premium account may be distributed in
the form of fully paid bonus shares.

The share-based payment reserve comprises
the fair value of the unexercised share options
granted to directors of the Company and
several employees of the Group and the
Company recognised in accordance with
HKFRS 2. Details are set out in note 36(b) fo the

consolidated financial statements.

As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, there is no reserve

available for distribution by the Company to the

shareholders.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o
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FATEBRTRERHHEE (R)
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BT 2 AR BRRDOEERER
MEBITAX - RBEAREQTE £
REAZBDRERTUBRAKRGR
DK e

R ABER IR RBERRATE
FURKTEERAAAZHEEERE
EMATE2EBRENAFEHRA
B MAARECRIBEEBIMKRELE
BIZE25R TR - FBRHNE S MK
FMEE36(b) °
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 39. MBABZHTE

RZZB—tFRA=Z+H KXATHEEU
THEAR zEESBERES  ZEQF
HRBARR  HFHEWOT :

The Company has direct or indirect inferests in the
following subsidiaries as at 30 June 2017, all of which
are private companies. Details of these companies

178

are as follows:

Percentage of

Place of Issued and fully equity inferest
incorporation/ paid share/ attributable to
Name establishment  registered capital the Group Principal Activities
ML/ BRTRAR FEEES
RAER EXBE BA/ERBE RABREAL TEXH
Directly held E##5
CIL Apollo Limifed Hong Kong HKS1 100% Investment Holding
ERABRERAA Ei8 1B REBR
CIL Electrical Trading Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 100% Nof yet
ERFEESERAT ) 1,000 commenced
business
HARFER
Flaconwood Ltd. Brifish Virgin Islands USs1 100% Investment holding
ABRLHE [EVH REER
Golden Profit Finance Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100% Investment holding
SHBBERAT £ 1871 REER
Idea Wisdom Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Provision of
BA 10,0007 corporate services
RECERE
Inout Jewellery Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100% Investment holding
£ 1B REER
Pilot Apex Development Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% Provision of corporate
services
B 10,000/ 7 REDERH
Silver Gain Industrial Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100% Investment Holding
REEXERAA B 1T REER
United Eagle Finance Limited Hong Kong HKS1 100% Money lending
EREERRAR B b5 W&
Victor Global Group Limited British Virgin Islands Uss1 100% Investment holding
RBELES [E REER

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

39. B AT Z#1H (&)

(Continued)
Percentage of
Place of Issued and fully equity interest
incorporation/ paid share/ attributable fo
Name establishment  registered capital the Group Principal Activities
AL/ BRTRAR FEEES
NAER EXnH RE/2ERRE RABRAAL TERH
Indirectly held fi#E
Able Giant Limited Hong Kong HKS1 90% Investment Holding
Ei8 e REZR
AVTE Company Limited Hong Kong HK$4,500,100 90% Distribution of server
YRS BEERAT B 4,500,1005 70 storage, multi-media and
communication products
AHRRSERE
SRRRERER
Kwan Chik Investment Company Hong Kong N/A* 100% Investment holding
ERREBT & TER REER
Season Blossom Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 100% Dormant
EBRLHE [ESH gEe%
BENBBESERAR The PRC Nil/RMB1,000,000 100% Not yet
FE £/ AR¥1,000,0007 commenced
business
ERETRE (RN ERLT The PRC HK$8,000,000 100% Not yet commenced
(2016: N/A) business
HE 8,000,000% 7t (ZB-RE: EESEEES
FER)

E Kwan Chik Investment Company (“Kwan Chik") is an

unlimited partnership established in Hong Kong. Silver

Gain Industrial Limited holds 50% ownership of Kwan

Chik directly and a staff of the Company holds the

remaining 50% ownership of Kwan Chik on behalf of

Silver Gain Industrial Limited. Accordingly, the Group

has effective equity interest of 100% in Kwan Chik as at

30 June 2016 and 2017.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

EERERT (FE]D) AREEBRL 2 E
REBAF - REEXFRQIDERESHE
BHEZ0%FEEEMART -—BEITRE
REEXERAASEBEZHERS0%HE
BRE-Al AEER-ZE-AFR=-F
—tERA=TREREEEEZ100%
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ANNUAL REPORT 2017 3k

179



180

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
(Continued)

All subsidiaries undertakings are included in the
consolidation. The proportion of the voting rights
in the subsidiary undertakings held directly by the
parent company do not differ from the proportion of
ordinary shares held.

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests

The table below shows details of non-wholly owned
subsidiaries of the Company that have material non-

controlling interests:

R ME

MB AT ZHE (&)

FrIEMBARYGEEANIR - BRARKE
NAEESANREELHIREFTSEE
R LE Bl 3F B (& B

AAEXEBREENESAMBATY
s

TRENEAFEXRFEREZNARLT
FEEME QRS

Proportion of

Place of

ownership inferests
incorporation/ and voting rights held by

Accumulated
non-controlling

Loss allocated to
non-controlling

Name of Subsidiary operation non-controlling inferests inferests inferests
B FEREERE2ER PERFHFER
WEAR LR EES BEZRRRAEZLH BE2EBER RerFERER
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
ZE-tE ZE-F [ZB-tF ZB-AF |ZE-tF ZE-RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TET TET
AVTE Company Limited Hong Kong 10% 10% (1.151) (1.838) 687 1,838
("AVTE")
YELREBERLT BE
Individual immaterial (196) (180) (377) (181)
subsidiary with non-
controlling inferests
BFERERM
E RNV
ML A
(1,347) (2,018) 310 1,657

Summarised financial information in respect of
AVTE is set out below. The summarised financial
information below represents amounts before

intfragroup eliminations.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERB/RAT o
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For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 3. BATIZs1E (&)
(Continued)
Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have EREXFERESHIFZEMBATN
material non-controlling interests (Continued) ESE )]
Summarised statement of financial position of AVTE BIESIREERA T BN L FEE
2017 2016
—E—tHF —E-RF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FER FEx
Current assets mEBEE 34,128 30,637
Current liabilities mEBE (52,135) (37.578)
Net current (liabilities)/assets wE (B EEFE (18,007) (6,941)
Non-current assets FRBEE 703 1,145
Total assets less current liabilities BREERRBAE (17.304) (5.796)
Non-current liabilities FREEE - -
Net liabilities aEEE (17.304) (5.796)
Reconciliations: Ey 3
Share of net assets by FEREREMEEFE
non-controlling interests (1.730) (579)
Adjustments for: BMUTEEFEHFAE
Net liabilities fully attributable to RZZEZEAFELA—HA
owners of the Company prior fo TE2RERAATEEBA
1 July 2009 ZBEFE 1,027 1,027
Cumulated net profits for the period RIFFEREREMLR
on or after 1 July 2009 attributable —ZEEAFELA—AH
to former non-controlling interests Z BB R AR
which were related fo a transaction (BEARERMBE ATER 2
prior to the adoption of currently BRI ERE275 A
effective HKAS 27 Z—HERXE5) 1,390 1.390
Carrying amount of FERERS ZIRAME
non-controlling interests 687 1,838
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZE=—F—+tFANA=+HIFE

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have

material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of profit or loss and other

39.

R ME

Bt B A B 2518 (&)

AREXFERERNIEZEMBLATN

HiE (&

BB REBRL Ay Bz REMEE K

comprehensive income of AVTE mAHE
2017 2016
—2—tF —E—REF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTEx FET
Revenue gz 97,943 211,820
Gross profit/ (loss) ER(8) 2,767 (2,262)
Other incomes Hi g A 26 604
Expenses B X (14,304) (16,894)
Loss before tax BRI AT 18 (11,511) (18,552)
Income tax credit R R - 165
Loss for the year rEEEE (11,511) (18,387)
Loss and total comprehensive loss UTATELGEER
attributable to: 2HEBERHE
- non-controlling inferests —FFERER (1.151) (1.838)
- owners of the Company REAVALIE Z=WN (10,360) (16,549)
(11.511) (18,387)
Dividends paid to ENFHEREZZRE
non-controlling interests - -
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39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Details of non-wholly owned subsidiaries that have
material non-controlling interests (Continued)

Summarised statement of cash flows of AVTE

Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating
activities

Net cash outflow from investing activities

Net cash inflow from financing activities

Net decrease in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalent
at end of year

Represented by:
Bank balances and cash
Bank overdraft

Financial support

As at 30 June 2017 and 2016, the Company has
issued a financial guarantee to a bank in respect of

banking facilities granted to AVTE.

CIL Holdings Limited EZERH/RAT o

For the year ended 30 June 2017 HZ—F—+FANA=+HIFE

39. B AT Z#1H (&)

HIE (&)

AREXFERERNIEZEMBLATN

BIBZREBERAGTNETREXHUE

2017 2016
—2—+tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRT FBT
RETH2RE
CRE) S RAFE (2,224) 5.814
RETH R R FHE (109) (8.817)
METHRERAFE 808 1,199
ReRBRLEEER
2R FE (1.525) (1.804)
FOZRER
ReZEEHA 1,339 3,143
FREEzRERAS
%EEB (186) 1,339
Bp
RITHEBRASE 797 1,339
RITEX (983) -
(186) 1,339
BB ZH
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

L FEHBEHRE

RESULTS E 3
Year Ended 30 June
BEANA=tHLEE
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E—tf | ZE-R"E ZE-Rf ZE-QmE Z—E-Z=F%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$"000 HK$"000
TR TERr TER TET TEr
Revenue &= 108,765 223,481 617,696 464,057 382,834
(Loss)/profit before taxation — BEi AT (B18) /&7 (61,047) 16,131 (62,642) (54,227) (21,040)
Income tox (expenses)/credit FIEH (i) /K& (189) (48) 1,450 (2,652) (1,418)
(Loss) /profit for the year KEE (BR) /% (61,236) 16,083 61,192)  (56.879)  (22.458)
Attributable fo: THALESMS :
Owners of the Company FAUNGIE DN (59.889) 18,101 (61.481) (67.078) (23,182)
Non-controlling interests FERER (1,347) (2.018) 289 199 724
(61,236) 16,083 61,192)  (56.879)  (22.458)
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES SEHEBRE
At 30 June
RARA=1+H
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
“E-tf | ZE-R"E CZZ-1f C"ET-QNE CZE-Z=F%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$"000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TiEx TERr TER TET TER
Non-current assets ERBEE 72,471 63,689 83,236 36,336 4,008
Current assets RBEE 148,555 239,586 124,383 230,147 130,503
Current liabilities ok A= (85.722) (106,752) (112,467) (149,863) (118,518)
Non-current liabilities FRBER (20,849) (20,832) (42,123) (2.415) (158)
Net assets EEFE 114,455 175,691 53,029 114,205 15,835
Attributable fo: THALELR :
Owners of the Company ADRFEEA 114,145 174,034 49,354 110,819 12,648
Non-controlling interests FERER 310 1,657 3,675 3,386 3,187
114,455 175,691 53,029 114,205 15,835
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